- -~ -~ rd
Sunnyside Uniow School Digtrict
21644 Avenue 196 Website: www.sunnysideunion.com
Strathmaore, California 93267 Email: comments@sunnysideunion.com

SUNNYSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education
AGENDA
Regular Board Meeting
May 11, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

Multi-Purpose Room or Outdoor Learning Center
All Social Distancing & Face Covering Protocols to Be Followed

LOPEN SESSION/CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

ILADA ACCOMMODATIONS REQUIREMENT

Persons who are in need of disability-related modification of accommodation to participate in the board meeting must make a request
in writing to the District Office, 21644 Avenue 196 Strathmore, California, 559-568-1741 x. 203.

A request for accomrmodation should specify the nature of the medification or accommedation requested, including any necessary
auxiliary aids or services required and the name and telephone number of the person making the request. The written request should
be done as soon as possible and no later than two days before the meeting. The agenda, agenda packet, and any written documents
distributed to the Board during a public meeting will be made available in appropriate alternative formats upon request by a person
with a disability as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act.

Written documents concerning agenda items are available for public inspection during normal business haurs within 72 hours of the
regular board meeting at the Sunnyside Union School District Office.

. GENERAL BUSINESS
A. Flag Salute
B. Welcome Visitors
C. Adoption of Agenda for May 11, 2021 M S A

Iv. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public may address the Board on non-agenda ifems that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. Plgase
filf out a yeliow card avaitable at the enirance. Speakers may be called in the order that requests are received, or grouped by subject
area. We ask that cominents are fimited to three (3} minutes with no more than 15 minutes per single topic so that as many peopie
as possible may be heard. By law. the Board is aflowed to take action only on ifems on the agenda. The Board may, at its discretion,
rafar a matter to district staff or calendar the issue for future discussion.

V. CONSENT CALENDAR
ROUTINE ITEMS
A. Approve payroll for April 2021 for $258,034.80.
B. Approve Pay Vouchers/Purchase Orders for April 29 of 2021, Numbering 210944 to

210978 in the amount of $84,267.73 Enclosure #1
C. Approve April 13, 2021, Reguiar Governing Board Meeting Minutes - Enclosure #2
D. Approve April 27, 2021, Regular Governing Board Meeting Minutes " Enclosure #3
E. Annual TCOE Renewal: Consideration and Approval of Tobacco Free Policy
Certification and Documents 2021-2022 School Year. Enclosure #4
F. Annual Agreement: Consideration and Approval of Interquest Detection Canines
Agreement for 2021-2022 SY. Enclosure #5

G. Approve the Committee on Assignment Members for the 2020-2021 SY
Members: Theresa Armas, Josh Tredway, Lori Dieterle Enclosure #6




Sunwyside Union School District

21644 Avenue 196 Website: www.sunnysideunion.com
Strathmere, California 93267 Email: comments@sunnysideunion.com

H. Approve the 2021-2022 Renewal of STAR ASSESSMENTS, with Renaissance Learning
in the amount of $4900.00.
M S A

Vi, OLD BUSINESS
A. Review of the Second Period Interim Report, 2020-2021 Enclosure #7
B. Review of the First Draft of the Local Control Accountability Plan Goals and Actions
Enclosure #8
C. Review of AB 86 In Person and Extended Learning Opportunities Grant  Enclosure #9
D. Review of ESSER Il and ESSER Spending Plan  Enclosure #10
E. Further discussion on Graduation 2021

VIL. DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Review and discussion of Job Descriptions for new positions beginning 2021-2022 school
year. Enclosure #11

B. Discussion of the propose Senate Bill 545 Pupil Retention Bilt

C. Update on Request for Qualifications for Architect (RFQ) Process and Recommendations
Enclosure #12

D. Review “Summer Learning Series” and “Summer Camp" Offerings for extended learning
opportunities Enclosure #13

E. The Sunnyside News Program

F. District's Plan for Instructional Offerings for the 2021-2022 School Year.

VIIL NEW BUSINESS
A. Consideration and Approval of Budget Revision for the 2020-2021 School Year.
Candy Alari M s A Enclosure #14

B. Consideration and Approval of Application for Use of School Facility for Strathmore Youth

Football
Steve Tsuboi M s A Enclosure #15

C. Consideration and Approval of 1330 BP and AR Policy
Steve Tsuboi M S A Enclosure #16

D. Consideration and Approval of 3513.3 BP and AR Policy
e Steve Tsuboi M S A Enclosure #17

E. Consideration and Approval for Summer Flocring Project Bid Number #206630 from

DFS Flooring in the amount of $112,680.00. e ,
e Steve Tsuboi M S A Ll;_r_;_yqlosure #18

[~

RYEILO F. Consideration and Approval the Agency Agreement between the Tulare County
O Superintendent of Schools and Sunnyside Union School District for two (2) days of
e Mental Wellness Services, for 37 weeds, in the anmiountef $30,000, for the 2021-2022

= school year. - : LI
. rEosi Steve Tsuboi M S A . Enclosure #19




Xl.

XIL.
X,
XIV.

XV.

XVI.

- - - -
Sunwnyside Uniow School District
21644 Avenue 196 Website: www.sunnysideunion.com
Strathmore, California 93267 Email: comments @sunnysideunion.com

G. Consideration and Approval of Adela Totty to serve on the Measure O Budget Oversight

Committee.
Steve Tsuboi M ] A
H. Consideration and Approval of Duane Hilty to serve on the Measure O Budget Oversight
Committee.
Steve Tsuboi M S A

BOARD INFORMATION & REPORTS
A. Superintendent-Principal's Report; Enclosure #20
B. Vice Principal and Categorical Manager Report;  Enclosure #21
C. Other Reports (Staff and Students)

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA ITEMS

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION (Read Items Below)

While the Brown Act creatss broad public access rights to the mestings of the Board of Education, it also recognizes the legitimate
need to conduct some of its meetings outside of the public eye. Closed session mestings are specificaily defined and fimited in
scope. They primarily involve personnel issues, pending Itigation, labor negotiations, and real property maiters.

A. Government Code 54957.6: Labor Negotiations CSEA Chapter 675 — Conference with
Labor Negotiator Sunnyside Teachers Association, CSEA Chapter 675, Unrepresented
Groups-Confidential Management

B. Government Code54597: Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION PM
CALL BACK TO ORDER
ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

NEXT SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING
A. May 25, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT PM




49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School [

Tulare County Office of Education

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 4/29/2021 10:44:50AM

4/29/2021
10:44:50AM

Page 1of 4
APY500

ko —uHZ)-u E 3 T 3
Batch No 366

Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
012549 ATA&T PV-210978  4/24/2021 0306025811 010-00000-0-00000-72000-59000-0-0000 $19.22
. PHONE CHARGES
AT R IR 4424/2021 0306025811 010-00000-0-00000-27000-59000-0-0000 $44.87
- Total Check Amount: $64.09
013718 AT & T MOBILITY - ROC PV-210953 4172021 287295413373 010-00000-0-00000-72000-59000-0-0000 $121.82
PHONE CHARGES
AT8TMOBILITY - ROC 4/1/2021 287295413373 010-00000-0-00000-27000-59000-0-0000 $284.27
AT & T MOBILITY - ROC PV-210971  4/16/2021 287257890202 010-07230-0-00000-36000-59000-0-0000 $27.88
BUS BARN ALARM
Total Check Amount: $433.97
014006  AMAZON PV-210948  4/23/2021 14N6-667T-K1RH 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0101 $622.07
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
AMAZON Pv-210949  4/16/2021 14MH-99VM-VR4AR 10-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0502 $1,263.95
SCHOOL SUPPLIES
AMAZON PV-210950  4/19/2021 1VG7-7367-9RWK 010-73880-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $61.00
AMAZON 4/19/2021 1IVG7-7367-9RWK 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0502 $189.50
AMAZON PV-210951  4/21/2021 1FXV-P43M-LVX1 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0101 $35.54
OFFICE SUPPLIES
Total Check Amount: $2,172.06
012407 mumagz FIDELITY ASSURANCE  PV-210946  4/27/2021 22635 4537428 010-00000-0-00000-00000-95024-0-0000 $355.53 G
DISABILITY INSURANCE-CLASSIFIED
Total Check Amount: $355.53
013605  AMERICAN INCORPORATED PV-210952  4/16/2021 7126787 130-53100-0-00000-37000-56000-0-0000 $336.60
CAFETERIA FREEZER REPAIRS
Total Check Amount: $336.60 %
013821  BANK OF THE SIERRA PV-210975  4/13/2021 4798510056812524 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0202 $531.70
SCHOOL SUPPLIES
BANK Dm,uim..mHmwg 4/13/2021 4798510056812924 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $420.66
BANK OF THE SIERRA 471372021 4798510056812924 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0502 $694.53
BANK OF THE SIERRA 411372021 4798510056812924 010-00008-0-00000-31400-44000-0-0000 43,056.42




492 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 4/29/2021 10:44:50AM

4/29/2021
10:44:50AM

L4 e

e Jt

Page 2 of 4
APY5Q0

*kk FINAL %%

Batch No 366
Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No  Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
013821  BANK OF THE SIERRA PV-210975 4/13/2021 4798510056812924 0106-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0101 $149.50
SCHOOL SUPPLIES
BANK OF THE SIERRA 4/13/2021 4798510056812924 010-00000-0-00000-71500-43000-0-0000 $52.11
BANK OF THE SIERRA 4/13/2021 4798510056812924 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0101 $35.78
Total Check Amount: $4,941.10
014009  BEST BUY BUSINESS PV-210945 4/15/2021 5221725 010-07200-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0101 $1,016.84
REPLACEMENT OF MAC BOCK
Total Check Amount: $1,016.84
013610 nbrmwomz§ DEPARTMENT OF PV-210954  4/16/2021 C-065826 (10-62300-0-00000-8 1000-58000-0-C000 $45,147.00
ED
UNUSED FUNDS FOR PROP 39
Total Check Amount: $45,147.00
013315 DEAN THOMPSON RENTAL & PV-210972 472172021 10173 010-81500-0-00000-81100-43000-0-0000 $3,604.73
SALES
PLAYGROUND WOQOD CHIPS
Total Check Amount: $3,604.73
012481  EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT PV-210955 4/30/2021 94238409 010-00000-0-C0000-00000-85025-0-0000 $371.49 G
DEPT
UNEMPLOYMENT TAX ]
Total Check Amount: ﬂuu,u..hw
013574  FLYERS ENERGY, LLC PV-210956 441572021 CFS-2602858 010-00000-0-00000-8 1000-43000-0-0000 $175.57
BUS AND COMPANY CAR FUEL
FLYERS ENERGY, LLC 4/15/2021 CFS-2602858 010-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0-0000 $1,294.59
Total Check Amount: $1,470.16
013795  FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS PV-210970 4/19/2021 5595682277 010-0000C-0-00000-81000-59000-0-0000 463.66
PHONE CHARGES
Total Check Amount: $63.66
014011  Howies Hackey Inc. PV-210976  4/27/2021 INV067088 (10-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0502 $28.51

CAFETERIA SUPPLIES



-

49 Sunnyside Union Elementary Schoaol I

Tulare County Office of Education

Accounts Payable Final PrelList - 4/29/2021 10:44:50AM

472972021
10:44:50AM

Page 3 of 4
APY500

£33 FINAL ok
Batch No 366

Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
Total Check Armount: $28.51
(113409  KNIGHT GUARD ALARM PY-210957 5/1/2021 50292/50291 010-00000-0-0000C-81L000-58000-0-0000 $214.05
FIRE AND BURGLAR ALARM MONITORING
Total Check Amount: $214.05
012992  MIRANDA, RICHARD PV-210958 4/172021 RM-APR21 010-00000-0-11100-42000-43000-0-0000 $173.86
SPORTS EQUIPMENT
Total Check Amount: $173.86
013490  MONTOYA, CHRISTINA PV-210959 4/22/2021 CM-APR21 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $15.10
CAFETERIA FOOD
Total Check Amount: $15.10
012047  PITNEY BOWES PV-210961 4/15/2021 1017952400 010-00000-0-00000-72000-56000-0-0000 E: mm,ao.mm
LEASING FEES
N Total Check Amount: $210.62
Shou:o,. R &L Crow Distributing PV-210960 4/12/2021 DAIRY 130-531090-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $2,056.56
DAIRY PRODUCTS
Total Check Amount: $2,056.56
013392  SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-210947 4/15/2021 PINVD804302 010-32100-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0000 $11,239.40
AIR PURIFIERS
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-210962 411442021 PENVOBO4113 010-00000-0-00000-72000-43000-0-0000 $237.05
OFFICE SUPPLIES
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-210973 4/19/2021 PINVOB05954 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $54.18
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PY-210974 4/19/2021 PINV0805943 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $1.94
Total Check Amount: $11,532.57
012474 wm.“._%_wum.__u.nouoo SERVICES OF PV-210963 442272021 805889 130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $618.14
CAFETERIA FOOD AND SUPPLIES
SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF 472272021 805889 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $1,680.18

MODESTO




49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School }

Tulare County Office of Education

Accounts Payable Final Prelist - 4/29/2021 10:44:50AM

472972021
10:44:50AM

Page 4 of 4
APY500

**¥ FINAL ***

Batch No 366
Refereance Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No  Vendor Name Number Date PO # Inwvoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
Total Check Amount: $2,298.32
013469  TCRRES-MARQUEZ, JFANNETTE PV-210966 4{19/2021 JT-APR21 010-00000-0-00000-72000-52000-0-0000 $24.95
MILEAGE
Total Check Amount: $24.95
013629  TOTAL COMPENSATIONS PV-210967 4/21/2021 9219 0106-00000-0-00060-72000-58000-0-0000 $967.50
SYSTEMS IN b
GASB75 ROLL FORWARD VAUATION
Total Check Amount: $967.50
013197  TSUBOIL, STEVE PV-210964 3/31/2021 ST-MAR21 010-00000-0-00000-71500-43000-0-0000 $102.43
SCHOOQL SUPPLIES
Total Check Amount: $102.43
013111  TULARE CO. OFFICE OF PV-210944 3/23/2021 211509 010-00000-0-00000-71100-58000-0-0000 $2,821.10 - L
EDUCATION
LOZANO SMITH LEGAL CONSORTIUM
TULARE CO. OFFICE OF PV-210965 4/5/2021 211570 (10-30100-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000 $15.00
EDUCATION
TCOE EQUITY CONFERENCE
TULARE CO. OFFICE OF PV-210977 4/15/2021 211716 (10-00600-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000 $40.00
EDUCATION
SPELLING BEE
Total Check Amount: $2,976.10
013555  VALLEY EXPETEC PV-210968 5/1/2021 Y0000777 010-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0000 $378.00
BDR AGREEMENT
Total Check Amount: $378.00
013221  VALLEY FOOD SERVICE PV-2109649 4/23/2021 397417/397670/397883 130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $409.70
CAFETERIA FOOD AND SUPPLIES
VALLEY FOOD SERVICE 4/23/2021 397417/397670/397883 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $2,902.23

Total Check Amount:

$3,311.93



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School | Tulare OO—_:E Office of Education HMMW\MMM““_ ﬂm%%<w %% 1

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 4/29/2021 10:44:50AM

¥k ETNAL ***

Batch No 366
Reference Invoice Separate Audit

Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT

Total District Payment Amount: $84,267.73




[

49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School | Tulare OO.._-._ﬂ< Office of Education : phn“m_ﬂ\ Muw_w_ _umm__“w %oa 1

Accounts Payable Final PrelList - 4/29/2021 10:44:50AM
*kk EINAL %%

Batch No 366
Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
Batch No 366

Total Accounts Payable: $84,267.73

The School District hereby orders that payment be made to each of the above
vendors in the amounts indicated on the preceding Accounts Payable Final
totaling 84,267.73 and the County Office of Education transfer the amounts
from the indicated funds of the district to the Check Clearing Fund in order that
checks may be drawn from a single revolving fund (Education Code 42631 &

42634).
e ot 77
Authorizing Signature Date
Fund Summary | Total
010 $76,249.22
130 $8,018.51
Total $84,267.73




\%)
VL.

VI,

1jPagpe

Sunnyside Union Elementary School
Governing Board Minutes
April 13, 2021
6:00 pm — Multi-Purpose Room/Auditorium

OPEN SESSION/CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 6:00 PM
Board Members Present — Kimberly Braziel, Schuyler Glover, Rudy Ruiz, Humberto Cardenas,
Humberto Quezada

ADA ACCOMMODATIONS REQUIREMENT
A, All Accommodation Meet

FUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA ITEMS — None

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION (Read Items Below)

A.  Government Code 54957.6: Labor Negotiations CSEA Chapter 675 — Conference with Labor
Negotiator Sunnyside Teachers Association, CSEA Chapter 675, Unrepresented Group-
Confidential Management

B. Government Code 54597: Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release

C. Government Code 54556.9 Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation

a) Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision {d){2) of Government Code
Section 54956.9 (One Potential Case)

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 6:02 PM
CALL BACK TO ORDER AT 6:29 PM & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Kimberly Braziel
ANNCQUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION — none

GENERAL BUSINESS

A.  Adoption of Agenda for April 13, 2021
B. Woelcome Visitors —None

Motion by: Schuyler Glover

Second by: Humberto Cardenas

Votes: 5-0

PUBLIC COMMENTS — None

CONSENT CALENDAR
ROUTINE ITEMS
A. Approve payroll for March 2021 for $257,002.03
B. Approve Pay Vouchers/Purchase Orders for February 4 and March 11 of 2021, Numbering
210785 to 210884 in the amount of §156,963.27; Enclosure #1
C. Approve March 9, 2021, Regular Governing Board Meeting Minutes Enclosure #2
Accept a donation of tree removal by All Trees Trimming for the value of 51,175.00
E. Accept the donation of two plants/shrubs from Reyes Nursery for the value of $135.00.
Motion by: Schuyler Glover
Second by: Humberto Quezada
Votes: 5-0.




Xl

Xll.

XML

XV,

2|Page

OLD BUSINESS

A.
B.
C

D.
E.

Discussion on the filing of the Bond Oversight Committee

Strathmore Public Utility District Water Annual Water Report

Review of the Local Control Accountability Plan Guidelines, Timeline and Preliminary
Recommendations.

Budget Update (including Health and Welfare Rates for 2021-2022)

COVID 19 Guidelines and Updates.

Mr. Tsubei briefly went over A through E with the Board. See the provided Governing Board Notes in the board packet.
DISCUSSION ITEMS

A,
B.

TIemMmDo

Discussion on the Request for Qualifications-Proposals {RFQ-P) for 2021; Enclosure #3
Discussion on Facility Projects and Timelines: Enclosure #4

Information and Discussion of Senate Bill 95 {SB 95) Paid Sick Leave; Enclosure #5
Information on Full Campus Reopening {TK-8)

California Voting Rights Act (CVRA) — 2020 Census Data and Redistricting; Enclosure #6
Professional Development Day Update (March 18 & March 19, 2021)

Information and Discussion on State Academic Testing Requirements

Discussion on End of Year Events and Board Directed Protocols

Discussion on Staff Appreciation Event

Mr. Tsuboi briefly touched on items A through | with the Board. See the provided Governing Board Notes in the board
packet.
PUBLIC NOTICE

A

Consideration and public notice of the district’s initial proposal to Sunnyside Faculty Association
regarding certificated unit collective bargaining agreement negotiations 2021-2022.
Consideration and public notice of the Sunnyside Faculty Association’s proposal to the district
regarding certificated unit collective bargaining agreement negotiations, 2021-2022. Enclosure #7
Consideration and public notice of the district’s initial proposal to California School Empioyees
Association CSEA 675 regarding certificated unit collective bargaining agreement negotiations
2021-2022.

Consideration and public notice of California School Employees Association (CSEA) 675 proposal
to the district regarding certificated unit collective bargaining agreement negotiations, 2021-

2022. Enclosure #8
Kimberly Braziel read each Public Notice and the Summary during the board meeting. No comments.

NEW BUSINESS

A.

B.

Consideration and Approval of E-Rate Y24 Bid. All bids are contingent upon E-rate Year
2021-2022 {FY2021) approval. Enclosure #9
Category 1 Services

1.  1Gbps Internet Access Project ..o, Tutare County Office of Ed - $12,000.00
2. 1Gbps Internet Transpart Only ...oceevveinciinineniiccae CVIN, LLC Yearly Contract - $42,000.00

Motion: Schuyler Glover
Second: Rudy Ruiz
Vote: 5-0
Ratify Contract No: 2021-22.49 with Project Consulting Adjunct Staff 4 Education, inc. between
Fulare County Superintendent of Schools and Sunnyside Union School District for Internet Service
Agreement. Steve Tsuboi Enclosure #10
Motion: Humberto Quezada
Second: Rudy Ruiz
Vote: 5-0 X




XV,

XVl

XVIL.

3|Page

C. Ratify Contract No: 2021/22.49EQ with Project Consulting Adjunct Staff 4 Education, Inc.
between Tulare County Superintendent of Schools and Sunnyside Union School District for
Agreement for Internet Equipment. Steve Tsuboi Enclosure #11

Motion: Rudy Ruiz
Second: Schuyler Glover
Vote: 5-0

D. Ratify the MOU for Student Research Agreement with Fresno State from March 18, 2021 to

Dacember 31, 2021. Steve Tsuboi Enclosure #12
Motion: Schuyler Glover
Second: Humberto Cardenas
Vote: 5-0

E. Consideration and Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Brandman University. Steve

Tsuboi Enclosure #13
Motion: Schuyler Glover
Second: Humberto Quezada
Vote: 5-0

F. Consideration and Approval of the 15 Quarter Williams Valenzuela Complaint Survey Report.

Steve Tsuboi Enclosure #14
Motion by: Rudy Ruiz
Second by: Humberte Quezada
Votes: 5-0

BOARD INFORMATION (Non-Discussion ltems)
A.  Treasury Monthly Report — February 2021; Enciosure #15

B. Superintendent-Principal’s Repart; Enclosure#18 Mr. Tsuboi provided the Board with his report. See the
provided board packet report.

C. Vice Principal/Categorical Manager; Enclosure #19 Mrs. Gunderman provided the Board with her report. See
the provided hoard packet report.

D. Other Report (Staff and Students) — None

NEXT SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING
A April 27, 2021 - 6:00 p.m. {Delivery Method: To Be Determined)

ADJOURNMENT 8:12 PM

Respectfully Submitted,

Rudy Ruiz, Clerk




Sunnyside Unian Elementary School
Governing Board Minutes
April 27, 2021
6:00 pm — Muiti-Purpose Room/Auditorium

OPEN SESSION/CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 6:03 PM
Board Members Present — Schuyler Glover, Humberto Quezada, Kimberly Braziel, Rudy Ruiz
{arrived at 6:13 pm)

Il ADA ACCOMMODATIONS REQUIREMENT
A.  All Accommodation Meet

i, GENERAL BUSINESS
A.  Flag Salute
B. Adoption of Agenda for April 27, 2021
C. Welcome Visitors —Nane
Motion by: Schuyler Glover
Second by: Humberto Quezada

Votes: 3-0
IV, PUBLIC COMMENTS — None
V. CONSENT CALENDAR

ROUTINE ITEMS
A. Approve Pay Vouchers/Purchase Orders for April 8 and 15 of 2021, Numbering 210886 to 210943
in the amount of $101,411.27; Enclosure #1
B.  Approve the hiring of Julian Arroyo to a short —term {end of 2020-2021 school year).
Position: Part Time Custodian
C. Annual TCOE Renewal: Consideration and Approval of ERS Library Media Services Agreement for
the 2021-2022 School Year. Enclosure #2
Motion by: Schuyler Glover
Second by: Humberto Quezada
Votes: 3-0
VI PUBLIC NOTICE
A. Hearing and public comment regarding the Sunnyside Faculty Association’s initial proposal to the
district regarding certificated unit collective bargaining agreement negotiations, 2021-2022.
B. Hearing and public comment regarding the District’s initial proposal to the Sunnyside Faculty
Association regarding certificated unit collective bargaining agreement negotiations, 2021-2022
C. Hearing and public comment regarding the CSEA Chapter 675 initial proposal to the district
regarding certificated unit collective bargaining agreement negotiations, 2021-2022.
D. Heating and public comment regarding the District’s initial proposal to the CSEA Chapter 675

regarding certificated unit collective bargaining agreement negotiations, 2021-2022.
Steve Tsuboi explained to the Board that the section should read Public Hearing. Kimberly Braziel read each Public
Hearing and opened and closed the Public Hearings for comments. No comments.

VII. OLD BUSINESS
A, Review of the initial draft of the 2021-2022 Three Year Local Control Accountability Plan
B. Review of Expenditure Guidelines and Plan for AB 86 — In Person Funds
C. Review of Expenditure Guidelines and Plan for AB 86 — Expanded Learning Funds




VL.

2| Page

D. Review of Expenditure Guidelines and Plan for ESSER Il and ESSER || Funds
E. Review of Capital Project Request Approvals; Enclosure #3
F. Update on the School Facility Bond
i. Oversight Committee
ii. Materials Cost for Roofing Project Enclosure #4
G. Review of the FamilylD Program to be fully implemented for the 2021-2022 school year

H. Review of Superintendent-Principal’s Evaluation Form
Mr. Tsuboi briefly went over A through E with the Board. See the provided Governing Board Notes in the board packet.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. Discussion and developing school philosophy and vision for Sunnyside Learners

B. Recommendations for Staffing for the 2021-2022 School Year

C. Preliminary Review of Job Descriptions for Possible New Positiens for the 2021-2022 School year
D. Open Discussion on COVID, Campus Learning/Instruction and Activities

Mr. Tsuboi briefly touched on items A through C with the Board. item B - We would have the same teacher return plus an
additional eight more employees. My concerns are ADA, enroliment, Instructional Aide for every classroom, Reading
Teacher, and District Intern to repiace future retirees. The Board and Mr. Tsuboi discussed item D by indicating that the
culture needed to change in the classroom to keep students engaged with learning. If we do not give students the
opportunity to achieve a higher education than 8th grade or high school. Then we are not successfully helping them to reach
their potential for their future. We want to be the school where studentis say | am wha | am because of Sunnyside School,
butin a positive way, By finding the student’s career passion can help with the engagement of learning for the students. The
Board agreed and asked that together we need to find a method to help students achieve the very best education at
Sunnyside School. See the provided Governing Board Notes in the board packet.

NEW BUSINESS
A. Consideration and Approval of the LEA Medi-Cal Direct Billing Program OptiServices
Contract for the 2021-2022 SY; Jody Gunderman Enclosure #5
Motion: Rudy Ruiz
Second: Schuyler Glover
Vote: 4-0
B. Consideration and Approval of Application for Use of School Facility for Strathmore Youth

Football. Steve Tsuboi Enclosure #6
The Board asked to table the item until the next board meeting so that Mr. Tsuboi can talk to the representative of the
football group.
C. Consideration and Approval of bid for Summer 2021 Roofing Project with Fresno Roofing in the
amount of $130,163.00 (base bid). Steve Tsuboi Enclosure #7
Motion: Schuyler Glover
Second: Humberto Quezada
Vote: 4-0
D. Discussion and Approval to Change the Graduation Date to After June 15, 2021. Mr. Tsuboi explained
to the Board that it s, said that school regulations should lift on June 15, He asked the Board to change the graduation
date to June 16, 2021, so that 8th-grade students can have an opportunity to have a graduation ceremony with fewer
restrictions and more family attendees. Three of the Board members agreed with the exception that they follow all
safety guidelines,
Motion: Humberto Quezada
Second: Rudy Ruiz
Vote: 3-1
E. Consideration and Approval of Application for Use of School Facility for Kern Community College
District {on Behalf of Porterville College). Steve Tsuhoi Enclosure #8
Motion: Rudy Ruiz
Second: Humberto Quezada




Xl

XI1.

X,

XV,

XV.

XV

XVII.

3| Page

Vote: 4-0

BOARD INFORMATION & REPQORTS

A

B.

C.

Superintendent-Principal’s Report; Enclosure#9 Mr. Tsuboi provided the Board with his report and explained
that when they get a chance to stop by and see the good things happening in the classrooms, See the provided board

packet report.

Vice Principal/Categorical Manager; Enciosure #10 Mrs. Gunderman provided the Board with her report. See
the provided board packet report.

Other Report (Staff and Students) — None

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA ITEMS — None

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION {Read items Below)

A

Government Code 54957.6: Labor Negotiations CSEA Chapter 675 — Conference with Labor
Negotiator Sunnyside Teachers Association, CSEA Chapter 675, Unrepresented Groups-
Confidential Management
Government Code 54597 Public Employee Discipling/Dismissal/Release
Government Code 54956.9 Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
i.  Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (d}{2) of Government Code
Section 54956.3 (One Potential Case)

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 7:45 PMm

CALL BACK TO ORDER AT 7:55 PM & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Pledge of Allegiance done at the beginning of board
meeting.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION — None

NEXT SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING

A

May 11, 2021 — 6:00 p.m. (Delivery Method: To Be Determined)

ADJQURNMENT 7:55 PM

Respectfully Submitted,

Rudy Ruiz, Clerk




California Department of Education
August 2018

Page 1 of 2

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION OF TOBACCO-FREE

CERTIFICATION DOCUMENTS

The district, direct-funded charter school, or county office of education (COE) must meet
the requirements for tobacco-free certification by July 1 to apply for Tobacco-Use
Prevention Education (TUPE) funding during that fiscal year (FY). If the district,
charter school, or COE does not meet the requirements for certification until after

July 1

, they are ineligible to apply for TUPE funding until the following FY.

If compliance cannot be documented for any compliance requirement, the agency is not
eligible to apply for TUPE funding from the Cigarette and Tobacco Products Surtax

Fund.
1.

On page one, enter the name of the school district, charter school, or COE;
county name; County-District-School (CDS) code(s); contact person; telephone
number; email address; and the date submitted. The CDS code includes the 2-
digit county code, 5-digit district code, and 7-digit school code. The school code
is necessary only if a direct-funded charter school. For districts and COEs, use
“0000000" as the school code.

For each compliance requirement listed on page two, the agency should
assemble the required documentation, as identified on the form.

Suggested documentation inctudes:

a. Copies of the board adopted policies and corresponding administrative
regulations that impact students, staff, visitors, and civic use permit
holders.

For agencies that subscribe to the California School Board Association’s
services, this could include the following policies:

1. Board Policy (BP) 1330 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 1330
2. BP 3513.3 and AR 35313.3
3. BP 5131.62 and AR 5131.62

b. A memorandum/letter from the agencies lead administrator, or designee,
which states the agency will fully enforce all aspects of the tobacco-free
policies adopted by the governing board.

c. Awritten description of how students, parents, and staff are made aware
of the agency's tobacco-free policy and enforcement procedures.




e

California Department of Education
August 2019

d. A written description of how the community is made aware of the agency’s
policy including civic use permits.

Page 2 of 2

e. A clear picture of a permanent sign posted on agency property that
represents the signage used by the agency to alert visitors to the agency’s
prohibition of tobacco use.

f. A written description of the cessation opportunities available to students
and staff, a description of how students and staff are made aware of these
services and encouraged to access them.

Note: The agency is not required to provide the services, but must be able
to identify where and how services are available.

3. After completing pages one and two of the form and assembling all the
supporting documentation showing the agency’s compliance with the law,
submit the certification form and supporting documentation to the COE
TUPE Coordinator or to the California Department of Education (CDE)
TUPE Office.

A list of the COE TUPE Coordinators is available on the CDE’s COE TUPE
Coordinators web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/he/at/countycoordinators.asp.

The COE TUPE Coordinator will review all the documentation submitted by the
agency to demonstrate compliance with the law. The COE TUPE Coordinator will
notify an agency directly if documentation does not clearly demonstrate
compliance and assist the agency in meeting compliance.

If an agency demonstrates compliance with all requirements, the COE TUPE
Coordinator will sign and date the certification form on page three. The effective
date of this certification will be July 1 of the FY following the approval of the
document. The certification will expire three years from the effective date. The
COE TUPE Coordinator will enter the effective date and expiration date of the
certification on page three of the document. The COE TUPE Coordinator will
submit the original form to the TUPE Office and return a copy to the agency. The
COE will retain the submitted documentation for audit purposes.

Note: The COE TUPE Coordinator cannot certify the COE and must submit the
required documentation with the form to the TUPE Office for review and certification.

If you have any questions regarding Tobacco-Free Cer@f?{;ation, contact your COE
TUPE Coordinator or the CDE TUPE Office by phone at16-323-1540.




California Department of Education
August 2019

For more information concerning the TUPE Program, please visit the CDE’s Tobacco-
Use Prevention Education Office web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/he/at/tupe.asp.




California Department of Education
August 2019

California Department of Education Page 1 of 3

Tobacco-Free School District Certification

District/Charter/County Office of Education Name:

Sunnyside Union Elementary School District

County Name:

Tulare

County-Districi-School Code:

547218100000000

Contact Person:

Steve Tsuboi

Telephone Number:

559-568-1741 ext. 208

Email Address:

stsuboi@sunnysideunion.com

Date Submitted:
May 11, 2021




Page 2 of 3

California Health and Safety Code, Section 104420
Compliance Requirements

The agency’s tobacco-free policy prohibits the use of tobacco products any time in
agency owned or leased buildings, on agency property, and in agency vehicles. The
agency has established written procedures to enforce this policy.

* Review the submitted agency tobacco-free policies and enforcement
procedures to ensure the above factors are addressed, including dates of
approval and revisions. Submitted policies and enforcement should address
use by staff, students, visitors, and joint use of property.

» Review the submitted assurance signed by the Superintendent of Designee
that states provisions of the policy are implemented and will be enforced by
the agency (see provided sample).

The agency’s tobacco-free policy specifically prohibits the use of electronic
cigarettes or other devices that deliver a vaporized liquid.

Policy and enforcement procedures have been communicated clearly to agency
personnel, parents, students, and the larger community.

» Review the submitted description of how the information was disseminated to
show the policy and enforcement procedures have been communicated.

Permanent signs stating, “Tobacco Use is Prohibited” are prominently displayed at
all entrances to all agency properties/locations.

» Review submitted evidence of compliance that includes a picture of a
permanent sign.

Information about tobacco cessation support programs is made available and
encouraged for students and staff.

* Review the submitted description as to how information regarding these
programs are disseminated.




California Department of Education

Page 3 of 3

County Office of Education (COE) Coordinators for the Tobacco-Use Prevention
Education Program should request of each district or direct-funded charter school
evidence of compliance as outlined above for review by the COE and complete this
form for submission to the California Department of Education (CDE).

Note: COEs must submit this form and documentation pertaining to the certification of
the COE to the CDE TUPE Office for review.

Agencies must meet the requirements for certification by July 1 to apply for TUPE
funding for that fiscal year. If the agency does not meet the requirements for certification
until after July 1, it is ineligible to apply for TUPE funding until the following year.

For County and State Use Only

The agency identified above meets the criteria for certification as a Tobacco-Free
agency as defined in California Health and Safety Code Section 104420 and is eligible
to apply for funding beginning:

Date:

This certification will remain valid until:

Date:

Signature of COE TUPE Coordinator:

Frinted Name of TUPE Coordinator:
Tony Cavanagh

559-651-0155
Date: Telephone Number:

Signature of TUPE Office Consultant:

Printed Name of TUPE Office Consultant:

Date: Date Entered: Initials:

Revised June 2019




NNYSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

21644 Avenue 196 - Strathmore, California 93267 - (P) 559-568-1741 - www.sunnysideunion.col

To:  Tobacco-Use Prevention Education Office
California Department of Education

From: Steve Tsuboi, Superintendent
Sunnyside Union Elementary School District

54 72181 0000000
County District School

Re: Assurance of Compliance with Tobacco-Free Policy
As the [Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent/CEQ)] of [Enter Agency Name], |
hereby attest that this agency complies with California Health and Safety Code, Section
104420, as it pertains to:

* Adoption of Tobacco-Free Policy and enforcement procedures,

» Communication of said policy and enforcement procedures to staff, students,
parents, and community,

» Posting of appropriate signs at all entrances to agency property, and

» Dissemination of information to students and staff regarding tobacco cessation
opportunities.

This memorandum is my assurance to the California Department of Education that this
agency will enforce all aspects of the policy adopted by the agency’s Governing Board.

Steve Tsuboi Superintendent-Principal
Print Name Title
May 11, 2021
Signature , Date

Board of Trustee: Kimberly Braziel | Humberto Cardenas | Schuyler Glover | Andy Manning | Humberto Quezada .
Administration: Steve Tsuboi, Superintendent-Principal | Jody Gunderman, Vice Principal-Categorical Manager
Candy Alari, Business Manager | Jeannette Torres-Marquez, Administrative Secretary




Attachments

Student—Parent Handbook

Board Policy 1330 — Use of School Facilities
Administrative Regulation — Use of School Facilities
Board Policy 3513.3 — Tobacco-Free Schools
Administrative Regulation — Tobacco-Free Schools
Board Policy 5131.62 — Tobacco

Administrative Regulation 5131.62 — Tobacco

Pictures of Tobacco-Free Signs on Campus




Interquest Detection Canines®
Of Fresno
Sunnyside Union Elem.
(the District)

This shall serve as an agreement by and between interquest Detection Canines® of Fresno and the DISTRICT for
substance awareness and detsction services for the period of August 2021 through June 2022.

itis understood that the DISTRICT has established and communicated a palicy clearly defining contraband as all drugs
of abuse (in the broadest terms), alcoholic beverages, firearms and ammunition, prescription and over-the-counter
medication, and that this policy has been disseminated to ail campus locations. Violations are considered inimical to the
welfare of students and contrary to the DISTRICT'S desire to foster an atmosphere conducive to safety and education,

INTERQUEST shall provide contraband inspection services utilizing non-aggressive coniraband detection canines. Such
inspections may be conducted on an unannounced basis under the auspices and direction of the DISTRICT
administration with INTERQUEST acting as an agent of the DISTRICT while conducting such inspections. Communal
areas, lockers, gym areas, parking lots (automobiles), grounds, and other select areas as directed by DISTRICT officials,
shall be subject to inspection. Contraband detected on DISTRICT properly is the responsibility of the DISTRICT.

INTERQUEST palicy precludes the use of detection canines to “sniff’ individuals under any circumstances.

INTERQUEST agrees to provide 4 HALF

day visits for the contract period. The DISTRICT may increase the total number of visits by notifying INTERQUEST in
writing. Each visit will be $210.00/ visit. Muitiple canine teams will be charged on a per team basis. INTERQUEST will
invoice for service on a monthly basis at the conclusion of the service month. The DISTRICT agrees to pay for services
within thirty (30) days of receipt of such invoice.

INTERQUEST will schedule DISTRICT visits in conjunction with days designated by the DISTRICT as appropriate for
visits. DISTRICT will provide a school calendar with inappropriate dates for service noted. This calendar will serve as an
addendum to the Agreement. All other dates will be considered aceeptable for visits, Service will NOT be scheduled
until the calendar is received.

INTERQUEST is licensed and registered by the U.S. Depariment of Justice, Drug Enforcement Administration, and
regional regulatory agencies as required. Detection canines are certified as reliable by the National Narcotic Detector
Dog Association or equivalent independent agency. ARl employees are registered with the Department of Justice in
accordance with California Education Code requirements.

The DISTRICT agrees to hold harmless INTERQUEST, its Director and employees from and against any and ait ciaims,
demands, actions and suits, including but not fimited to, any liability for damages by reason of or arising from contraband
remaining undetected.

INTERQUEST DETECTION CANINES® FOR THE SCHOOL.: Sunnyside
Of Fresno _ :
i g l;:,:. 1 Zu-)_ gw%&l Steve Tsuboi, superintendent
CyntHia Yniguez ' . Date:
Owner

Please return one (1) copy of this Agreement and vour District calendar to:
P.O. Box 407 '
Kerman, CA 93630

Retain the other copy for school files.




Sunnyside Union School District

21644 Avenue 196 Website: www.sunnysideunion.com
Strathmore, California 93267 Email: comments@sunnysideunion.com

Committee on Assignments

2020-2021
MINUTES

Tuesday, April 27, 2021
3:00 PM - Outdoor Learning Center

The 2020-2021 Committee on Assignments was used to approve this elective assignment:

1. Approve the Dance Elective for Alicia Franco, for the 2020-2021 School Year
Members Present: Steve Tsuboi, Josh Tredway, Theresa Armas, Lori Dieterle
Meeting Called to Order at 3:00 PM

Mrs. Franco could not be present. Mr. Tsuboi read the attachment. Mrs. Armas made a motion to approve the
assignment. Mrs. Dieterle seconded the motion. All members present voting AYE. Motion Passes 4-0

Meeting adjourned at 3:07 PM

Committee

Jody Gunderman
Steve Tsuboi
Josh Tredway
Theresa Armas
Lori Dieterle




Sunnyside Union School District
21644 Avenue 196 Wehsite: www.sunnysideunion.com

Strathmare, Lalifornia 93267 Email: comments@sunnysideunion.com

Committee on Assignments

Administrative Regulation 4113(b}

A full-time teacher with special skills and preparation outside his/her credential authorization may, with his/her
consent and the prior approvat of a district committee on assignments, be assigned to teach an electwe course in the
area of the special skills or preparation, excluding a course in English, Mathematics, Science, or Social Stuclies.
Education Code 44258.7)

Please complete the following if you are teaching an elective outside of your credentialed area.
Name of Instructor: Alicia Franco
Scheol Year: 2020-2021

First Trimester Name of Elective: DANCE
Second Trimester [}
Third Trimester |

All Year rd
Areas the Committee Will Consider:
X Prior Experience (Taught Previously)
[J  Observation by Subject Matter Specialists
Oral Interviews
Demonstiration: Lessons
[J  Presentation of Curricular Portfolio
[[1  written Examinations
Oral Interview:

Teacher Education (Additional Coursework or
Professional Development, Activities, Etc.)

Posed Csct ms. skt TE Focusine
oNn e M#Phﬁmﬂ%«;ﬁm‘ '

- U202
Committee Approved Date: ‘//ZZéOz.f
Not Approved Date and Reason: ’




Tim A. Hire
County
Superintendent
of Schools

P.0. Box 5091
Visalia, California
93278-5091

(559) 733-6300
tcoe.org

Administration
{559) 733-6301
fax (559) 627-5219

Business Services
(559) 733-6474
fax (559) 737-4378

Human Resources
(559) 733-6306
fax (559) 627-4670

Instructional Services
{559} 302-3633
fax (559 739-0310

Special Services
(559) 730-2910
fax {559) 730-2511

Main Locations

Adminisiration
Building & Conference
Center

6200 S. Mooney Blvd.
Visalia

Doz Avenus Compiex
7000 Doe Ave,
Visalia

Lierty Center/
Planetarium &

Science Center
11535 Ave, 264
Visalia

Tulare Ceunty
Office of Education

Committed o Students, Support & Service

APR 28 2y i

[

April 15, 2021

Mr. Steve Tsuboei, Superintendent
Sunnyside Union School District
21644 Avenue 196

Strathmore, CA 93267

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF SECOND PERIOD INTERIM REPORT, 2020-21

Dear Steve;

The county office has reviewed the 2020-21 Second Period Interim Report of the
Sunnyside Union School District, and will be able to certify to the California
Department of Education that the district has submitted a positive report for the
period ending January 31, 2021.

We find that these documents reflect a satisfactory fiscal position and indicate the
district will be able to meet its financial obligations during this fiscal year and the
two subsequent years as certified by your governing board. We thank you for the
timely filing of your Interim Report with our office. The efforts of your staff in the
preparation and submission of this report along with the supporting documentation is
appreciated. :

Please read our attached addendum for further comments and recommendations.

If you have any concerns or questions about this review, our comments or
recommendations, please do not hesitate to call at 733-6474.

Sincerely,

T,
Fernie Marroquin, Ed.].;._7\
Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Tulare County Office of Education

FM/es
Encls.

ce: Kimberl Braziel, Board President
District Business Manager




2020-21 Second Period Interim Review April 15, 2021
Sunnyside Elementary School District Addendum

BACKGROUND

Our review of the district's 2020-21 Seco\nd Pericd Interim Report and the comments included are based on
information the district had available at the time the Interim Report was prepared. The Governor's proposed budget
for 2021-22 reflects unanticipated increases in funding for California Public Education during a time of an
unprecedented global pandemic. The State economy has recovered from the COVID-19 pandemic much faster than
originally anticipated and state revenues are much higher than projected when the 2020 Budget Act was enacted last
summer. As a result, the Governor's 2021-22 budget proposal includes significant investments to address the
immediate and long-term impacts of the pandemic on K-12 education.

Of most significance is the Governor’s proposal to allocate roughly $2 billion in Prop 98 funding to fund a statutory
cost of living adjustment {COLA) of 3.8% in 2021-22, This COLA is comprised of a catch-up COLA adjustment of 2.31%
to address the unfunded COLA in 2020-21 and a COLA of 1.5% for the 2021-22 budget year. Building upon the $3.15
billion CalSTRS and CalPERS pension relief already provided to school employers, the Governor is proposing an $850
million one-time general fund contribution to buy down 2021-22 employer contribution rates for both retirement
systems. The budget also proposes invesiments in teacher credentialing programs, educator professional
development, and early childhood education.

As part of the Governor's January budget proposal, roughly $6.7 billion in funding was proposed for allocation to
schools in order to mitigate COVID-19 Pandemic impacts on students and transition back to safe in-person learning.
On March 1, 2021, the Governor and State legislature reached an agreement to reopen schools via the passage of
Senate Bill 86 which provides $2 billion to districts to fund the In-Person Instruction Grants for classroom based
districts and charter schools providing in-person instruction by April 1% Also included in SB 86 is $4.6 billion to fund
the Expanded Learning Opportunities Grants to provide supplemental instruction, support for social and emotional
well-being, and meals to eligible students. Ten percent of this latter funding must be set-aside and used to hire
paraprofessionals to provide supplemental instruction and support through the duration of this program. In order to
receive the Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant, districts must adopt an expenditure plan detailing how the fund
will be used. This plan must be adopted by the district’s board by June 1% and submitted to the Tulare County Office of
Education.

Supplementing the already higher than anticipated funding for schools is the $900 billion Coronavirus Response and
Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act signed into law on December 27, 2020. This new federal stimulus money
includes $82 billion for education and is comprised of Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) and
Governor's Emergency Education Relief (GEER) funding. These resources are earmarked to assist schools in reapening
and address the multitude of new costs incurred by schools attributable to the COVID-19 pandemic. On March 11,
2021 President Biden signed the 51.9 trillion American Rescue Plan into law which will provide a third round of ESSER
funding to districts. Both the ESSER Il and ESSER Il allocations will be based on each district’'s 2020-21 Title | eligibility
and apportionment amount and having a spending timeline of September 20, 2023 and September 30, 2024
respectively.

The Department of Finance recognizes that in spite of a global public health crisis the State’s economic recovery is
outperforming expectations. In addition, two additional rounds of unanticipated federal stimulus money to offset
expenses associated with learning loss mitigation and continuity of services during the COVID-19 pandemic has been a
welcome relief. However, going forward we face unprecedented challenges and disruptions in providing K-12
education that come with hefty costs. A global pandemic combined with risks unique to California including
emergency preparedness costs due to wildfires, affordable housing woes, statewide declining enrollment and reliance
on significant one-time federal funding point to the importance of districts exercising fiscal prudence even when times
are good.

tjPage




2020-21 Second Period Interim Review April 15,2021
Sunnyside Elementary School District Addendum

LOCAL CONTINTUITY AND ATTENANCE PLAN

Given the uncertain trajectory of COVID-19, the Local Control Accountability Plan {(LCAP} was not required for 2020-21
as established via the passage of SB98. Accountability in 2020-21 has instated relied on the Learning Continuity and
Attendance Plan required that was adopted by each district on or before September 20, 2020. This plan was intended
to provide information at the district level for how student learning continuity will he addressed during the COVID-19
crisis in the 2020-21 school year.

It is important to note that the LCAP document will resume as the main accountability document for K-12 education in
2021-22 and there continues to be a growing emphasis on accountability measures. The 2021-22 budget proposal
includes language that will require districts to maintain supplemental and concentration grant funds to increase and
improve services to unduplicated pupils until the funds are fully spent. This provision, if included in the final budget
language, will effectively disallow supplemental and concentration dollars from being carried over in an unrestricted
fashion from one year to the next. This provision will be especially chailenging for those districts that are falling short
of meeting their minimum proportionality requirement.

BUDGET OVERVIEW FOR PARENTS

Due to the passage of AB1808 in 2018 the LCAP template for 2019-20 incarporates a new section titled “Budget
Overview for Parents” which is intended to help stakeholders better understand funding decisions included in the
LCAP. This bill takes an additional step towards increasing transparency over those additional supplemental and
concentration dollars generated by unduplicated students. SB98 added Education Code Section 43509 changing the
adoption date for the Budget Overview for Parents in the 2020-21 school year and is intended to help stakeholders
better understand funding decisions included in the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plans.

For 2020-21, local governing boards are required to adopt and submit the Budget Overview for Parents on or before
December 15, 2020 in conjunction with the district’s first interim budget. As of the date of this approval letter, we
have confirmed the district’s Budget Overview for Parents document was adopted by the December 15, 2020 deadline
and has been reviewed by the county office. As the result of this review process, our Leadership Support Services
department sent comments (if any} in separate correspondence,

RETIREMENT COSTS

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 68 {GASB 68) reporting requirements took effect for
the 2014-15 financial statements for State and local government employers. Districts now need to recognize their
proportionate share of the net pension liability (NPL) for both CalSTRS and CalPERS retirees in their accrual based
financial statements (Audit Reports).

The CalPERS Board adopted changes to the actuarial assumptions that became effective June 30, 2015. The changes
result in a projected increase to the employer contribution rates for 2015-16 and for the following five years. The
CalPERS Clrcular Letter 200-012-14 dated March 10, 2014 provided projected rates for 2014-15 through 2020-21
which were subsequently modified as shown below. Both the CalPERS and CalSTRS rates shown for 2019-20 and
beyond include the subsidy provided as part of the passage of A884 on April 21, 2020 and the proposed rate offset
included in the Governor's 2021-22 proposed budget.

CalPERS Actual and Projected Rates )
2016-17 Actual 2017-18 Actual 2018-19 Actual 2019-20 Actual 2020-21 Actual 2021-22 Projected

13.888% 15.531% 18.062% 19.721% 20.70% 23,0%

”'2|Page




2020-21 Second Period Interim Review April 15,2021
Sunnyside Elementary School District Addendum

Likewise, Assembly Bill 1469 increased the contribution rates that employers, employees and the state pay to support
the State Teachers Retirement System. Employer rates will continue to increase until 2020-21. Thereafter, the STR5
employer rate is set by the CalSTRS board.

CalSTRS Rates per Education Code Sections 22801.7 and 22950.5

2016-17 Actual 2017-18 Actual 2018-19 Actual 2019-20 Actual 2020-21 Actual 2021-22 Projected i
12.58% 14.43% 16.28% 17.10% 16.15% 15.92%

Districts should be cautious about budgeting for these lowered PERS and STRS rates in 2021-22 as they include a
proposed offset not yet agreed upon by the legisiator,

RESERVES f
|
|
\

Reserve Caps — Our office continues to reinforce the need for reserves over the state minimum reserve requirements.
Past experience has clearly demonstrated these minimum levels are not sufficient to protect educational programs
from severe disruption in an economic downturn. The typical 3% reserve minimum represents less than two weeks of
payroli for nearly all districts. Many LEAs have established reserve policies calling for higher than state minimum |
reserves, recoghizing their duty to maintain fiscal solvency.

In October 2017 the Governor signed Senate Bill 751 which made significant changes to the previous Senate Bill 858
reserve cap reguirements. These changes became effective January 1, 2018. The cap now allows for 10% of assigned
or unassigned ending balances on 2 more limited number of district funds. It also exempts districts with fewer than
2,501 average daily attendance from the cap requirement.

The provisions of 5B 751 are not imposed until the year after funds in the Public School System Stabilization Account
equals or exceeds 3% of Proposition 98 funding for school districts. The State Superintendent of Public Instruction is
required to notify districts and county offices of education when the conditions are met. The $389 million contribution
made as part of the Governor's 2019-20 budget was short of the 52.1 hillion contribution amount that would have
triggered the cap on district reserves in 2020-21. |t is projected that required deposits of $747 million and $2.2 billion
will be required in 2020-21 and 2021-22 respectively, triggering the school district reserve cap in 2022-23. Ii is
recommended that districts impacted by the reserve cap take board action to commit funds for a specific purpose so
they are not subject to the reserve cap.

68, districts find their annual audit report may reflect a negative unrestricted balance on their Statement of Net
Position. Beginning with fiscal year 2017-18, district audit reports will also reflect the full impact of long-term
commitments for Other Post-Employment Benefits (Retiree health plans) under GASB 75. This will further reduce a
district’s unrestricted net position. This will likely result in public concern over the fiscal management of the school
district and higher costs associated with long-term financing. We encourage districts to review and understand their
district’s unrestricted net position upon receipt of the district’s audited financial statements for 2019-20 in case
guestioned,

i
|
Eull Accrual Financial Position - As audit reports have begun to recognize long-term pension obligations under GASB }
|
|

DEFERRALS

The 2020-21 enacted budget included approximately $11 billion in deferrals from 2020-21 to 2021-22 beginning
February 2021. The Governor's 2021-22 propesed budget maintains the original deferral schedule for February K
through June 2021. Below is an illustration of the deferral repayment schedule:

3|Page



2020-21 Second Period Interim Review April 15,2021

Sunnyside Elementary School District Addendum
Cash Deferrals for 2020-21
{in billions)
- - - S—
~

Feb Mar Apr May Jun it Aug Sep Oct Nav
2621 W02

Districts should be reviewing cash balances on a monthly basis until these scheduied deferrals are repaid. Districts
should be preparing cash flow projections for at least the next 18-24 months. These cash flow projections should be
analyzed to determine if internal or external borrowing is going to be necessary. Cash flow monitoring is critical as we
enter these deferral months.

LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING FORMULA PROJECTIONS
Below is a comparison of the district’s adopted budget and the current interim’s anticipated change in the

unrestricted general fund balance. The differences primarily represent an updated beginning balance for the year,
changes in state LCFF estimates and changes in district provided ADA estimates.

Unrestricted General Fund Changes

300000 o

200,000

w0000

{100,000)

{200,000) [}

{300,000

{400,000) SRS

{500,000) [

(500,000)

2019-20 . 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
@ Adapted Budget Projection 144,225 ' {206,580} (540,274} {574,976)

dSecond Interim 213,022 52,443 114,039 {253,845)

4|Page




2020-21 Second Period Interim Review April 15,2021
Sunnyside Elementary School District Addendum

The next graph presents the district’s 2020-21 Second Interim reserve status compared with the original adopted
budget and state minimum reserve requirement.

i

Minimum Reserve Standard

1,800,000

1,600,000 §

1,400,000

1,200,000

1,000,000

800,000

540,000 |

400,000

200,000 8

2019-20 2020-21 2021-17 2022-23

W Minimum Reserve Requirement BAvailable Reserves - Adapted Budget DAvailabie Reserves - Interim

COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

This section of our letter lists comments and recommendations we consider appropriate as a result of our review and
current state budget projections.

W The district is projecting current and future reserves that reflect a sound fiscal position, We commend the
district for maintaining o secure financial position.

B Some of the district’s interfund loans appear to be on-going or increasing on o regular basis. The district should
review the requirements of Education Code 42603 to ensure the limitation and repayment requirements for

such loans ore being met.

¥ There are no additional comments or recommendations.

B|Page




Purpose: FULL TIME 1.0 To provide the district and i¢s students technology support and :u‘no nmmm and

SURVEY 7O TEACHERS N h
2 Computer DESIGNED BY COMPUTER [Usable technology that will help students become PROFICIENT LEARNERS in a 21st century Salary &
Technician TECH environment. POSITION HELD CURRENLTY HELD BY JOSE ALCANTAR. Benefits
Technology SURVEY TO TEACHERS |PURPOSE: To provide workable and usable technology that is accessible and equitable for ALL students. Materials-
14 Hardware & DESIGNED BY COMPUTER i addition providing a safe and effective learning environment for learners using technelogy {10,000, Vendor
Software TECH 8620, 16,000) Contracts

Accessible WIFE

CONNECTIVITY DATA AND
USER SURVEY

PURPOSE: To ensure that ail students have connectivity to extend and expand in distance learning,
extended fearning and daily support leaming settings. Continued contracting for WI-FI devices or
connectivity via a Third Party, or threugh TCOE delivery system.

Vendor
Contract

Early Step to Purpose: To provide support to early childhood learners by annual contributing to the Save the Chitdren
Success (Save the PRE-POST SAVE THE | Early Steps Program, Financial Support will be used at the discretion of the Save the Children Program | Salary-Benefits- 20.000
Children) CHILDREN ASSESSMENT |supervisor Materials !
B PURPOSE: To build meaningful experiences and leaming arcund individual aspirations, strengths and
Thrively STUDENT SURVEY | mterests. (THRIVELY PROGRAM SCHOOL WIDE) %_HH_ 10000
Payroll and INTIAL SARBLETTERS [PURPOSE: To increase student engagement by minimizing student Absences. Spiit Funded Position,
Attendance ANDIOR PERCENTAGE OF |POSITION CURRENTLY FILLED BY DENA TALLERICO Salary and 16,495
Technician STUDENTS CONSIDERED Benefits !
HABITUAL ABSENT
. PURPOSE: To effectively communicate with parents and publicize events at the school. This may include
+| 8chool s.,mcm_ﬁ PARENT SURVEY website costs, Thrillshare, and the Apptegy package. PURPOSE: SSICA - To allow the district to track Vendor 9.700
| Antegy, Thirllshare student locations, accountability and contact trace in the event of a health breakout. Parent Notification Contract !
: Svstem for Attendance and Other Student Behaviors (S700/4000 annaailv)
T PURPOSE: To provide students and parents the opportunity to participate in & Parent Learning Series Speaker
L vmwm_:’__ﬂhmmmamzn PARTICIPATION RATES |focused on Stakeholdsr Survey Topics of nterest (Keynotes and Hybrid Delivery Method) Contracts, 15,000
Materials
PURPOSE: To provide families the abiity to complete all applications, forms, permission slips, and other
Familyll System | PARTICIPATION RATES |Scheol refated materials remotely and in a safe manner. _unhwwwwhn 5,000
. PURPOSE: To provide behavior supports and interventions for students with individualized behavior
Behavior Aides SURVEY BY SPED needs. Full Salaries for three positions, Current Positions held by Ana, Bereniese and Robert (3 Salary and 87,614
POSITIONS) Benefits
Playground PURPOSE: To provide a safe and engaging environment for students to sociakize in a fun setting.
Equipment/Structur STUDENT SURVEY Cutdoor Playground Equipment (REPLACE mcwxmzq moc%_.smzﬁ AND LOOK FOR MATCHING FUNDS mn_.nuawa m“a 84,000
os WITH SPORTIME OR SIMILAR OUTFIT}. Equitable and Accessible Laber (Install)
PURPOSE: Te provide additional safety and security systems so students and staff feel safe and
Campus Security STUDENT SURvEY  |confident while on campus. Additional cameras, hardware, security features that improve overall student | Materials and 12.000
and staff safety Labor '




Campus PURPOSE: To provide a positive learning environment that encourages and inspires iearning and social
Enhancements STUDENT SURvey  |activity. (BENCHES, RALLWAY FLAGS, BANNERS, ETC.) Materials 12,000
{Culture)
ELD Paraprofessional to assist with Newcomer, Level | and Level Il Support POSITIONS CURRENTLY
ELD UNFILLED - 2 Positions Salary &
: Paraprofessional ELPAC GROWTH Benefits 48,422
. PURPOSE: To provide instructional support and professional development to certificated staff {o TCOE Contract
29 Eld ___m::ﬁ_oum_ ANNUAL ELPAC GROWTH |improve outcomes for English Language Leamers 6 days of TCOE consuiting and additional $5000 in & Vendor 13,176
Support conferencesispeakers) Contracts
. PURPOSE: To provide English Language Leamers hooks and materiafs in their native language leading
ELD Support to improve proficiency. .
68 Materials ELPAC GROWTH Materials 5,000
§§xﬁl Purpose: To oversee the district’s professional development program and provide academic support for
% ssqwammwﬁh bﬁmawamn ﬂbmnﬁ mm_lmn >wmwmgmz.—. mm:n_mzﬁm N.._n_ w.wm_..m Tom_._._Oz ﬂcxmﬂmz.ﬁ_l< :mm-D Wa_‘ .._OWI u.xmmu<c>< Mmm_“u._»” ‘_m._ .NOQ
) Purpose: To provide a high quality education for TK-5 students and to teach an promote 2 healthy
8 TK-5 Physical FIFTH GRADE PHYSICAL |lifestyle. . POSITION CURRENTLY HELD BY MARIA JIMENEZ Salary & 82 648
........... Education Teacher | EDUCATION ASSESSMENT Benefits !
Mﬁmw Purpose: To provide a meaningful TransHion year were students establish at minimum basic reading
TK-K Teacher | PRAREADING ORSTAR |skills that will be required to become a successful PROFICIENT STUDENT in the upcoming academic Salary & 68.027
READING ASSESSMENT  |years. POSITION CURRENTLY HELD BY ANGIE SHIMER Benefits !
e AVERAGE ATTENDANCE |Purpose: To previde meaningful and real-fife learning experiences for ali students annually, by grade
140 LeamerTrips | PERCENTAGES DAY OF [sPan- Meleraloand | 25,000
TRIPS missions
Targeted Reading Purpose: To provide leaming recovery (LOW FUNCTIONING) and ADVANCEMENT (HIGH FUNCTIONING)
m_umn_m__a. mitigation for students FUNCTIONING below or above grade tevel norms. This is to be a push in program |  Salary & 68.027
{Undarperforming - with coordinated SUPPORT AND INSTRUCTION by both teachers. Benefits ’
Advanced)
PURPOSE: Te engage students in programs/classes that are of student interest. ($20,000 Salary and
Edectives STUDENT SURVEY ~ [Benefits+ $5,000 Materials) m”__ﬂm 5 25000
e PURPOSE: To provide a state of the art, 21st century learning environment that allows students to access
Nt STAFF SURVEY ON USAGE |3 varety of media. .
Multi-Media Center AND IMPLEMENTATION Materials 15,000
mnu_oo_..eam PURPOSE: To provide professional development opportunities to staff addressing both academic and Materials
- vaammu_o_:m_ MATH AND ELA CAASPP |social needs. Topics to inciude, but are not limited to special education/students with disabilities, Trainings m.:n 20.000
Development SCORES Expenditures may inchsde substitute costs, stipends, presenter costsimaterials. Conferences ’

Including




PURPOSE To provide students the opportunity for students to engage in activities that provide social-
Athletics PARTICIPATION RATES [emotional growth and engagement. Materials 15,000
PURPOSE To provide students the opportunity for students to engage in activities that provide social- Materials
Performing Arts | PARTICIPATION RATES |emotional growth and engagement. Licenses, 15,000
Possible PD
Professional PURPOSE: To participate in Professional Development/Shared Services - Leveraging Funds with othey Speaker
Developmentand | "ATH AN ELA CAASPP [Schools with Common Learning Philosophy towards INNOVATIVE INSTRUCTION that focuses on student|  Contract, 25,000
P SCORES interest Conferences !
lLeveraged Funds ’ VP
Registrations
) PURPOSE: To provide adeguate and usable musical instruments and materials for students to be
EFM”_“MHM”M_M.E PARTICIPATION RATES  [Successful (AppHcations, Materials, Music, Instruments, Etc.) Materials 10,000
) PURPOSE: Sunnyside will continue to fund 5 additional professional development days and paid
Professional STUDENT SURVEY  |certificated days (TOTAL 188) that focuses on developing a schoolwide cultural of learing for ALL Certificated 10.789
Development students and where applicable to ELD. Salary !
PURPOSE: To provide necessary materials to support Reading, Math, ELD, and other CORE
Materials interventions. Materials 11,481
TOTAL| 984,874
9R4.874
BEG. BALANCE
RUNNING TOTA 0

_u:oémm

1 Basic Services (Conditions of Leaming) Teacher Assignments, Facilities in Good Repair, Standards Aligned Instructional Materials



2 State Stancards (Conditions of Leaning)  Implementation of academic content and performance standards adopted by the state board for all pupils, including English learners

3 PARENTAL INVOLVEMENT Efforis to seek parent input in decision making, promotion of parent participation in programs for unduplicated pupils and special need subgroups

4 PUPIL ACHIEVEMENT Performance on standardized tests, share of pupils that are college and career ready, share of EL's that become English proficient, EL reclassification rate

5 PUPIL ENGAGEMENT School attendance rates, chronic absenteeism rates, middle school dropout rates, high school dropout rates, high school graduations rates

6 SCHOOL CLIMATE Suspension rates, pupil expulsion rates, other local measures inciuding surveys of pupils, parents & teachers on the sense of safety and school connectedness
7 COURSE ACCESS Pupil enroliment in a broad course of study that includes all of the subject areas

B OTHER STUDENT QUTCOMES Pupil outcomes in the subject areas described in Education Code Section 51210

Goal { Pricrities

1 Provide and mairtain intemet connectivity, student access of devices, professional development, and deliverability of quality instruction that is continuous and uninterrupted for all siudents
Ta provide a leaming environment that supporis, fosters, engages, and promotes collaboration of all stakeholders (students, parents, and staff) in the learing system.
Maintains & safe, healthy and effeciive learning environment that allows all stakeholders the ability to effectively engage in their roles.
EL. Students will demonstrate necessary growth io be reclassified as proficient English Language (listening, speaking, writing, and reading) through effective support and staff training
Increase student competency and performance, including being a active and engaged leamner that prepares the student for college and career,

A~ L o



Purpose: FULL TIME 1.0 To provide the district and its students technolegy support and up to date and

connectivity via a Third Party, or through TCOE defivery system.

SURVEY TO TEACHERS : :

2 Computer DESIGNED BY COMPUTER |usable technology that will help students become PROFICIENT LEARNERS in a 21t century Salary &
Technician TECH environment. POSITION HELD CURRENLTY HELD BY JOSE ALCANTAR. Benefits
Technology SURVEY TO TEACHERs |PURPOSE: To provide workable and usable technofogy that is accessible and equitable for ALL students. Materials-

14 Hardware & DESIGNED BY COMPUTER |In addition providing a safe and effective leaming environment for learners using technology (10,000, Vendor
Software TECH 8620, 10,000) Contracts

PURPOSE: To ensure that all students have connactivity to extend and expand in distance learning,

52 Accessibie Wikl | CONNECTIVITY DATA AND |extended learning and daily support learning settings. Continued contracting for WI-FI devices or Vendor

USER SURVEY Contract

Purpose: To provide support to early childhoeod learners by annuat contributing to the Save the Children

Early Step o
m:nnmw.w Amm_”a the | PRE‘POSTSAVETHE  |Early Steps Program. Financial Support will be used at the discretion of the Save the Children Program | Salary-Benefits- 20,000
Children) CHILDREN ASSESSMENT [supervisor Materials !
aaaaaaa PURPOSE: To build mearingful expesiences and leaming around individual aspirations, strengths and
Payroll and INTTTAL SARELETTERS |PURPOSE: To increase student engagement by minimizing siudent Absences. Spiit Funded Position.
Attendance | *ND/OR PERCENTAGE OF (POSITION CURRENTLY FILLED BY DENA TALLERICO Salaryand | e pan
Technician STUDENTS CONSIDERED Benefits ’
HABITUAL ABSENT
] PURPOSE: To effectively communicate with parents and publicize events at the school. This may inciude
School Website, PARENT SURVEY  [website costs, Thrillshare, and the Apptegy package. PURPOSE: SSICA - To allow the district to track Vendor 9.700
Aptegy, Thirllshare student locations, accountability and contact trace in the event of a health breakout. Parent Notification Contract ’
Svstem for Aftendance and Other Student Behaviors (5700/4000 annualiv)
PURPOSE: To provide students and parents the opportunity to participate in a Parent Learning Series Speaker
ﬂm_‘mzﬂﬂh_w_“msma PARTICIPATION RATES {focused on Stakeholder Survey Topics of Interest (Keynotes and Hybrid Delivery Method) Contracts, 15,000
Materials
PURPOSE: To provide families the ability fo complete all applications, forms, permission slips, and other
..... ﬂm__:__%_uu m<m»¢q= PARTICIPATION RATES school related materials _‘maonm_w. and in a safe manner. —UMHMMWM_MQ m_QDO
PURPOSE: To provide behavior supports and interventions for students with individualized behavior
Behavior Aites SURVEY BY SPED needs. Full Salaries for three positions. Current Positions held by Ana, Bereniese and Robert (3 Salary and 87,614
POSITIONS) Benefits
Playground PURPOSE: To provide a safe and engaging environment for students to sociafize in a fun setting.
Equipment/Structur STUDENT SURVEY Outdoor Playground Equipment (REPLACE .o:xmmzq mcc%gmz._. AND LOOK FOR MATCHING FUNDS | Fquipment and 84,000
os WITH SPORTIME OR SIMILAR OUTFIT). Equitable and Accessible Labor (Install)
PURPOSE: To provide additional safety and security systems $o students and staff feel safe and
Campus Security STUDENT SURVEY confident while on campus, Additional cameras, hardware, security features that improve overali student | Materials and 12,000
and staif safety Labor




PURPOSE: To provide a positive learning environment that encourages and inspires learning and secial

inciuding

Campus o
Enhancements STUDENT SURVEY activity, (BENCHES, HALLWAY FLAGS, BANNERS, ETC.} Materials 12,000
{Culture)
ELD Paraprofessional to assist with Newcomer, Level | and Level || Support POSITIONS CURRENTLY
ELD UNFILLED - 2 Positions Salary &
Paraprofessional ELPAC GROWTH Benefits 48,422
PURPOSE: To provide instructional support and professional development to certificated staff to TCOE Contract
Eld Instructional ANNUAL ELPAC GROWTH |improve outcomes for English Language Eearners 8 days of TCOE consulting and additional $5000 in & Vendor 13,176
Support conferencesispeakers) Contracts
. , PURPGSE: To provide English Language Learners hooks and materials in their native language leading
ELD Suppert to improve proficiency. i
Materiats ELPAC GROWTH Materials 5,000
Purpose: To oversee the district’s professional development program and provide academic support for
Academic Coach SELF ASSSEMENT  |Students and staff. POSITION CURRENTLY HELD BY JOSH TREDWAY MM__”M,_ w 131,700
Purpose: To provide a high quality education for TK-5 students and to teach an promote a healthy
TK-5 Physical FIFTH GRADE PHYSICAL |lifestyle. . POSITION CURRENTLY HELD BY MARIA JIMENEZ Salary & 82.648
Education Teacher | EDUCATION ASSESSMENT Benefits !
Purpose: To provide a meaningful Transition year were studeats establish at minimum basic reading
TK-K Teacher DRA READING OR STAR  |skills that will be required to become a successful PROFICIENT STUDENT in the upcoming academic Salary & 68.027
READING ASSESSMENT  [years. POSITION CURRENTLY HELD BY ANGIE SHIMER Benefits !
AVERAGE ATTENDANCE |Purpose: To provide meaningful and real-life leaming experiences for all students annually, by grade Materials and
LeamerTrips | PERCENTAGESDAYOF [SPan: o 25,000
Admissions !
TRIPS
Targeted Reading Purpose: To provide lsarning recovery (LOW FUNCTIONING) and ADVANCEMENT (HIGH FUNCTIONING)
Specialist mitigation for students FUNCTIONING befow or above grade level norms. This is to be a push in program | Salary & 68.027
{Underperforming - with coordinated SUPPORT AND INSTRUCTION by both feachers. Benefits '
Advanced)
PURPOSE: To engage students in programs/classes that are of student intersst. {$20,000 Salary and
Electives STUDENT SURVEY  |Benefits+ §5,000 Materials) Sy | 25,000
PURPOSE: To provide a state of the art, 21st century learning environment that allows students fo access
. N STAFF SURVEY ON USAGE a <mwmmm< of media. .
Multi-Media Center AND IMPLEMENTATION Materials 15,000
_ Schoolwide PURPOSE: To provide professional development opportunitles to staff addressing both academic and Materials
' Professional MATH AND ELA CAASPP [social needs. Topics to inciude, but are not limited o special education/students with disabilities. Trainings and 20.000
Development SCORES Expenditures may inciude substitute costs, stipends, presenter costsimaterials. Conferences !




PURPOSE To provide students the opportunity for students to engage in activities that provide social-
- Athletics PARTICIPATION RATES  |emotional growth and engagement. Materials 15,000
s PURPOSE To provide students the opportunity for students to engage in activifies that provide soclal- Materials,
Performing Arts | PARTICIPATION RATES |@Motional growth and engagement. Licenses, 15,000
Possible PD
Professional PURPOSE: To participate in Professional Development/Shared Services - Leveraging Funds with other Speaker
Development and MATH AND ELA CAASPP |Schools with Comman Learning Philosophy towards INNOVATIVE INSTRUCTION that focuses on student|  Contract, 25000
Leveraged Funds SCORES Interest. Cenferences, '
Registrations,
PURPOSE: To provide adequate and usable musicai instruments and materials for students to be
Music P g - .
- ,MM.“M mmwmhwa PARTICIPATION RATES  |Successful {Applications, Materials, Music, Instruments, Etc.) Materials 10,000
o ] PURPQOSE: Sunnyside will continue to fund 5 additional professional development days and paid
Professional STUDENT SURVEY  |certificated days (TOTAL 188) that focuses on developing a schoolwide cultural of learning for ALL Certificated 10.789
Development students and where applicable to ELD, Salary !
PURPOSE: To provide necessary materials to support Reading, Math, ELD, and other CORE
Materials interventions. Materials 11,481
TOTAL| 984,874
884,874
BEG. BALANCE
RUNNING TOTA 0

Prigrities

1 Basic Services {Conditions of Leaming)

Teacher Assignments, Facilities in Good Repair, Standards Aligned Instructional Maferials




2 State Standards (Conditions of Learning)  Implementation of academic content and performance standards adopted by the state board for all pupils, including English learners

3 PARENTAL INVOLVEMENT Efforts to seek parent input in decision making, premotion of parent participation in programs for unduplicated pupils and special need subgroups

4 PUPIL ACHIEVEMENT Performance on standardized tests, share of pupils that are college and career ready, share of EL's that become English proficient, EL reclassification rate

5 PUPIL ENGAGEMENT School attendance rates, chronic absenteeism rates, middle school dropout rates, high school dropout rates, high school graduations rates

6 SCHOOL CLIMATE Suspension rates, pupil expulsion rates, other local measures including surveys of pupils, parents & teachers on the sense of safefy and school connectedness
7 COURSE ACCESS Pupil enroliment in a broad course of study that includes all of the subject areas

8 OTHER STUDENT OUTCOMES Pupil outcomes in the subject areas described in Educafion Code Section 51210

Goal # Priorities

1 Provide and maintain internet connectivity, student access of devices, professional development, and deliverability of quality instruction that is continuous and uninterrupted for ail students
To provide a learning environment that supports, fosters, engages, and promotes collaboration of all stakeholders (siudents, parents, and staff) in the learning sysiem.
Maintains a safe, healthy and effective learmning environment that allows all stakeholders the ability t effectively engage in their roles.
EL Students wili demonstrate necessary growth to be reclassified as proficient English Language (listening, speaking, writing, and reading) through effeclive support and staff training
Increase student competency and perfermance, including being a active and engaged leamer that prepares the student for college and career.

LA IR L



Computer
Technician

SURVEY TO TEACHERS
DESIGNED BY COMPUTER
TECH

Purpose: FULL TIME 1.0 Te provide the district and its students technolagy support and up to date and
usable technology that will help students become PROFICIENT LEARNERS in a 2158 century
environment. POSITION HELD CURRENLTY HELD BY JOSE ALCANTAR.

Salary &
Benefits

PURPOSE: To provide workable and usable technology that is accessible and equitable for ALL students.

Technology SURVEY T0O TEACHERS i A : - ) i Materials-
Uardware & DESIGNED BY COMPUTER {In addition providing a safe and effective learning environement for learners using technology (10,000, Vendor
Software TECH 8620, 10,000) Contracts
PURPOSE: To ensure that all students have connectivity to extend and expand in distance learning,
; CONNECTIVITY DATA AND |extended learning and daily support learning settings, Centinued conracting for WI-FI devices or Vendor
Accessible WIFI e . §
USER SURVEY connectivity via a Third Party, or through TCOE defivery system, Contract

Purpose: To provide support to early chiidhood learners by annual contributing to the Save the Children

Early Step to
m__nanm Awmﬂm the |  PRE-POSTSAVETHE  Iraly Steps Program. Financial Support wiff be used at the discretion of the Save the Children Program | Salary-Benefits- 20.000
Ghildren) CHILDREN ASSESSMENT |$upervisor Materials !
PURPOSE: To build meaningful experiences and leaming around individual aspirations, strengths and
Theively STUDENT SURVEY  |interests. (THRIVELY PROGRAM SCHOOL WIDE) %omq__dﬁnﬂ_woq. 10000
Payroll and INITIAL SARELETTERS [PURPOSE: To increase student engagement by minimizing student Absences. Spit Funded Position,
Attendance AND/OR PERCENTAGE OF (pOSITION CURRENTLY FILLED BY DENA TALLERICO Salary and 16.495
Technician STUDENTS CONSIDERED Benefits '
HABITUAL ABSENT
] PURPGSE: To effectively communicate with parents and publicize events at the scheol. This may include
School E.m_um_s, PARENT SURVEY website costs, Thriflshare, and the Apptegy package. PURPOSE: SSICA - To allow the district to track Vendor 9.700
Aptegy, Thirllshare student locations, accountabifity and contact trace in the event of a health breakout. Parent Notification Contract !
System for Atendance and Other Stident Behaviors (570014000 annuallv)
PURPOSE: To provide students and parents the opportunity to participate in a Parent Learning Series Speaker
ﬂm&zﬂﬁﬂhwami PARTICIPATION RATES focused on Stakeholder Survey Topics of Interest {Keynotes and Hybrid Defivery Method) Contracts, 1 5,000
Materials
PURPOSE: T¢ provide families the ability fo complete all applications, forms, permission slips, and other
FamilylD System | PARTICIPATION RATES |School related materials remotety and in a safe manner. vh””“wwhn 5,000
PURPOSE: To provide behavior supports and interventions for students with individualized behavier
Behavior Aides SURVEY BY SPED needs. Full Salaries for three positions. Current Positions held by Ana, Bereniese and Rohert {3 Salary and 87,614
POSITIONS) Benefits
Playground PURPOSE: To provide a safe and engaging environment for students to socialize in a fun setting,
EquipmentiStructur STUDENT SURVEY Outdoor Playground Equipment (REPLACE CURRENT EQUIPMENT AND LOOK FOR MATCHING FUNDS | Equipment and 84.000
os WITH SPORTIME OR SIMILAR OUTFIT}. Equitable and Accessible Labor {Install) ’
PURPOSE: To provide additional safety and security systems so students and staff feel safe and
Campus Security STUDENT SURVEY confident while on campus. Additional cameras, hardware, security features that improve overall student | Materials and 12,000
and staif safety Labor




PURPOSE: To provide a positive leaming envircnment that encourages and inspires learning and social

Including

Campus o
Enhancements STUDENT SURVEY  activity. (BENCHES, HALLWAY FLAGS, BANNERS, ETC.) Materials 12,000
{Culfure)
ELD Paraprofessional to assist with Newcomer, Level | and Level § Support POSITIONS CURRENTLY
ELD UNFILLED - 2 Positions Salary &
Paraprofessional ELPAC GROWTH Benefits 48,422
) PURPOSE: To provide instructional support and professional development to certificated staff to TCOE Contract
Eid Instructional ANNUAL ELPAC GROWTH |improve outcomes for English Language Leamers 6 days of TCOE consulting and additional $5000 in & Vendor 13176
) w:vumm conferences/speakers) Contracts '
: PURPOSE: To provide English Language Learners books and materials in their native language leading
ELD Support to improve proficiency. :
Matoriais ELPAC GROWTH Materials 5,000
Purpose: To oversee the district's professional development program and provide academic suppaort for
e , Purpose: To provide a high quality education for TK-5 students and o teach an promote a healthy
6 TK-5 Physical FIFTH GRADE PHYSICAL fifestyle. . POSITION CURRENTLY HELD BY MARIA JIMENEZ Salary & 82 648
Education Teacher | EDUCATION ASSESSMENT Benefits !
Purpese: To provide a meaningful Transition year were students establish at minimum basic reading
TK-K Teacher ORA READING OR STAR  |skills that will be required to hecome a successful PROFICIENT STUDENT in the upcoming academic Balary & 68.027
READING ASSESSMENT  |years, POSITION CURRENTLY HELD BY ANGIE SHIMER Benefits !
AVERAGE ATTENDANCE |Purpose: To provide meaningful and reak-life learning experiences for all students annually, by grade .
Learner Trips | PERCENTAGES DAY OF [SPan- Materials and | 5 500
Admissions !
TRIPS
Targeted Reading Purpose: To provide learning recovery (LOW FUNCTIONING) and ADVANCEMENT {HIGH FUNCTIONING)
Speciafist mitigation for students FUNCTIONING below or above grade level norms. This is to be a push in program | Salary & 68.027
{Underperforming - with coordinated SUPPORT AND INSTRUCTION by hoth teachers. Benefits !
St bndm:nmn:
PURPOSE: To engage students in programsiclasses that are of student interest. ($20,000 Salary and
Electives STUDENT SURVEY  |Benefits+ 5,000 Materials) Salav& 1 25,000
i Benefits !
PURPOSE: To provide a state of the art, 21st century learning environment that aliows students fo access
A STAFF SURVEY ON USAGE |3 variety of media. .
36 Multi-Media Center | =\ o EMENTATION Materials 15,000
o _Schaolwide PURPOSE: To provide professional development epportunities o staff addressing both academic and Materials
M -Professional MATH AND ELA CAASPP [social needs. Topics to include, but are not fimited to special educationfstudents with disabilities, Trainings and 20.000
...... Development SCORES Expenditures may include substitute costs, stipends, presenter costsimaterials. Conferences !




PURPOSE To provide students the opportusnity for students to engage in activities thaf provide social-

Priorities

Athletics PARTICIPATION RATES [emotional growth and engagement. Materials 15,000
PURPOSE To provide stutents the opportunity for students to engage in activities that provide sociat- Materials
Performing Arts | PARTICIPATION RATES |emotional growth and engagement. Licenses, 15,000
Possible PD
Brofessional PURPOSE: To participate in Professional Development/Shared Services - Leveraging Funds with other Speaker
Development and MATH AND ELA CAASPP |Schools with Common Learning Phitosophy towards INNOVATIVE INSTRUCTION that focuses on student|  Contract, 25000
Leveraged Funds SCORES interest. Conferences, '
g Registrations,
PURPOSE: To provide adequate and usable musical insttuments and materials for students o be
gﬁwﬁ”ﬂ_ﬁa PARTICIPATION RATES | Successful {Applications, Materials, Music, instruments, Etc.) Materials 10,000
] PURPOSE: Sunnyside will continue to fund 5 additional professional development days and paid ]
Professional STUDENT SURVEY  |certificated days (TOTAL 188) that focuses on developing a schoolwide cultural of learning for ALL Certificated 10789
Development students and where applicable to ELD. Salary !
y PURPOSE: To provide necessary materials to support Reading, Math, ELD, and other CORE
Materials interventions. Materials 11,481
TOTAL| 984,874
884,874
BEG. BALANCE
RUNNING TOTA 0

1 Basic Services {Condifions of Leaming)

Teacher Assignments, Facilities in Good Repair, Standards Aligned Instructional Materials




Geal # Prior

[ B N L

2 State Standards {Conditions of Leaming)
3 PARENTAL INVOLVEMENT

4 PUPIL ACHIEVEMENT

5 PUPIL ENGAGEMENT

6 SCHOOL CLIMATE

7 COURSE ACCESS

8 OTHER STUDENT OUTCCOMES

=1

Implementation of academic content and performance standards adopted by the state board for all pupils, including English learners

Efforts to seek parent input in decision making, promotion of parent participation in programs for unduplicated pupils and special need subgroups

Performance on standardized tests, share of pupils that are college and career ready, share of EL's that become English proficient, EL reclassification rate
School attendance rates, chronic absenteeism rates, middle school dropout rates, high school dropout rates, high school graduations rates

Suspension rates, pupil expulsion rates, other local measures including surveys of pupils, parents & teachers on the sense of safety and school connectedness

Pupil enroliment in a broad course of study that includes all of the subject areas
Pupil outcomes in the subject areas described in Education Code Section 51210

Provide and maintain internet connectivity, student access of devices, professional development, and defiverability of quality instruciion that is continuous and uninterrupted for il students
Ta provide a learning environment that supports, fosters, engages, and promotes collaboration of alf stakeholders (students, parents, and siaff) in the learning system.

Maintaing a safe, healthy and effective learning environment that allows all stakeholders the ability to effectively engage in their roles,

EL Students wilt demonstrate necessary growth to be reclassified as proficient English Language (listening, speaking, writing, and reading) through effective support and staff training
Increase student competency and perfarmance, including being a active and engaged leamer that prepares the student for college and caresr,



BEGINNING
0 ENDING
IMPROVED STUDENT CUTCOMES . .
7,417 1 PROFICIENCY instructional Alde(s}
52,500 5 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT individualized Professional Development
IMPROVED STUDENT QUTCOMES .
4,800 15 OROFICIENCY Reading and Math Assessment
15,000 16 STUDENT ENGAGEMENT Summer xwzamémams Academy
IMPROVED STUDENT QUTCOMES
40,000 17 PROFICIENCY Math Recovery and Advancement Teacher
15,000 20 PARENT INVOLVEMENT Teacher Led Activities for Parents
16,800 21 PROFESBIONAL DEVELOPMENT Tulare County instructional Coaches
IMPROVED STUDENT OUTCOMES- . . -
403,080 24 PROFICIENCY Summer Learning Series "Summer School
. IMPROVED STUDENT QUTCOMES .
24,737 s 27 PROFIGIENCY Teachnology Aide
- PROVED STUDENT OUTCOMES ' ; . ]
. =4 o i
12,000 50 PROFICIENCY Winter Learning Series "Winter School
IMPROVED STUDENT QUTCOMES: . . .
25,000 51 PROFICIENGY Evening Tutoring & Possible Classes
AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS - . .
20,600 67 EXTENDED LEARNING Stipends and Materials
6805 WIF ACCESS
279,859 Running




o

Y

Om_mﬁo.ﬂw_mﬂ Umm@.ﬁimmm of Education
gm.ﬂum.u f.:N,,... NA ) s

LSO E T .

Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone

Sunnyside Union School District Steve Tsuboi, Superintendent-Principal  stsuboi@sunnysideunion.com
unnyside Union School Distric eve Tsuboi, Sup :: _n”v 550.566-1741 x. 208

The following is the local educational agency’s (LEA’s) plan for Eo<_a_:@“‘ ntal instruction and support to students, including

those identified as needing academic, social-emotional,

explain how the LEA will use the funds it receives through
recovery program for at least the students included in one
youth, homeless students, students with disabilities, studen

ther supports ding the provision of meals and snacks. The plan will

ps: low-income students, English learners, foster
or exploitation, disengaged students, and
did:not iFin kindergarten in the 2020-21 school year,
credit-deficient students, high school students at diati 1 other students identified by certificated staff.

Plan Descriptions

A description of how parents, teachers, m:m,..w__,.msom_ﬁ,_ ff were i wolved in the development of the plan.

Sunnyside is a single school district and thus utilized the same stakeholders concurrently when seeking input for its Annual Local
Accountability Plan. Numerous opportunities were given to provide input. This include whole staff meetings with classified and
certificated staff, parent meetings (ELPAC and School Site Council, Board Meetings throughout the School Year, General
Conversations with Stakeholders, Staff Surveys, Parent-Guardian Surveys, and Student Surveys [TK-8]).

A description of how students: vill.be identified and the needs of students will be assessed.

All Sunnyside Students will have the opportunity to received Extended Learning Opportunities throughout the upcoming year. They will
all have access to staff. Students who will receive direct support and who will be recommended for in class interventions (i.e. Math
Recovery Teacher) will be based off of m._.>m Assessment and/or DRA (reading). End of year assessments will also be used including

Page 1 of 2




the CAASPP Assessment, STAR Assessment and DRA's. Additional input can be provided by teacher. The @om_ is to have identified
students for Summer Learning Series and prior to the begging of the 2021-22 school year.

A description of how parents and guardians of students will be informed of the onmnmﬁ_._m_mm for supplemental instruction and support.

Sunnyside will use all resources available to promote the available learning opportunities. For all programs short informational videos
will be sent out to all learners and their families. An overarching video will be sent out by the District Superintendent (in both English
mam&mﬁ :_msvuﬁo all u_m:_,_ma actions using Extended Learning Opportunity Funding. In addition, all programs will be posted on school

wébsite linder a section dedicated to Extended Learning Opportunities. Parents and students will received emails, phone calls and texts
along with general paper notifications.

A description of the LEA’s plan to provide supplemental instruction and mcvvo:

A. SUMMER LEARNING SERIES

A series of short seminars (3 days) that engage students around topics of interest. During the three days students will learn general
skills (reading, math, and writing) through active engagement, participation in a hands-on activity, and a culminating activity using
technology or other media. Some sample ideas that have surfaced are (a) Learning About Animals/Zoo Trip, (b) Cake Decorating, (c)
Learning about History/A Hands On Experience, and (d) Music Industry/Recording Studio. All students based upon grade level/span will
have an opportunity to participate. Students will be evaluated based upon their culminating activity.

B. WINTER LEARNING SERIES

This program will be developed in coordination and be funded through Federal Funds and Extended Learning Funds. It will be similar to
the SUMMER LEARNING SERIES but take place during Winter Break.

B. PARAPROFESSINAL SUPPORT

Sunnyside will expand its _umﬂmuqoﬁmmm_gm_ Staff to support Student Learners. It is the goal of the District to provide learning support in
each classroom TK-5 and a minimum of four instructional support staff members in grades 6 thru 8 (junior high). This support will be
mainly for supporting student learning, with minimal clerical time spent in the classroom.

C. INDIVIDUALIZED STAFF DEVELOPMENT

Each individual teacher will self-assess and work on areas of teaching they rate as needing improvement. One “section” must include
training on Social Emotional Learning that can be implemented into the classroom.

D. STAR >mmmmm_smz._. -
,_._& m._.ﬁ_» Assessment will be used to measure reading, math and literacy growth throughout the school year.

Page 2 of 2



E. KINDER ACADEMY

An inaugural event that is designed by Kindergarten teachers and interested staff prior to the beginning of the 2021-2022 school year.
This will allow students new to the school system to be emotionally prepared for their “first day of school.” This will also assist parents,
especially those who are first timers, a chance to ask questions and become acquainted with their first child’s teacher.

F. MATH RECOVERY AND EXTENSION

Sunnyside will reach out to a retired math teacher to work in classrooms addressing math loss over the past year and a half. The
teacher will work collaboratively with the classroom teacher and work primarily with underperforming students, but not exclusively. The
target students will be in 4® and 5" grade with secondary students in the junior high grade level (6-8). All push in and complete
collaboration and collectivity between staff.

G. TEACHER LEAD PARENT ENGAGEMENT

Certificated mﬁm.m will work collaboratively across grade spans to develop Teacher Lead Parent Engagement Activities. These activities
can be around such topics of Social Emotional Support, Academic Support or any area that will help mitigate loss or increase gain in
student proficiency. :

H. INSTRUCTIONAL COACHING

Staff will receive training provided by staff in CORE ACADEMIC AREAS with an increased emphasis in Social Emotional and Student
Engagement Strategies that can be implemented through the CORE. Training will be provided by contracted staff through the Tulare
County Office of Education.

I. COMPUTER AIDE

A Computer Aide will be hired to support classroom leaming by providing technology support and resources. The main task will be to
address learners and staff who are experiencing technical issues. They will be there to support learners from TK thru 8t grade.

J. TUTORING AND ADDITIONAL CLASSES

Tutoring will be provided throughout the year. The goal is to provide at least two hours of tutoring per week at the beginning to gauge
interest. This was a high priority by parent stakeholders. Additional support classes may be offered.

K. AFTER SCHOOL LEARNING OPPORTUNITIES

Sunnyside will offer afterschool on campus programs. These programs will be more “engaging” allowing students to join in groups of
interest. Funding will help for additional staff stipends and materials. Learning Opportunities will run similar to Summer Learning Series
but longer in duration. Programs offered can be from remediation classes to enrichment.

Page 3 of 2




-Expenditure Plan

The following tabie provides the LEA's expenditure plan for how it will use ELO o

1 E:am to support the supplemental instruction and
support strategies being implemented by the LEA. o)

Supplemental Instruction and Support Strategies _u_msson mxuoza_E_.mm Actual Expenditures
Extending instructional learning time 0 $112,000 i [Actual expenditures will be
Eer : provided when available]
>oom_m_.m::m progress to close learning gaps through the implementation, | $71,354 [Actual expenditures will be
expansion, or enhancement of learning supports provided when available]
Integrated student supports to address other barriers to learning L [$ 0.00] [Actual expenditures will be
‘ B e provided when available]
LCommunity learning hubs that provide students with access to technology, | $6,805 [Actual expenditures will be
high-speed internet, and other academic supports provided when available]

Supports for credit deficient students to complete: graduation [Actual expenditures will be

promotion requirements and to increase or improve mﬁcam:ﬁw_ oou_mmm e provided when available]
>na_ﬁ_o:mm mnmamB_o services for mﬁcam:ﬁm $4,900 - | [Actual expenditures will be

: provided when available]
$84,300 [Actual expenditures will be

provided when available]
Total Funds to _Bn_mami Sm m:mﬁmm_mm . $279,859 [Actual expenditures will be

provided when available]

A description of how mro

rant funds are Umsw,.,,_wooo_d_:%ma with other federal Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief
Funds received by the LEA. :

Sunnyside attempted to _m<mﬁm@m funds to with ESSER 1l and 11l funding to ensure that most of the activities listed could be maintained
for a three years. Depending on actual expenditures and successes of each program will be the final determination if all actions can
support programs for a full three years.

Page 4 of 2



PARAPROFESSIONAL SUPPORT: Almost all funding of these positions is covered by ESSER I & Il funding. Currently scheduled to
allow for three years of services.

INDIVIDUAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT: Currently scheduled for two years. This funding is supported by ESSER Il Funds.
STAR ASSESSMENT: Currently scheduled for three years. This action is supported by ESSER Il and Ill funds.

MATH RECOVERY: Currently scheduled for three years. This action is supported by ESSER Il| funds.

STAFF LED PARENT INVOLVEMENT: Currently scheduled for three years. This action is supported by ESSER IlI funds.
SUMMER LEARNING SERIES: Currently scheduled for three years. This action is supported by ESSER 1l and Ilf funds.
COMPUTER AIDE: Currently scheduled for three years. This action is supported by ESSER Ili funds.

WINTER LEARNING SERIES: Currently scheduled for 1-2 years. This action is supported by ESSER I funds.

TUTORING/ADDITIONAL EXTENDED DAY CLASSES: Currently scheduled for 1-2 years. This action is supported by ESSER I
funds.

NOTE: INSTRUCTIONAL COACHING: Currently scheduled for three years with funding leveraged with Local Control and
Accountability Plan.

Page 5 of 2




schools, oo__moﬁ_<m_< referred o as Local Educational Agencies (LEAs), that recei .
funds under California Education Code (EC) Section 43521(b). The plan must be o_uﬁma&,« the local governing board or body of the
LEA at a public meeting or or before June 1, 2021, and must be submitted to the county office of education, the California Department

of Education, or the chartering authority within five Qm<m of adoption, as mvn m_o_m The plan 3:& be ccamﬁma to include the actual
expenditures by-December 1, 2022.

For technical assistance related to the completion of the Expanded . h 35@ Obto&c:.&mm Grant _U\m: Emmmm. contact
ELOGranis@cde.ca.gov.

Instructions: Plan Requirements

An LEA receiving ELO Grant funds under £EC Section 435

minimum, provides supplemental instruction, support for social
under the guidelines of the United States Department of Agric
one or more of the following groups:

nplement a learning recovery program that, at a
1d iemotional well-being, and, to the maximum extent permissible
Iture; 'meals and snacks to, at a minimum, students who are included in

low-income,

English learners,

foster youth,

homeless students,
students with disabilities, =
students at risk of mccmm :m@,moﬂ or
disengaged students;-ani

xn_o_ﬁmﬁ_c? N

instructional programs;

_,o<_ama in accordance with an individualized education program (IEP).

e “Support’ means interventions
.. - accordance with an IEP, that
© student supports, in order to en

u8<_ama as a supplement to those regularly provided by the LEA, including services provided in
-designed to meet students’ needs for behavioral, social, emotional, and other integrated
le students to engage in, and benefit from, the supplemental _:m::oﬁ_o: being provided.

Page 1 of 6



* “Students at risk of abuse, neglect, or exploitation” means students who are identified as being at risk of abuse, neglect, or
exploitation in a written referral from a legal, medical, or social service agency, or mBmBm:Q shelter.

EC Section Awmmm?v identifies the seven supplemental instruction and support strategie mm fisted below as the strategies that may be
supported with ELO Grant funds and requires the LEA to use the funding only for any of-these purposes. LEAs are not required to
implement each supplemental instruction and support strategy; rather LEAs are to work collaboratively with their community partners to
identify the supplemental instruction and support strategies that will be implemented. LEAs _m._.m encouraged to engage, plan, and
collaborate on program operation with 833%_2 partners and expanded learning programs, aned: to leverage existing behavioral health
partnerships and Medi-Cal billing options in the design and _BU_mBm:ﬁm:o: f the supplemental _:m::o:o: and support strategies being

provided (EC Section 43522[h]).

The seven supplemental instruction and support strategies are:

hool year by _3n6mm_:m the number of instructional
‘or intersessional instructional programs, or taking any
wided to students based on their learning needs.

1. Extending instructional learning time in addition to what is ﬁmnc:._m for the s
days or minutes provided during the school year, Eosa_:m summer s
other action that increases the amount of instructio e or services

2. __>oom_mﬂm:3@ progress to close learning gaps throug

mEmZm:o:._. mxmm:m_o:_ or enhancement of learning supports
including, but not limited to, any of the following: :

a.

_.mmS_:m recovery Eooﬂmaw m:n_ materials amm_@:mn__wo moom_mﬂmﬁm m_,.:am:ﬁ academic proficiency or m:m__w: language

nd-classified mwm.m_w in accelerated learning strategies and effectively addressing
ititating quality m:n._.wm_:@m@_:@ learning o_u_uo;c::_mm for all students.

6. Additional academic services for mﬁcam:ﬁm _ such as diagnostic, progress monitoring, and benchmark assessments of student
_mmS_:@ i

_:o_ca_:m trauma-informed practices, to engage students and families in addressing
students’ social-emotional :mm_ﬁs :mmam and academic needs.

Page 2 of 5



>mm63_3amnmommoﬁ_ozhwmmm@ﬁmn_c__.mmﬁ:mﬁm__mmﬂsommam__<m8a8m6am:ﬁm<<:: a_wm_u__:_mm_umam__,_.mqmam:moooam:omézjm:
applicable IEP. S

Fiscal Requirements

The following fiscal requirements are requirements of the ELO grant, but they are |

mmmm.mmmoa in this plan. Adherence to these
requirements will be monitored through the annual audit process. .

e The LEA must use at least 85 percent (85%) of its apportionment ﬁoq mx_um:a_E_.mm relatedto nBSa_:m in-person services in any
of the seven purposes described above.

e The LEA must use at least 10 percent (10%) of the funding th: ! ement to hire paraprofessionals
to provide supplemental instruction and support through the d on of this.pi ;@EB with a priority:for full-time

paraprofessionals. The supplemental instruction and support _u_.o<_ama by araprofessionals must be prioritized for English

learners and m*cam:a <<:: disabilities. _uc:am mxum:amn_ to :_6 paraprofessionals count towards the LEAs requirement to spend

nprove services for students participating in
ﬂoﬁ in-pe mo: _:m:co:o: before in-person instructional

ﬁm 3_:_3:3_ nmﬂm:ﬁm ﬁmmo:ma m:n_ mo:oo" staff in the development of ﬁ:m

he design of the plan.

A description of how _um_.m:_w m:n guardians: oq students will be informed of the opportunities for supplemental instruction and
support. . ..

Describe the LEA's plan for _:ﬂo_.B g the Umﬂmam and guardians of students identified as needing supplemental instruction and support
of the availability of these opportunities; inclyding an explanation of how the LEA will provide this information in the parents’ and
guardians’ primary languages, as applicab

Page 3 of 5



> nmwn:_u:o: o_" :oi mEam:ﬁm will be identified and the needs of students will be assessed

Ummoﬂ _um the LEA's _o_m: for identifying students in need of academic, social-emotional, d Q:mﬂ integrated student supports, including
the LEA’s plan for assessing the needs of those students on a regular basis. The LE lan for assessing the academic needs of its
students may include the use of diagnostic and formative assessments.

As noted above in the Plan Requirements, “other integrated student supports” are ;w% m,:_vn_o.nm intended to address barriers fo
learning, such as the provision of health, counseling, or mental health services, access to school meal programs, before and after
school programs, or programs to maaﬂmmm student trauma and social- mBOﬂ_o:m_ learning, or referrals for support for family or student
needs. o

A description of the LEA’s plan to provide supplemental _=m=.:nn_o= and support

Describe the LEA’s plan for how it will provide supplemental instruction: m:a mcuno to identified mEam:ﬁm in ﬁ:m seven strategy areas
defined in the Plan Requirements section. As a reminder, the LEA is not re o implement each of the seven strategies; rather the
LEA will to work collaboratively with its community to identify the strategies th ill be implemented. The plan must include a
description of how supplementat instruction and support 8<_ama in a tiel _am :m:_méo% that bases universal, targeted, and
intensive supports on students’ needs for academic, sociak: :
include a description of how the services will be provided 5_.
climate.

learning programs, and to leverage existing behavioral

alth partrierships and Medi-Cal billing options in the implementation of, this
plan (EC Section 43522[h]). . i

Instructions: Expenditure Plan

ort Str jies’ column 9“ ﬁ:m mx_om:a_Ea Plan data entry table lists the seven supplemental
_um supported with ELO Grant funds.

e ﬂ_m: data entry’ ﬁmEm as follows:

The ‘Supplemental Instructi
__,_w:.co:o: and support s

OOEU_QQ the Expen

a entry table, specify the amount of ELO Grant funds being budgeted to support each
ing implemented by the LEA and the total of all ELO Grant funds being budgeted.

The plan must be updated to _:o de the actual-expenditures by December 1, 2022. In the ‘Actual Expenditures’ column of the data
entry table the LEA will report the'ameunt Qn ELO Grant funds that the LEA actually expended in support of the strategies that it
implemented, as well as the total ELO:C inds expended.

In the ‘Planned Expenditr: oo_c3: of the d

supplemental instruction an ;

Page 4 of 5



A description of how these funds are being coordinated with other federal m_m-:m:ﬂmé m:n Secondary School Emergency
Relief Funds received by the LEA

Describe how the LEA is coordinating its ELO Grant funds with funds received from t
Emergency Relief (ESSER) Fund provided through the federal Coronavirus Respon
2021 (Public Law 116-260), aiso known as ESSER I, to maximize support for stud

deral Elementary and Secondary School

d Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act of
ts m:a mﬂmm

California Department of Education
March 2021

Page 6§ of 5



Item Description

_u___._uommM Sunnyside will place at a minimum mpw.ﬂl.mf—..o:w aide in
every classroom TK-5. in addition it will place THREE instructional

Type of
Expenditure

ESSR

ROUND 2
Year 1
(2021-22)

ESSR
ROUND 2
Year 2
(2022.23)

‘ESSR

ROUND 3
Year 1

(2021:22)

2,018,665

“ESBR

ROUND 3
Year 2

{2022-23)

ROUND 3
Year 2

{2023-24) [

279,85

0

Nurse of Record for the district. POSITION CURRENTLY FILLED BY
NANCY KIMURA (RETIRING)

days)

aides in junior high, and one 5.75 hour aide in TK-5 Physical Salary & Benefits 91,833 96,425 101,246 717
Education. REQUIRES HIRING 4 ADDITIONAL
Purpose: To provide the district and its students technology support
and up to date and usable technolegy that will help students become Salary & Benefits
PROFICIENT LEARNERS in a 21st century environment. POSITION alary €
HELD CURRENLTY HELD BY JCSE ALCANTAR
Purpose: The district will coordiantae sevices with Steve Ventura to
work with selected certificated and possibly classifed staff 8 times  [Contracted 49.544
during the 2021-22 school year. The focus of the work will be on The |Services ’
Six Critical Components of School Improvement (36 days of subs at
Purpose: To oversee the district's professional development
program and provide academic support for students and staff.
POSITION CURRENTLY HELD BY JOSH TREDWAY Salary & Benefits
Purpose: Based on individual self assessment, certificated staff will Material
develop, in coordination with the district administration,and support erials,
. . . . Trainings and 52,500 52,500

of academic coach, individualized professional development Conf s
targeting specific needs to improve STUDENT PROFICIENCY.21 onference
Purpose: To provide support to current Licensed Vocational Nurse in
tracking and tending to health issues of students. POSITION
CURRENTLY UNFILLED Salary & Benefits 28115 29,521 30,997
Purpose; To provide students wih mental health support and
resources ong time per week.Additional One Day from Pleasant View |Contracted 22 000
(2 years): POSITION CURRENTLY FILLED BY YESSIE GONZALEZ Services !
Purpose: To provide social emotional support, services and
|resources to students and famlies of Sunnyside a minimum of twice |TCOE Contract (2
a week, ONE DAY CURRENTLY FILLEPD BY GENEVIE BRAR Positions) 30,000 31,500 33,075
Purpoese: To provide medical services to students and to supports
Sunnyside medical staff {LVN and Health Aide). Will also serve as TCOE Con

ys ¢ ) Wi COE Contract (35 42,000 | 44100 | 46,305




Purpose: To provide meaningful data to drive instruction and to
measure individual and gropu group over the school year. To be
adminstered a mnimum of three (3) times per year. STAR
ASSESSMENTS

Indp. Contract

4,900

4,900

4,900

Purpose: To enage first time Kindergarten Students into the learning
enviornment priot to the KINDERGARTEN ACADEMY ($7500 PER
YEAR) first day of school. {Allocated Funds $5000 per year over three
year period). CURRENTLY BUDGETED FOR 1 YEAR,

Salary, Benefits,
Materials

15,000

Purpose: To provide learning recovery (LOW FUNCTIONING) and
ADVANCEMENT (HIGH FUNCTIONING) mitigation for students
FUNCTIONING below or above grade level norms. This is to be a
push in program with coordinated SUPPORT AND INSTRUCTION by

Salary & Benefits

2,000

42,000

42,000

40,000

Purpose: To provide learning recovery (LOW FUNCTIONING) and
ADVANCEMENT (HIGH FUNCTIONING) mitigation for students
FUNCTIONING below or above grade level norms. This is to be a
push in program with coordinated SUPPORT AND INSTRUCTION by

Salary & Benefits

68,027

71,428

75,000

Purpose: To provide both distance learning (if applicabie) and parent
invoviement opportunities via the ZOOM Platform

Vendor Contract

2,800

2,795

2,795

PURPOSE: To involve all stakeholders in the learning process
teachers will design and lead one parent invoviement activity/night
by grade span.

Stipends and
Materials

15,100

15,037

15,000

PURPOSE: To provide Professional Development and Support to
staff to increase Student Proficiency. TCOE COACHES

TCOE Contract

186,800

PURPOSE: To provide a meaningful and engaging learnng
experience using the "conference model” for learning. SUMMER
LEARNING SERIES/SUMMER SCHOOL

Salary & Materials

33,579

7,000

40,000

40,000

PURPOSE: To allow provide quick, efficienct and quality service to
general technology issues so all students can benefit from
technology. NEW POSTION

Salary and
Benefits

25974

27,273

24737

PURPOSE: Full - Time Psychologist (Beginning for the 2022-23, 2023-
24 School Year) to provide mental health support and rescurces for
ALL students. NEW POSITION

Salary and
Benefits

130,000

102,874




PURPOSE: To provide a safe work and learning environment for staff

Fixed Tarp/Shade Coverings- NOT REQUIRED FOR DSA)

and students. POSTION CURRENTLY HELD BY MARIO Salary and
Benefits 51,400 53,970 56,669
PURPOSE: To provide children develop motor skills, language skifls,
social skills, decision-making, risk-taking, and inventivenes through |Salary and
the arts. NEW POSITION (40000) + 7000 per year materials Benefits 44,200 47,000 47,000
PURPOSE: To provide students the opportunity to develep language
and reasoning skills. POSITION CURRENTLY HELD BY SNIDER Salary and 40.000 40.000 40.000
Benefits ! i ?
PURPOSE: To provide an outdoor area for healthy learning,
celebrations and engagement activities for students and staff. Labor Contracts,
. 87,923
Materials
PURPOSE: To provide workibable and usable technology that is
accssible and equitable for ALL studeents. Materials 25 000 25,000 25,000 7,500 25,000
PURPOSE: To provide students with a safe transportation
experience by adding routes and minimizing bus capacitities:NEW  {Salary and
POSITION Benefits 28,579 30,008 31,508
PURPOSE: To upgrade student water systems to ensure drinkable
water and distribution of water on a regular basis. Water Fountain Materials, Possible 24.483
Upgrades (Outdoor Buildings - $3000) and Playgrounds ($20,000) Archtitect Costs ?
perferably water bottlle accessible
PURPOSE: To provide a safe learning enviornment for students, staff|
and families in an open air setting. Outdoor Shade Structures (Non Materials 25,000

PURPOSE: To provide a safe and engaging environment for students
to socialize in a fun setting. Outdoor Playgournd Equipment
(REPLACE CURRENT EQUIPMENT AND LOGK FOR MATCHING
FUNDS WITH SPORTIME OR SIMILAR OUTFIT). Equitable and

Equipment and
Labor {Install)

PURPOSE: To provide students with a safest environment in Home
to School Transportation and School related activities.

School Bus

175,000




PURPOSE: To provide staff with adequate technology, replacements
and upgrades o provide a meaningful and effective learning

. Materials 25,000 25,000 25,000
enviornment.
PURPOSE: To participate in Professional Development/Shared

. . , . Speaker Contract,
Services - Leveraging Funds with other Schools with Common Conferences 15.000
Learning Philosopy towards INNOVATIVE INSTRUCTION that . o ’
. Registrations, PD
focuses on student interest.
PURPOSE: To provide extended student learning opportunities
similar to the Summer Series invovling student Mini-Conferenes of |Salary and
i . 13,183 12,000
three day sessions Benefits, Materials
PURPOSE: Te provide extended learning opportunities for evening
classes and/or Tutoring for all grade levels and subject areas
targeting non duplicated students (approximately $60 per hour 3 Hourly Salary 10,000 25,000
hours per week)
PURPOSE: Te provide a permanent Eating Area/Learning Area in the DSA. Architect
Junior High Complex DSA Split Funded {150,000 ESSER and 150,000 » Architect,
Materials, 75,000 75,000
Measure O Band)
Contractor
PURPOSE: To provide an outdoor setting that allows students to
learning in an open air setting that encourages creativity. (Park like .
setting East Wing 3) Materials 10,600
PURPOSE: To proivde copy machines for different staff cohorts to
"Mmm_anm..mm.m a safe working environement. Zoom copy machine Vendor Contract 10,000 10,000 9,083
PRUPOSE: To provide students with a LICENSED VOCATIONAL
NURSE (FULL TIME}), to address all medical, special and emergency |Salary and 78 116
needs for students, POSITION CURRENTLY HELD BY AMY Benefits !
CAMACHO
PURPOSE: To provide students with additional mental health
support and resources. $20,000 BASE PLUS 30% FRINGE: NEW Salary and 25 626
POSITION Benefits '
PURPOSE: Teachers will work with grade span mentor groups. (K-2,
3-5, 6-8) to help students complete a civics ject that teaches Subsitute Salari
} p p ivics proje e ubsitute Salaries 31,860 31,860 31,860

leadership, resilency and learning skills. STUDENT MENTOR
TEACHER PROGRAM - 9¢ DAYS OF SUBS@154 PER DAY + $1000

and Materials




PURPOSE: Sunnyside will continue to fund 5 additional professional
development days and paid certificated days (TOTAL 188) that

focuses on developing a schoolside cultural of learning for ALL Certificated Salary 36,661
students and where applicable to ELD.
PURPOSE: After School Extended Learning Opportunities (Clubs, )
Organizations, Etc.). ExamE6:E137+E122:E137ples (Tech Club, Stipends and 20.000
Screen Printing, Etc., Home Econ) Materials i
PURPOSE: Provide WIFI access to students who do not have WI-FI
or limited WI-FI connectivity. 6,805
Vendor Contract
PURPOSE: To provide students access to the upgraded Library -
Media Center. Part - Time Clerk (5 hours) Salary and 24,057 25,260
Benefits
527,998 379,124
621,169 | 609,875 | 787,621 36,661 279,859
907,122 2,018,665



- - - -
Surwyside Unéon School District
21644 Avenue 156 Website: www.sunnysideunion.com
Strathmore, California 93267 Ermnail: comments @sunnysideunion.com

JOB DESCRIPTION
BUS PRIVER — CUSTODIAN

DESCRIPTION OF BASIC FUNCTIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:
Under the supervision of the Superintendent-Principal or designee operates
transport school children, maintains proper discipline on buses, keeps re
school building or office space clean and orderly; performs routine a
duties as required. :

assenger bus safely and skillfully to
ds, and prepares reports; keeps assigned
-skilled maintenance work; and other

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS
s Drives a school transportation vehicle within a prescnb ‘
discharging students at designated stops

o Escorts and assists studenits on and off vehicle and acro

s) in accordance w1tht1m schedules, picking-up and

treet when necessary

“Policy

eriodic drills for same as required by law,

completing necessary reports upon request
Maintains cleanliness of vehicle to ensure safe’

) Kkitchens a.nd other cafeteria equipment

e Asgists in iture and equipment and setting up cafeteria or classrooms for special events or

meetings '

s Makes minor non-techmcal repau' _replacmg lights, adjusting shades or blinds, or adjusting desks and other furniture

» Cleans blinds

o Scrapes and refinishes floo

s Cleans and picks-up paper on grounds and courts of buildings .

s Blows off sidewalks, basketball courts, and other paved surfaces with power blower
¢ Puts up and takes down flags

e Performs other related duties as required




» rg - -~
Sunnyside Union School District
21644 Avenue 156 Woebsite: www.sunnysideunion.com
Strathmaore, California 93267 Email: comments@sunnysideunion.com

EMPLOYMENT STANDARDS
s  Ability to meet physical requirements necessary to safely and effectively perform required duties

s  Possession of a vaiid and appropriate California State Driver’s License
e  Possession of a California State School Bus Driver’s Certificate

*  Possession of a safe driving record that is in compliance with the restri
e  Operate basic tools used in custodial work '
e Be self-directed and work independently

et forth by the California Vehicle Code

KNOWLEDGE OF

e  State and traffic laws and regulations

+ Rules and regulations of the State Department
fransportation of pupils '

»  Safe driving practices and geography of school distrié

»  DBasic first aid practices, procedures, and techniques

»  Basic preventative maintenance requuements of automotiv

s Use of tools used in custodial work: .

¢  Use of common electrical cleaning eq

cation pertaining to the operatic

.of school buses and the

e  Minor maintenance work

SKILLS TO
*  Quickly learp ,
\ i the required duties

s in an independent manner

normal levels
] able to clearly understand a normal conversation

e Lift and carry sevénty;f' ive (75)lpounds
* Safely climb ladders up to ten (10) feet in height

EXPERIENCE E
e High School diploma or equivalent




Sunnyside Union School Distyict

21644 Avenue 196 Website: www sunnysidaunion.com

* Six (6) months of experience as a school bus driver or one (1) year of truck driving experience desirable.

WORK YEAR
o 180 Days
e 575 Hours — Part Time Position

REQUIRED TESTING
e Mandatory Alcohol and Drug Test
¢ Merit System pre-employment proficiency exam: )

e-employment physical exam

CERTIFICATES AND LICENSES
e PR/First Aid Certificate 3
e Mandatory Reporter Certificate and Other Mandated Tramm
e Meet CA School Bus driver reg n- o \
¢ School Pupil Activity Bus certiﬁ’c:ia
e Valid CA Class B Driver’s License* with "S E orsement
e (learances

Criminal Justice/Fing

mipliance with industry standard

: artindividual must'be able to perform each essential Junction satisfactorily. The
2 minimum requirements Reasonable accommodations may be made to

gent upon ability to pass a pre-employment drug screening. State law requires
e purpose of a background investigation and prohibits the commencement of

Surnished at time of employmen migration, Naturalization & Control Act of 1986 requires that all employees hired after
November 6, 1986 provide proof of work eligibility. Therefore, ifhired, please present appropriate documentation verifying
identity and ability to work legally in the U.S.

This organization is an Equal Opportunity Employer and does not discriminate on the basis of race, religion, sex (pregnancy
or gender), sexual orientation, marital status, national origin (including langiiage use restrictions), ancestry, disability (mental
and physical, including HIV and AIDS), age (40 and above), medical condifion (cancer/genetic characteristics), denial of

Strathmore, California 93267 Email: comments@sunnysideunion.com




Swwrwyside Union School District
21644 Avenue 196
Strathmore, California 93267

Website: www.sunnysideunion.com

Email: comments@sunnysideunion.com

Jamily and medical care leave, or denial of pregnancy disability leave or reasonable accommodation. Inquiries regarding
compliance procedures may be directed to our personnel office. This organization is a Drug and Tobacco-Free Workplace.

This organization requires a successful candidate to provide employment eligibility and verification of a legal right to work in
the United States in compliance with the Immigration Reform and Control Act.




Id -» rd I'd
Surnwyiside Union School District
21644 Avenue 196 Website: www.sunnysideunion.com
Strathmere, California 93267 Email: comments@sunnysideunion.com

JOB DESCRIPTION
English Language Development (ELD)
INSTRUCTIONAL ASSITANT AND SUPPORT AIDE

DESCRIPTION: This ELD Instructional Assistant and Support Aide will assist in the instruction of
limited/non English speaking students; administer assessments, perform classroom and non-classroom
transiation tasks and serve as a mentor-support person to the identified ELD student. In addition, they
will act as a resource to other school personnel requiring assistance with non-English speaking persons.

This job reports to the Superintendent-Principal or Designee

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

Tutor individuals and small groups of ELD students to reinforce and follow up learning activities
Assist students with adapting to cultural expectancies and appropriate social behaviors

Work with students in social development :

Requisition, store, distribute and maintain an inventory of educational materials and supplies
Assist the classroom teacher in providing an effective learning environment to the special needs
of the student(s)

May use second language in assisting students with needs.

Using data from language acquisition and development programs to assess student instructional
needs.

Consult with teachers/s, counselors and/or administration as may be required for the purpose of
receiving andfor conveying information regarding students activities and progress.

Implements instructional programs and lesson plans for the purpose of assisting second language
learners and the classroom teacher in improving students’ academic success.

OTHER FUNCTIONS

Assist other personnel as may be required.

JOB REQUIREMENTS

Knowledge of:

Basic Mathematical Skilis

Routine Management and Organizational Skills

Appropriate use of English language, punctuation, spelling, grammar, and second language
usage as needed "

Child development and behavior characteristics and management

Appropriate selection and use of strategies that are most effective for English Language Learners.




- - - I's
Surwwside Union School Distyrict
21644 Avenue 156 Website: www.sunnysideunion.com
Strathmore, California 93267 Email: comments@sunnysideunion.com

Ability to:
¢ Perform multiple tasks
* Be able to participate in additional trainings as job conditions and needs change
+ Translate written documents
» Demonstrate and model empathy, patience and receptive attitude.
+ Understand and carry out orai and written directions
o Establish and maintain positive relationships with children and adults
» Operate technology and equipment that enhances learning.
» Inferpret, understand and follow a student’s specific educational plan

WORKING CONDITIONS:

Indoors/Qutdoors: The employee works indoors (80-100%) of the workday, and outdoor schoolyardactivities
and/or supervision 20-39%).

Temperatures: The temperatures are generally controlled at 65-80 degrees for all indoor activities and 40-
105 degrees for outdoor activities

Noise levels: The noise level in the work environment is moderate to loud.

MINIMUM PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS: Physical requirements are reported as the maximum that
might be anticipated during any given workday. Physical requirements are rated on a percentage-per-
work-day basis. References are made according to theterms: "SELDOM" (0-18%); "OCCASIONAL" (20-
39%); "FREQUENT" (40-79%); AND "CONTINUOUS" (80 -100%)

Continuous (80 - 100%): Grasping, Handling, Sitting, Vision/Speaking/Hearing - (Vision abilities
required by this job include close vision, distance vision, color vision, peripheral vision, depth
perception and the ability to adjust focus.).

Erequent {40 - 90%): ~ Standing, Walking, Torso Rotation, Sitting, Pushing, Pulling,
Reaching.
Occasional (20 — 39%): Sitting, Lifting and carrying up to 30 pounds, Kneeling and

crawling, squaftting and crouching.

Idom (0 — 29%): e




rd L4 s '
Sunwyside Union School Distyict
21644 Avenue 195 Website: www.sunnysideunion.com
Strathmore, California 93267 Email: comments @sunnysideunion.com

EXPERIENCE
» Job related experience preferred
» Bilingual Preferred

EDUCATION
¢ High School Diploma or equivalent; and,
* 48 college units or AA or passage of Instructional Aide Assessment (Tulare County Office of
Education)

CONTINUING EDUCATION/TRAINING
e As Needed

CLEARANCES
» Criminal Justice Fingerprint/Background Clearance
e TB Clearance

NOTE: To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential
function satisfactorily. The “knowledge, skill, and ability to” requirements are minimum
requirements. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities
to perform the essential functions. The information contained in this job description is for
compliance with the American with Disabilities Act (A.D.A.) and is not an exhaustive list of the
functions performed by this position. Additional functions are performed by individuals currently
holding this position and additional functions may be assigned. State law requires all employees
to be fingerprinted for the purpose of a background investigation and prohibits the
commencement of employment until the background investigation has been completed. Proof of
freedom from active tuberculosis must be furnished at time of employment Immigration,
Naturalization & Control Act of 1986 requires that all employees hired after November 6, 1986
provide proof of work eligibility. Therefore, ifhired, please present appropriate documentation
verifying identity and ability to work legally in the U.S.

This arganization is an Equal Opportunity Employer and does not discriminate on the basis of race, refigion,

sex {(pregnancy or gender), sexual orientation, marital status, national origin (including language use
restrictions), ancestry, disability (mental and physical, including HIV and AIDS), age (40 and above), medical .
condition (cancer/genetic characteristics), denial of family and medical care leave, or denial of pregnancy
disablility leave or reasonable accommodation. Inquiries regarding compliance procedures may be directed to
our personnel office. This organization is a Drug and Tobacco-Free Workplace. This organization requires & ...
successful candidate to provide employment efigibility and verification of a legal right to work in the United
States in compliance with the Immigration Reform and Controf Act.




SUNNYSIDE UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
JOB DESCRIPTION
HEALTH CLERK

CLASSIFICATION: Classified Employee
SALARY LEVEL: Classified Salary Schedule
WORK YEAR: 180 Days

JOB DEFINITION:

Under the general direction of the Superintendent-Principai, or designee and with direct
supervision and direction of a Licensed Schooel Nurse, and the County Health Nurse RN) assists
in the daily operation of a school health office, administers minor first aid, assists students in
taking prescribed medications and performs a variety of clerical duties related to the school health
program.

SUPERVISORS:

School Registered Nurse
School Licensed Vocational Nurse

School Site Superintendent-Principal or designee

QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS:

To perform the job successfully, an individual must be able to satisfactorily perform each
essential duty. The requirements listed on the job description are representative of the
knowledge, skills and abilities required. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential duties

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES : (May differ according to assignment)

The following is a list of duties that are representative of the position and include but are not
limited to:

Essential Duties:

» Assists students in taking prescribed medications, and records medication taken in a
medication log.

» Assists the schools Licensed Vocational Nurse (LVN) and/or County Credentialed School
Nurse with dulies as assigned.

* Assists with maintaining student health records/information such as immunizations,
hearing/vision screening results, health physicals/health history, and dental reports.




» Reviews student health history form, anaphylaxis consent form, updates in school data
base, compiles a health problems list, and notifies the LVN and/or County Credentialed
School Nurse of health-related concerns.

» Communicates orally or in writing with parents and/or school personnei regarding
suspected or known health problems, while maintaining confidentiality of student
information on a need to know basis.

e Assists in preparation of documents and reports for the school LVN and/or County
Credentialed School Nurse related to the school health program.

* Reviews student immunization records and alerts the LVN and/or County Credentialed
School Nurse, or the School Administrator when immunizations are not in compliance
with current state laws and County requirements.

» Maintains supplies in the health office and prepares requisitions for needed
replacemenits.

» Provides minor first aid for ill or injured students in accordance with currently acceptable
first aid practices at the level of their training and skill ievel, and documents student visit
and interventions in school data base.

= Contacts parents if a student must be released from school for health reasons, and other
heaith related issues.

* Performs limited specialized physical healthcare procedures (treatments) such as
catherization's, G-tube feedings, glucose monitoring, or emergency injections of
medication with appropriate training and supervision by the County Credentialed School
Nurse.

» Maintain first aid bags for any school related extracurricular activities, such as field trips,
sporting events.

» Assists in the head lice prevention and cantrol program as directed by the LVN, County
Credentialed School Nurse, and/or School Administrator or designee.

» Maintain confidentiality of all student information and records.

Assists, as requested, during vision and hearing screenings, and follow-up on referrals
for failed screenings.

+ Performs other related job duties as assigned.

Other Related Duties:

» Aftend meetings related to assignment, including monthly meetings with nursing
supervisor

» Assist in disaster and safety plans

s Participate in scheduled trainings, meetings and in-services to meet new safety
and/or technology standards

PHYSICAL EFFORT AND WORK ENVIRONMENT:

s  Physical, mental, and emotional stamina to perform the duties and responsibilities of the

+» Mental acuity to collect and interpret data, evaluate, reason, define problems,
establish facts, draw valid conclusions, make valid judgments and decisions

+« Manual dexterity sufficient fo write, use the telephone, computer, calculator, and office
machines at required speed and accuracy

» Vision sufficient to read handwritten and printed materials, and the display screen of
various office equipment and machines

» Hearing sufficient to communicate in person and hold telephone conversations in
narmal range (approximately 60 decibels)-

« Speaking ability in an understandable voice with sufficient volume to be
heard in normal conversational distances on the telephone and addressing
groups




» Physical agility to sit, stand, kneel, walk, push/pull, squat, twist, turn, bend, stoop,
and fo reach overhead

e Physical stamina sufficient to sustain light to medium physical labor for up to 8 hours,
sit and/ar walk for prolonged periods of time

e Physical mobility sufficient to move about the work environment (office, district, school
site to site) for sustained periods of time on hard flooring, climb slopes, stairs, ramps,
and to respond to emergency situations

» Physical strength sufficient to periodically lift and/or carry 40 pounds of materials or
supplies;

» Occasionally lift 80 or more pounds with assistance

e Occasionally push and/or pull a variety of tools, equipment, or objects weighing 80 or
more pounds

» Indoor work environment

REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS:

Education:

» A high school diploma or GED equivalency sufficient to assure the ability to read and
write English and to perform arithmetical calculations at the level required for successful
job performance PLUS 2 years of education beyond high schoot level

Experience:

+  Minimum of two (2) years of experience in health related field, preferably with school-
aged children as a nurse, nurse’s aide, health assistant or the equivalent

« Substitution of education for two ysars of experience: High school graduation and at
least 30 semester hours or the equivalent of post high school education in nursing or
vocational nursing.

Licenses and Certificates:

* A valid Class C California Driver's License and evidence of appropriate insurance is
reguired

e Current Red Cross First Aid (including the Heimlich Maneuver) /CPR certification
required/AED

Knowledge of:

» Basic principles and practices of first aid, CPR, Umversal Precautlons bioodborne
pathogens and communicable diseases

* Appropriate interpersonal communications methods to effectwely communicate with
families and students




¢ Office methods and procedures, including computers, general clerical methods and
office machine operation
Ability to:

Work a flexible schedule

Relate to issues involved in the student and his/her family life style

Respect and adhere to confidentiality concerning privileged patient information
Possess an appropriate California driver's license, when assigned make home
visits to students’ families

Relate well to students and adults and sarn their confidence and cooperation

s Perform routine clerical work with speed and accuracy

*» Administers medication to students as specified by appropriate completed
district permission forms and under the delegation of the County
Credentialed School Nurse

Take responsibility to use good judgment in recognizing scope of authority
Analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective course of action

Prepare and maintain statistical records and reports

Use an alpha/numeric keyboard and standard office equipment effectively with a
reasonable rate of speed and accuracy to successfully complete assignments

*» Leam and use technology and computer software applications as

appropriate to the work environment

» Learn, plan, formulate and execute federal, state, district, and departmental
policies, procedures and directives, in accordance with assigned duties

+« Read, understand, interpret, and follow laws, rules, regulations, processes,
policies, and methods of the office, the District, and the State of California

s Perform under a demanding and varied work schedule with ability to
remain flexible and focused during interruptions and distractions

Communicate effectively in the English language, both orally and in writing

Understand and be sensitive to those of culturally and linguistically diverse backgrounds
Understand and follow oral and written directions

Determine and meet schedules and time lines

Maintain accurate and neat records and reports

Maintain regular attendance and punctuality

L] . * o o -

DESIRABLE QUALIFICATIONS:

Possession of a current CNA, LVN, or RN license is highly desirable for this position
Two (2) or more years working directly with children

Knowledge of available community health resources

Knowledge of standard heaith related issues associated with children

Knowledge of word processing software

Knowledge of safety procedures and regulations

Previous experience in a school district

Bilingual and biliterate (Spanish/English)

NOTE: To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each
. essential function salisfactorily. The “knowledge, skill, and ability to” requirements are
. 'minimum requirements. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals
with disabilities to perform the essential functions. The information contained in this job
description is for compliance with the American with Disabilities Act (A.D.A.) and is not an




exhaustive list of the functions performed by this position. Additional functions are
performed by individuals currently helding this position and additional functions may be
assigned Sfate law requires all employees to be fingerprinted for the purpose of a
background investigation and prohibits the commencement of employment until the
background investigation has been completed. Proof of freedom from active tuberculosis
must be furnished at time of employment Immigration, Naturalization & Control Act of
1986 requires that all employees hired after November 6, 1986 provide proof of work
eligibility. Therefore, ifhired, please present appropriate documentation verifying identity
and ability to work legally in the U.S,

This organization is an Equal Opportunity Employer and does not discriminate on the basis of
race, religion, sex (pregnancy or gender), sexual orientation, marital status, national origin
(including language use restrictions), ancestry, disability (mental and physical, including HiV and
AIDS), age (40 and above), medical condition {cancer/genetic characteristics), denial of family
and medicaf care leave, or denial of pregnancy disability leave or reasonable accommodation.
Inguiries regarding compliance procedures may be directed to our personnel office. This
organization is a Drug and Tobacco-Free Workplace. This organization requires a successful
candidate to provide employment eligibifity and verification of a legal right to work in the United
States in compliance with the Immigration Reform and Control Act.

Board Approval:




SUNNYSIDE UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
JOB DESCRIPTION
HEALTH CLERK

CLASSIFICATION: Classified Employee
SALARY LEVEL.: Classified Salary Schedule
WORK YEAR: 180 Days

JOB DEFINITION:

Under the general direction of the Superintendent-Principal” or designee and with direct
supervision and direction of a Licensed School Nurse, a : County Health Nurse RN) assists
in the daily operation of a school health office, admrr_u s minor first aid, assists students in
taking prescribed medications and perfarms a variety.of ‘¢lerical dutaes related to the school health

program.

SUPERVISORS:
School Registered Nurse

School Licensed Vocational Nurse
School Site Superintendent- Principalz

QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS:
To perform the job successfully, an individual mus
essential duty. The requi

knowledge, skills and;

" able to Sat actonly perform each

] sed Vocatlonal Nurse {LVN) and/or County Credentialed School
_ut'es as assugned
. Assrsts W|th mai ing:student health records/information such as immunizations,
esults, health physicals/health history, and dental reports.

» Reviews student heaith history form, anaphylaxis consent form, updates in school data
base, compiles a health problems list, and notifies the LVN and/or County Credentialed
School Nurse of health-related concerns.

« Communicates arally or in writing with parents and/or school personnel regarding
suspected or known health problems, while maintaining confidentiality of student
information on a need to know basis.

s Assists in preparation of documents and reports for the school LVN and/or County
Credentialed School Nurse related to the school health program.

+ “Reviews student immunization records and alerts the L\VN and/or County Credenhaled

~School Nurse, or the School Administrator when immunizations are not i in compllance

‘with current state laws and County requirements, ;

¢ Maintains supplies in the health office and prepares requisitions for needed
replacements.




L ]

Other Related Duties:

Provides minor first aid for ill or injured students in accordance with currently acceptable
first aid practices af the level of their training and skill level, and documents student visit,
and interventions in school data base.

Contacts parents if a student must be released from school for health reasons, and other
health related issues.

Performs limited specialized physical healthcare procedures (treatments) such as
catherization's, G-tube feadings, glucose monitoring, or emergency injections of
medication with appropriate training and supervision by the County Credentialed School
Nurse.

Maintain first aid bags for any school related extracurricular activities, such as field trips,
sperting events.

Assists in the head lice prevention and control program as directed by the LVN, County
Credentialed School Nurse, and/or School Administrator or designee.

Maintain confidentiality of all student information and records.

Assists, as requested, during vision and hearing scre s, and follow-up on referrals
for failed screenings.
Performs other related job duties as assigned.

PHYSICAL EFFORT AND W

Aftend meetings related to asmgnment |nc_ dmg monthly meetmgs with nursing
superviser

Assist in disaster and safety plans
Participate in scheduled trainings, meetings and in-services to meet new safety
and/or technology standard i

Physical mobility s ent to move about the work environment (office, district, school
site to site} for sustdined periods of time on hard flooring, climb slopes, stairs, ramps,
and to respond to emergency situations

Physical strength sufficient to pericdically lift and/or carry 40 pounds of materials or
supplies;

Occasionally lift 80 or more pounds with assistance

Occasionally push and/or pull a variety of tools, equipment, or objects weighing 80 or
more pounds

Indoor work environment




REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS:

Education:
¢ Ahigh school diploma or GED equivalency sufficient to assure the ability to read and
write English and to perform arithmetical calculations at the level required for successful
job performance PLUS 2 years of education beyond high school level

Experience:
s  Minimum of two (2) years of experience in health related field, preferably with school-
aged children as a nurse, nurse’s aide, health assistant or the equivalent
s  Substitution of education for two years of experience: High school graduation and at

least 30 semester hours or the equivalent of post high school education in nursing or
vocational nursing.

Licenses and Certificates:

e A valid Class C California Driver's License an
required

+ Current Red Cross First Aid {including

required/AED

ence of appropriate insurance is

e “Heimlic Maneuver) /CPR certification

Knowledge of:

» Basic principles and practices of first ald CPR Un"ersal F’recautions bloodborne
pathogens and communicable:diseases :

s Appropriate interpersonal con mcatlons methods to effectively commumcate with
families and students :

¢ Office methods and procedures mcludmg computers,:"

office machine operatmn

eneral clerical metheds and

1d his/her famﬂy life style
entiality concernlng privileged patient information
.driver's hcense when assigned make home

Credentialed School Nurse

Take responsmnlty to use good judgment in recognizing scope of authority

Analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective course of action

Prepare and maintain:statistical records and reports

Use an alpha/numeric keyboard and standard office equipment effectively with a

reasonable rate of speed and accuracy to successfully complete assignments

+ Learn and use technology and computer software applications as
appropriate to the work environment

s Leamn, plan, formulate and execute federal, state, district, and departmental
policies, procedures and directives, in accordance with assigned duties

« Read, understand, interpret, and follow laws, rules, regulations, processes,
policies, and methods of the office, the District, and the State of California

+ Perform under a demanding and varied work schedule with ability o

remain flexible and focused during interruptions and distractions

Communicate effectively in the English language, both orally and in writing

Understand and be sensitive to those of culturally and linguistically diverse backgrounds

Understand and follow oral and written directions

Determine and meet schedules and time lines




» Maintain accurate and neat records and reports
+ Maintain regular attendance and punctuality

DESIRABLE QUALIFICATIONS:

+ Possession of a current CNA, LVN, or RN license is highly desirable for this position
Two (2) or more years working directly with children

Knowledge of available community health resources

Knowledge of standard health related issues associated with children

Knowledge of word processing software

Knowledge of safety procedures and regulations

Previous experience in a school district

Bilingual and biliterate (Spanish/English)

NOTE: To perform this job successfully, an individ
essential function satisfactorily. The “knowledge,
minimum requirements. Reasonable accommodatiof
with disabilities to perform the essential functions. The inf
description is for compliance with the American with Disabiliti
exhaustive list of the functions perform 'by this position.
performed by individuals currently holding j
assigned State law requires all employe
background investigation and prohibits the
background investigation has be
must be furmshed at time of e

ust be able to perform each
d ability to” requirements are
be made to enable individuals
mation contained in this job
s Act (A.D.A.) and is not an
dmona.' functions are

edom from actlve tuberculosis

Naturalization & Control Act of
; ] er. 6, 1986 provide proof of work

eligibility. Therefore, ifhired, please present a 5 fi

and ability to work Iegal.'y_m the us. = '

Board Approval:




Swrwyiside Union School District

21644 Avenue 196 Website: wyew sunnysideunion.com
Strathmore, California 93267 Email: comments@sunnysideunion.com

SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST INTERN
JOB DESCRIPTION

DESCRIPTION

School Psychologist Intern will conduct behavioral, intellectual,
as well as other assessments as needed. School Psychologist J
parents, classified staff, and community agencies. School B

onal, adaptive behavior assessments
It with teachers, administrators,

behavior, and/or adjustment problems
instruction and treatment for children

Assist in providing guidance and
e  Assists in developing appropriate i
with special needs
Assists in systematj A as appropriate

1 staff with direction and assist them with implementing Behavior Intervention

Plans

Board of Trustee: Kimberly Braziel | Humberto Cardenas | Schuyler Glover | Rudy Ruiz | Humberto Quezada
4l Administration: Steve Tsuboi, Superintendent-Principal | Jody Gunderman, Vice Principal-Categorical Manager
Candy Alari, Business Manager | Jeannette Torres-Marquez, Administrative Secretary




- s - -~
Senwyside Uniow School District
21644 Avenue 196 Website: www.sunnvsideunion.com
Strathmare, California 93267 Email: comments@sunnysideunion.com

School Psychologist Intern, Continued

QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

e Follow through with directives
o Understands concepts of culture and sensitivity to cultural

EDUCATION and EXPERIENCE

e (California PPS in School Psychology — Interns
¢ BCBA or in the process of obtaining a BCBA
e Desirable: Crisis Prevention Intervention CertR
* Desirable: Bilingual skills in English/Spanish

LANGUAGE SKILLS

¢  Ability to communicate well with

e  Ability to read, interpret, apply and rulations, p and procedures

» Ability to effectively present informat

MATHEMATICAL S|

e Abilitytou 1Is in develog é)rts and progress monitoring

REASONING ABILITY *

e Work cooperatively with community, business and agencies

Board of Trustee: Kimberly Braziel | Humberto Cardenas | Schuyler Glover | Rudy Ruiz | Humberto Quezada
Administration: Steve Tsuboi, Superintendent-Principal | Jody Gunderman, Vice Principal-Categorical Manager'
Candy Alari, Business Manager | Jeannette Torres-Marquez, Administrative Secretary




-~ - -~ rd
Surnwyside Union School Distyict
21644 Avenue 195 Website: www . sunnysideunion.com
Strathmore, California 93267 Email: comments @sunnysideunion.com

School Psychologist Intern, Continued

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS

fict by an employee to suceessfully perform
e to enable individuals with disabilities to
twill vary dependent upon the type of work
borted as the maximum that might be

The physical demands described here are representative of those that m
the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations m
perform the essential functions. The physical requirements for thi
or project being requested on that particular day. Physical requ
anticipated during any given workday.

e according to theterms:
UOUS" (80 -100%).

ay basis. References ar

Physical requirements are rated on a percentage-per: ;
UENT" (40-79%); AND"C

"SELDOM" (0-19%); "OCCASIONAL" (20-39%); *

Standing/Walking: Continuous (80-100%). Standing and ivj s basisthroughout
the workday. An individual in this capacity wi ile. i
writing on the whiteboard; utilizing ma,

Sitting: Occasional (20-39%). Sitting is p indivi s 'dmg one-on-one mstructlon to students
correcting and grading student work produck
progress reports.

Lifting/Carrving: Fre

ould be containers or tubs or
a frequent basis. Heavieritems can

orker will perform this activity while assisting students with individual
or materials; arranging display boards and furniture. This activity may be done in

equipment or supplies s lectronic tablets, computer projectors, and/or building blocks utilized by the primary
grade children and/or stud heelchairs. Other items that may be pushed or pulled include desks, screens, and maps.
The employee must occasionally push/pull up to 175 pounds.

Board of Trustee: Kimberly Braziel | Humberto Cardenas | Schuyler Glover | Rudy Ruiz | Humberto Quezada
Administration: Steve Tsuboi, Superintendent-Principal | Jody Gunderman, Vice Principal-Categorical Manager
Candy Alari, Business Manager | Jeannette Tarres-Marquez, Administrative Secretary

7 This activity is conducted while pushing/pulling carts with wheels thatcontain .




rd L4 4 o
Sunwnyiside Union School District
21644 Avenue 196 Website: www sunnysideunion.com
Strathmore, California 93267 Email: comrrents@sunnysideunion.com

School Psychologist Intern, Continued

Reaching: Frequent (40-79%). The employee is required to reach at or below@houlder level throughout theworkday while
assisting students in the classroom with their lessons or activities; arrap display boards and desks; writing on the
whiteboard. Above shoulder reaching is seldom and can be done while (ngsupplies or materials from upper shelves;
arranging display boards; and writing on the whiteboard.

Torso Rotation: Continuous (80- 100%). An individual will p
students with classroom lessons or activities; filing materiak
as needed; preparing of instructional materials.

oughout the work daywhile assisting
rds and furniture; performing first-aid,

Grasping/Handling: Continuous (80-100%). Handlin ‘ ughout the work day while
retrieving supplies and materials; correcting and gradin _ isti ‘ om lessons or activities;
utilizing writing implements on the chalkboard, whiteboard ¢ e ] { ; ~ appropriate writing
techniques; performing first aid, as needed; arranging display B ; i 3 s and instructional
materials,

Vision/Speaking/Hearing: Continuous (80§ i 181 quired by this job include closevision such as
to read handwritten or typed material, and theahility 1o . ion requires the individual to meet multiple
demands from several people and interact wi by speaking and listening.

WORKING COND

Indoors/Qutdoors: i : ; &y, and outdoor schoolyardactivities and/or

0 degrees for all indoor activities and 40-

Herate to loud.

Board of Trustee: Kimberly Braziel | Humberto Cardenas | Schuyler Glover | Rudy Ruiz | Humberto Quezada
Administration: Steve Tsuboi, Superintendent-Principal.| Jody Gunderman, Vice Principal-Categorical Manager
Candy Alari, Business Manager | Jeannetie Torres-Marquez, Adeinistrative Secretary




- 4 -~ rd
Sunwnyside Uniow School District
21644 Avenue 196 Website: www sunnysigeunion.cam
Strathmore, California 93267 Email: commentis@sunnysideunicn.com

TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT: All necessary supplies and materials are provided by the employer.

merican with Disabilities Act (4.D.4.)
itional duties are performed by the

The information contained in this job description is for compliance with &
and is not an exhaustive list of the duties performed for this positi

This organization is an Equal Opportunity Employer and does 1 on the basis of race, religion, sex
(pregnancy ov gender), sexual orientation, marital status, ’
ancestry, disability (menial and physical, including H,
(cancer/genelic characteristics), denial of fomily and nancy disability leave or

bove), medical condition
ur personnel office.

provide employment eligibility and verification of a legal ¥ ’ } 7 ' tnliance with the
Immigration Reform and Control Act. : '

|
|
i
i

Board of Trustee: Kimberly Brazig! | Humberto Cardenas | Schuyler Glover | Rudy Ruiz | Humberte Quezada
¥ Administration: Steve Tsuboi, Superintendent-Principal | lody Gunderman, Vice Principal-Categorical Manager
Candy Alari, Business Manager | Jeannette Torres-Marquez, Administrative Secretary.




Swrvwyside Union School District
21644 Avenue 196 Strathmore, Califarnia 93267

Phone: 559-568-1741
Emaii: commenissunnysidevnion.com Website: www. sunnysideynion.com

JOB DESCRIPTION

TEACHER ON SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT (TOSA) -LITERACY AND READING

Title:

Salary Schedule Range:

Purpose of Position:

Reporting:
Funding:
Employment Status:

Essential Function

¢ Work with classfd

Teacher on Special Assignment (TOSA) ~ Literacy and Reading
Specialist

Certificated Salary Schedule

To provide in class reading support and instruction while working
collaboratively with classroc cher. The position will work
primarily with students who are identified as performing below
grade level, but may inciude enrichment instruction for other
students in the clas; . Collaboration and collective efficacy is
necessary betwe e classmom teac’heii' and TOSA in order o
implemeant best in
growing fowards Q
year of growth.

professionals in developing reading strategies across grade levels.

* A commitment to ongoing education/continuing professional development in the area of
reading and literacy interventions.

*  Work collaboratively in developing a schedule that targets TK-3 grade level students in a
PUSH-IN system of instructional support.

s Work with multiple teachers across grade levels,




Sunnyside Union School District
21644 Avenue 196 Strathmore, California 93267

Phone: 555-568-1741
Ermnail: comments@sunnysideunion.com  Wehsite; www. sunhysideunion.com

Working Conditions & Physical Demands:

Inside work with no exposure to weather conditions. Qutdoor work when social distancing or different
setting is desired by the TOSBA,

Hearing and speaking to exchange information in person or on the telephone; seeing to read a
variety of documents; dexterity of hands and fingers to operate office equipment; sitting for extended
periods of fime; bending, stooping or kneeling; reaching overhead to store or retrieve materials.

Knowledge, Skills and Abilities:

A valid multiple-subject elementary teaching credentia
Prior experience as an elementary teacher

Prior experience as a reading specialist is desira
An interest and passion to support English Lang
Able to work collaborati ively with other teachers

Collaborate with others on assigned projects.
Maintain files, reports and records

® 9 @ & & & © & ¢ & &

an exhaustive list of the duties performed for this position.
/ the individuals currently holding this position and

This organization is an Equ rtunity Employer and does not discriminate on the basis of race,
refigion, sex (pregnancy or gender), sexual orientation, marital status, national origin (including language
use restrictions), ancestry, disability (mental and physical, including HIV and AIDS), age (40 and above),
medical condition (cancer/genetic characteristics), denial of family and medical care leave, or denial of
pregnancy disability leave or reasonable accommodation. Inquiries regarding compliance procedures
may be directed fo our personnel office. This organization is a Drug and Tobacco-free Workplace. This

organization requires a successful candidate to provide employment eligibility and verificatiofi of a fegal

right to work in the United States in compliance with the Immigration Reform and Control Act.




Surwnyside Union School Digtrict

21644 Avenue 196 Strathmore, California 33267

Phone: 555-568-1741
Email: cominents@sunnysideunion, com Website: www.sunnysideunion.com

i

|

|

|

i

\

|

[

i

I

|

ir

|

ra

\

I

i

;‘- -

. "}el




Sunnyside Union School District

21644 Avenue 196 Website: www sunnysideunion.com
Strathmore, California 93267 Email: cormmments@sunnysideunion.com
Phene: (559} 568 - 1741

TECHNOLOGY ASSISTANT

DEFININTION

chnology Assistant, will provide
by; perform minor repairs,

Under the direction of the Superintendent-Principal or designee
technical support needs of the Sunnyside Elementary stude

EXAMPLES OF ESSENTIAL DUTIES

s Meets and consults with the Computer Ti nctions and

priorities;
» Works collaboratively with Computer Technici
details;
Troubleshoots and repairs d

ctions and

and troubleshooting problems;

troubleshooting of computers and other technical equipment.
¢ Current Windows programs

Board of Trustee: Kimberly Braziel | Humberto Cardenas | Schuyler Glover | Rudy Ruiz | Humberto Quezada
Administration: Steve Tsuboi, Superintendent-Principal | Jody Gunderman, Vice Principai-Categoricat Manager
Candy Alari, Business Manager | Jeannette Torres-Marguez, Administrative Secretary




s -~ ” I's
Sunnyside Union School District
21644 Avenue 186 Website: wewiw,sunnysideunion.com
Strathmore, California 33267 Email: comments@sunnysideunion.com

Phone: (559) 568 - 1741

» Hardware problem diagnosis
« Bilingual Preferred

Ability to:

» Train staff necessary; understand and carry
minimum supervision; establish and maintafi
in the learning community :

written instructions; work with
xelationships with all members

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE

¢ High School Diploma or equivalent

» Preference will be given to those with relevant
in related field

¢ AA degree or a vocational d

o A+ Certification desired

rience, and/o ge courses

strict’s liability insurance

perception and the a

Board of Trustee: Kimberly Braziel | Humberto Cardenas | Schuyler Glover | Rudy Ruiz | Humberto Quezada
Administration: Steve Tsuboi, Superintendent:Principal | Jody Gunderman, Vice Principal-Categorical Manager
Candy Alari, Business Manager | Jeannette Torres-Marquez, Administrative Secretary




Surwyside Uniow School District

21644 Avenue 196 Website: www.sunnysideunion.com
Strathmore, California 93267 Email: comments@sunnysideunion.com
Phane: (559) 568 - 1741

Er nt {40 - 90%): Standing, Walking, Torso Rotation, Sitting, Pushing, Pulling,
Reaching.

pounds, Kneeling and

Occasional (20 — 39%): Sitting, Lifting and carrying up

crawling, squatting and crouc
Idom (0 — 29%}): s

INDIVIDUAL RESPONSIBILITIES and EXPECT. JS:
Arrive on time for work or contact the school wi i i ce and give ample
notice for absences * Come to work with a positive arning attitude
» Communicate directly andavoid gossip * Be flexible i | overall
program = Demonstrate honesty, integ '

ons are performed by individuals currently
assigned. State law requires all employees
background investigation and prohibits the
hackground investigation has been completed. Proof of
be furnished at time of employment Immigration,
1986 requires that all employees hired after November 6, 1986
Therefore, if hired, please present appropriate documentation
rk legally in the U.S. '

« This organization is arxg portunity Employer and does not discriminate on the basis of race, religion,
sex (pregnancy or gendet ual orientation, marital status, national origin (including language use
restrictions), ancestry, disability (mental and physical, including HIV and AIDS), age (40 and above), medical

Board of Trustee: Kimberly Braziel | Humberto Cardenas | Schuyler Glover | Rudy Ruiz | Humberto Quezada
Administration: Steve Tsuboi, Superintendent-Principal | Jody Gunderman, Vice Principal-Categorical Manager
Candy Alari, Business Manager | Jeannette Torres-Marquez, Administrative Secretary




Sunwyside Union School District

21644 Avenue 196 Website: www sunnysideunion.com
Strathmore, California 93267 Emall: comments @sunnysidednion.com
Phone: (559) 568 - 1741

condition (cancer/genetic characteristics), denial of family and medical care feave, or denial of pregnancy
disability leave or reasonable accommaodation. Inquiries regarding compliance procedures may be directed to
our personnel office. This organization is a Drug and Tobacco-Free blace. This organization requires a
successful candidate to provide employment eligibility and verifi a legal right fo work in the United
States in compliance with the Immigration Reform and Contr

Board of Trustee: Kimberly Braziet | Humberto Cardenas | Schuyier Glover | Rudy Ruiz | Humberto Quezada
Administration: Steve Tsuboi, Superintendent-Principal | fody Gunderman, Vice Principal- Categorlcal Manager
Candy Alan, Business Manager | Jeannette Torres-Marquez, Administrative Secretary .




RFQ -EMAIL FROM DOUG JANZEN
INTEREST EMAIL

Hi Steve!

So sorry that [ did not see your Invitation in the newspaper - it is nearly impossible,
without a dedicated staff member, to watch the papers often enough to catch Invitations
when they occur. | would very much like to be considered for position as your trusted
advisor (and Architect) for the projects Luke outlined to me. My office is small,
intentionally, so | can best serve my Clients with personal attention, and does not have
a marketing individual, aside from myself.

Know this: It is my forte to know the rules and regulations that govern the Facilities work
you might accomplish at your schoal. Knowing DSA as we do {with our 30+ year history
of dealing with them), knowing the rules of Public Works and Prevailing wages, and
knowing the options a school district has in meeting those rules (and where you can
avoid certain onerous requirements) is my personal expertise. | am also an expert on
the programs offered through the State Aliocation Board (OPSC).

You have likely heard from Districts in the area (Rockford, Woodville, Alta Vista and
Sundale are a few that you may have spoken with) of my reputation, the services | offer
and my attention to their needs. If not, please call any of them. | have current projects
moving with the latter three, while at Rockford, we await construction funding to be able
to move forward with their modernization project.

Knowing your status as a “Financial Hardship” District fits squarely in my wheelhouse,
as the special considerations necessary for taking advantage of what's available is what
| do best.

Anyway, | would be happy to respond to whatever you need in order to help you feel
confident that DKJ Architects is the firm best suited to work with you. While | have
managers whose job it is to produce drawings for your projects, | will personally always
be your main contact and you can always feel free to call me, day or night ...

Douglas K fanzen
Architect / President

D Architects inc.
1736 5 Cemrad Street SUite A
Visalia, LA G3ZF7

Prione; 5597380309

Fos o 559 7389779




frsieas & : s

it

e s

GEER
et
poesve

et

sl
Sl
[k e

Siiaditin

5

:

.‘g"ﬁ-"

HE e s

i
HiTEE
i

.«

st

Be the hit at your next ﬂgl%. Learn to

decorate cupcokes with Mrs. Dieterle.

SEen

PesaetE

ittt

..m%mww,f.,
foi,,
S

i

ki

S




SUMMER LEARNING SERIES
SNIDER HENDRICKSON

| have planned an educational trip for the kids {0 a recording studio in Visalia on Wed.
morning, June 16th. Hopefully, that will not conflict with what anyone else has planned. |
will first meet with them on Tuesday to rehearse and prepare them for what they are
about to experience. On Wednesday morning we will take the bus {o the recording
studio in Visalia, where we will record a song or two. Afterwards, we will take them {o
lunch and then back to school. On Thursday, we will meet in the band room or
auditoriurn at the school to hopefully walch the video and listen to the recording of what
they performed the day before. This should open their eyes and minds fo a fantastic
future in music!

Mr. Hendrickson




Exploring the Zoo

This event will allow siudents io research different animais,
participate in a dayirip to Fresns Chaffee Zoon, and compleie a
presentation on what was learnedl.

instructor: Mrs. Ceja
Experience:; Classroom Teacher




49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School [

Fiscal Year:

Fund: 0100

Revenues

2021
Bdg Revisien Prelist

Account Classification

General Fund

Other Local Revenues

Total Revenues
Expenditures

010-90271-0-00000-00000-86770-0-0000

Certificated Salaries

010-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000
010-00000-0-11100-10000-11002-0-0000
010-00000-0-11100-42000-11000-0-0000
010-07200-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000
010-07200-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0107
010-07200-0-11350-10000-11000-0-0301
010-32100-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000
010-32100-0-11100-10000-11002-0-0000
010-75100-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000

" Classified Salaries

010-00000-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0000
010-32100-0-00000-81000-22000-0-0000
010-32100-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0000
010-90271-0-81000-59000-29000-0-0000

Employee Benefits

010-00000-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000
010-00000-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0000
010-00000-0-11100-10000-33012-0-0000
010-¢0000-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0000
010-00000-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0000

Total:

Total:

Total:

Page 1 of 8

Budget Revision - Prelist

Approved / Revised

$86,826.00
$86,826.00

$86,826.00

$533,765.32
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$35,350.00
$8,475.00
$11,875.00
$0.00
$1,000.00
$922.00

$601,387.32

$80,552.00
$8,000.00
$129,656.00
$57,780.00

$275,988.00

$72,866.86
$9,035.00
$5,430.00
$4,995.00
$1,168.00

BGRO30
sunnyside

Change Amount

$1,754.00
$1,754.00

$1,754.00

$6,849.68
$6,000.00
($3,000.00)
($20,350.00)
($8,475.00)
($11,875.00)
$625.00
($1,000.00)
($922.00)

($32,147.32)

($3,002.00)
($4,253.00)

($356.00)
($2,370.00)

($9,981.00)

$139.14
$4,839.00
$414.00
($251.00)
($59.00)

5/6/2021
8:56:49AM

Proposed Budget

$88,580.00
$88,580.00

$88,580.00

$540,615.00
$11,000.00
$2,000.00
$15,000.00
$0.00

$0.00
$625.00
$0.00

$0.00

$569,240.00

$77,550.00
$3,747.00
$129,300.00
$55,410.00

$266,007.00

$73,006.00
$13,874.00
$5,844.00
$4,744.00
$1,109.00



BGRO30
sunnyside

5/6/2021
8:56:49AM

49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School [ Budget Revision - Prelist

Fiscal Year: 2021
Bdg Revision Prelist

Account Classification

010-00000-0-11100-10000-34020-0-0000
010-00000-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000
010-00000-0-11100-10000-37010-0-0000
010-(:0000-0-11100-10000-37020-0-0000
010-07200-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000
010-07200-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000
010-07200-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000
010-07200-0-11100-10000-36010-G-0000
010-07200-0-11100-10000-37010-0-0000
010-07200-0-11350-10000-31010-0-0301
(10-07200-0-11350-10000-33013-0-0301
(110-07200-0-11350-10000-35010-0-0301
010-07200-0-11350-10000-36010-0-0301
010-07200-0-11350-10000-37010-0-0301
010-32100-0-00000-81000-32020-0-0000
010-32100-0-00000-81000-33022-0-0000
010-32100-0-00000-81000-33023-0-0000
010-32100-0-00000-81000-36020-0-0000
010-32100-0-00000-81000-37020-0-0000
010-32100-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000
010-32100-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0000
010-32100-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000
010-32100-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0000
010-32100-0-11100-10000-34020-0-0000
010-32100-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000
010-32100-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0000
010-32100-0-11100-10000-37010-0-0000
010-32100-0-11100-10000-37020-0-0000
010-75100-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000
010-75100-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000
010-75100-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000
010-75100-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000
010-75100-0-11100-10000-37010-0-0000
010-90271-0-81000-59000-32020-6-0000
010-90271-0-81000-59000-33022-0-0000

Approved / Revised
$16,161.00
$11,476.00
$19,016.00

$1,869.00
$2,584.00
$513.00
$18.00
$753.00
$820.00
$1,900.00
$172.00
$6.00
$253.00
$275.00
$1,035.00
$310.00
$73.00
$106.50
$116.00
$0.00
$26,839.00
$87.00
$8,038.00
$13,378.00
$128.00
$2,761.00
$139.00
$3,008.00
$300.00
$75.00
$5.00
$40.00
$40.00
$10,888.00
$3,261.00

Page 2 of 8

Change Amount
$255.00
$1,321.00
($370.00)
($123.00)
{$2,284.00)
($296.00)
($11.00)
($433.00)
($470.00)
($1,900.00)
{$172.00)
($6.00)
{$253.00)
{$275.00)
{$405.00)
{$121.00)
($28.00)
($37.50)
{$47.00)
$101.00
($244.00)
{$77.00)
($45.00)
($8,778.00)
($113.00)
$149.00
($124.00)
($94.00)
($300.00)
($75.00)
{$5.00)
($40.00)
($40.00)
($926.00)
($79.00)

Proposed Budget
$16,416.00
$12,797.00
$18,646.00

$1,746.00
$300.00
$217.00
$7.00
$320.00
$350.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$630.00
$189.00
$45.00
$69.00
$69.00
$101.00
$26,595.00
$10.00
$7,989.00
$4,600.00
$15.00
$2,910.00
$15.00
$2,914.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$5,962.00
$3,182.00



T a

49 sunnyside Union Elementary School [

Fiscal Year: 2021

Bdg Revision Prelist

Account Classification

010-90271-0-81000-59000-33023-0-0000
010-90271-0-81000-59000-36020-0-0000
010-90271-0-81000-59000-37020-0-0000

Books and Supplies

010-00000-0-00000-71500-43000-0-0000
010-00008-0-00000-31400-44000-0-0000
010-07200-0-00000-24950-43000-0-0301
010-07200-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0502
010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000
010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0101
010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0103
010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0502
010-07200-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0000
010-07200-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0502
010-07200-0-11100-42000-43000-0-0000
010-07200-0-11100-81000-44000-0-0502
010-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0-0000
010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000
010-32100-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000
010-32100-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0000
010-32150-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000
010-32150-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0000
010-74200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000
010-74200-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0000
010-75100-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0000
010-50271-0-81000-59000-42000-0-0000
010-90271-0-81000-59000-43000-0-0000

Services, Other Operating Expenses

010-00000-0-00000-71100-53000-0-0000
010-00000-0-00000-71500-52000-0-0000
010-00000-0-00000-71500-58000-0-0000

Budget Revision - Prelist

Approved / Revised

$763.00
$1,120.00
$1,220.00

Total: $223,041.36

$500.00
$1,000.00
$11,500.00
$5,000.00
$4,701.00
$0.00
$4,068.00
$0.00
$3,000.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$24,916.00
$15,900.00
$14,938.50
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$9,549.00
$18,000.00
$15,600.00
$400.00
$1,600.00

Total: $130,672.50

$5,600.00
$3,000.00
$30,000.00

Page 3 of 8

BGRO30
sunnyside

Change Amount
($15.00)
$39.00
($30.00)

($11,277.36)

$3,000.00
$2,056.42
($9,500.00)
($2,300.00)
($4,608.75)
$6,000.00
($2,568.00)
$1,700.00
($2,000.00)
$1,000.00
$9,400.00
$1,784.50
($9,916.00)
$4,100.00
$1,841.50
$4,000.00
$5,580.00
$5,000.00
$3,792.68
($6,020.89)
$1,382.00
$2,571.00
$3,254.00

$19,548.46

$126.00
($2,800.00)
$5,000.00

5/6/2021
8:56:49AM

Proposed Budget
$744.00
$1,159.00
$1,190.00

$211,764.00

$3,500.00
$3,056.42
$2,000.00
$2,700.00
$92.25
$6,000.00
$1,500.00
$1,700.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$9,400.00
$1,784.50
$15,000.00
$20,000.00
$16,780.00
$4,000.00
$5,580.00
$5,000.00
$13,341.68
$11,979.11
$16,982.00
$2,971.00
$4,854.00

$150,220.96

$5,726.00
$200.00
$35,000.00



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School [

Fiscal Year:

Bdg Revision Prelist

Capital Qutlay

2021

Account Classification

010-00000-0-00000-72000-53000-0-0000
010-00000-0-00000-81000-59000-0-0000
010-00008-0-00000-31400-58000-0-0000
010-07200-0-00000-81000-58000-0-0502
010-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0106
010-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0502
(10-07230-0-00000-36000-56000-0-0000
010-11000-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000
010-30100-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000
010-32100-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000
010-32150-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000
010-62300-0-00000-81000-58000-0-0000
010-74200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000
010-90271-0-81000-59000-52000-0-1822

010-07200-0-00000-85000-62000-0-0000

Direct Support/Indirect Costs

Total Expenditures

(10-00000-0-00000-72100-73100-0-0000
010-32100-0-00000-72100-73100-0-0000
010-74200-0-00000-72100-73100-0-0000

Other Financing Sources/Uses

Contributions

010-00000-0-00000-00000-89800-0-0000
010-07230-0-00000-00000-89800-0-0000

Budget Revision - Prelist

Approved / Revised
$1,500.00
$3,200.00
$1,500.00

$10,000.00
$110,403.20
$0.00
$15,000.00
$2,200.00
$16,409.50
$1,740.00
$10,580.00
$0.00
$5,000.00
$1,034.00

Total: $217,166.70

$0.00

Total: $0.00

($32,770.00)
$14,000.00
$2,000.00

Total: {$16,770.00)

$1,431,485.88

($1,338,946.00)
$158,077.00

Total: ($1,180,869.00)

Page 4 of 8

BGRO30
sunnyside

Change Amount
$1,262.00
$1,000.00

$976.40
{$4,000.00)
{$63,763.20)
$545.00
($10,000.00)
$12,800.00
$5,590.50
$10,010.00
($10,580.00)
$45,147.00
$3,827.25
($686.00)

($5,545.05)

$40,000.00
$40,000.00

$2,599.04
($1,000.00)
($1,599.04)

$0.00
$557.73

$19,916.00
($19,916.00)

$0.00

5/6/2021
8:56:49AM

Proposed Budget
$2,762.00
$4,200.00
$2,476.40
$6,000.00

$46,640.00
$545.00
$5,000.00
$15,000.00
$22,000.00
$11,750.00
$0.00
$45,147.00
$8,827.25
$348.00

$211,621.65

$40,000.00
$40,000.00

($30,170.96)
$13,000.00
$400.96

($16,770.00)

$1,432,083.61

($1,319,030.00)
$138,161.00

($1,180,869.00)



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School [

Budget Revision - Prelist
Fiscal Year: 2021

Bdg Revision Prelist

Account Classification Approved / Revised
Budgeted Unappropriated Fund Balance before this adjustment:
Total Adjustment to Unappropriated Fund Balance:

Budgeted Unappropriated Fund Balance after this adjustment:

Page 5 of 8

BGRO30
sunnyside

Change Amount

$1,632,233.77
$1,156.27

$1,633,390.04

5/6/2021
8:56:49AM

Proposed Budget



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School [
Fiscal Year: 2021

Bdg Revision Prelist

Account Classification

Fund: 1200 Child Development Fund
Revenues

Federal Revenues
120-50580-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000

Other State Revenues
120-61270-0-00000-00000-85900-0-0000

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Certificated Salaries

120-61050-0-00000-27000-13000-0-0000

Classified Salaries

120-61050-0-00000-27000-24000-0-0000
120-61050-0-00010-10000-29000-0-0000

Employee Benefits

120-61050-0-00000-27000-31010-0-0000
120-61050-0-00000-27000-32020-0-0000
120-61050-0-00000-27000-33013-0-0000
120-61050-0-00000-27000-33022-0-0000
120-61050-0-00000-27000-33023-0-0000
120-61050-0-00000-27000-34010-0-0000
120-61050-0-00000-27000-34020-0-0000
120-61050-0-00000-27000-36010-0-0000
120-61050-0-00000-27000-36020-0-0000
120-61050-0-00000-27000-37020-0-0000
120-61050-0-00010-10000-32020-0-0000
120-61050-0-00010-10000-33022-0-0000

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Page 6 of 8

Budget Revision - Prelist

Approved / Revised

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$21,960.00
$21,960.00

$22,771.00
$45,602.00

$68,373.00

$3,222.00
$4,113.00
$362.00
$1,412.00
$330.00
$3,343.00
$50.00
$425.00
$478.00
$528.00
$18,262.00
$6,269.00

BGRO30
sunnyside

Change Amount

$13,230.00
$13,230.00

$4,018.54
$4,018.54

$17,248.54

($1,498.00)
($1,498.00)

($621.00)
($220.00)

($841.00)

$83.00
$467.00
($65.00)
($40.00)
($9.00)
($217.00)
$58.00
$30.00
$22.00
($27.00)
$475.00
($658.00)

5/6/2021
8:56:49AM

Proposed Budget

$13,230.00
$13,230.00

$4,018.54
$4,018.54

$17,248.54

$20,462.00
$20,462.00

$22,150.00
$45,382.00

$67,532.00

$3,305.00
$4,580.00
$297.00
$1,372.00
$321.00
$3,126.00
$108.00
$455.00
$500.00
$501.00
$18,737.00
$5,611.00



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School I
Fiscal Year: 2021

Bdg Revision Prelist

Account Classification

120-61050-0-00010-10000-33023-0-0000
120-61050-0-00010-10000-34020-0-0000
120-61050-0-00010-10000-35020-0-0000
120-61050-0-00010-10000-36020-0-0000
120-61050-0-00010-10000-37020-0-0000

Books and Supplies

120-50580-0-00010-10000-43000-0-0000
120-50580-0-00010-10000-44000-0-0000
120-61050-0-00010-10000-43000-0-0000
120-61050-0-00010-10000-44000-0-0000
120-61270-0-00010-10000-44000-0-0000

Services, Other Operating Expenses
120-61050-0-00010-10000-58000-0-0000

Total Expenditures

"~ Budgeted Unappropriated Fund Balance befare this adjustment:
Total Adjustment to Unappropriated Fund Balance:

Budgeted Unappropriated Fund Balance after this adjustment:

Budget Revision - Prelist

Approved / Revised
$1,466.00

$300.00

$51.00

$2,123.00
$1,835.00

Total: $44,569.00

$0.00
$0.00
$6,000.00
$4,000.00
$0.00

Total: $10,000.00

$1,179.00
Total: $1,179.00

$146,081.00

Page 7 of 8

BGRO30
sunnyside

Change Amount
($153.00)
$144.00
($10.00)
($78.00)
$213.00

$235.00

$7,230.00
$6,000.00
$3,208.96
{$4,000.00)
$4,018.54

$16,457.50

$2,895.04
$2,895.04

$17,248.54
$2,998.55

$0.00

$2,998.55

5/6/2021
8:56:49AM

Proposed Budget
$1,313.00
$444.00

$41.00
$2,045,00
$2,048.00

$44,804.00

$7,230.00
$6,000.00
$9,208.96

$0.00
$4,018.54

$26,457.50

$4,074.04
$4,074.04

$163,329.54



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School [
Fiscal Year: 2021

Bdg Revision Prelist

Account Classification
Fund: 2100 Building Fund

Expenditures
Services, Other Operating Expenses

210-95901-0-00000-81000-58000-0-0000
210-99901-0-00000-91000-58000-0-0000

Capital Outlay
210-95901-0-00000-85000-62000-0-0000

Total Expenditures
Other Financing Sources/Uses
Sources
210-99901-0-00000-00000-89510-0-0000

Budgeted Unappropriated Fund Balance before this adjustment:

Total Adjustment to Unappropriated Fund Balance:

Budgeted Unappropriated Fund Balance after this adjustment:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Page 8 of 8

Budget Revision - Prelist

Approved [/ Revised

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

BGRO30
sunnyside

Change Amount

$3,759.62
$190,240.38

$194,000.00

$1,972,392.41
$1,972,392.41

$2,166,392.41

$2,166,392.41
$2,166,392.41

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

5/6/2021
8:56:49AM

Proposed Budget

$3,759.62
$190,240.38

$194,000.00

$1,972,392.41
$1,972,392.41

$2,166,392.41

$2,166,392.41
$2,166,392.41



4% Sunnyside Union Elementary School Budget Revision Report
Fiscal Year: 2021

Bdg Revision Final

Accourt Classification Approved / Revised

At a meeting of the school board on , the
board approved the above budget account fines change to thoss
amounts indicated in the proposed budget cofumn.

Authorized by:

{County Office Use Only)
Updated at County Office on / / by

Page B of 8

BGRO3O 5762021
sunnyside 11:03:05AM

Control Number: 50639783

Change Amount Proposed Budget



Sunnyside Union Elementary School District E 1230{a)
Application for Use of School Facilities

FACILITY USE/FEE SCHEDULE

Minimum of two hour charge for opening, closing and cleaning faciity when outside of normal staffing hours, Ar additional e may be charged for
tleaning.

Normal Dally Staffing Hours

School Yeur 700 AM. S0 BM

Sumerer Hours 630 AM 1o 300 P M.

Facility District Cost Fea/Per Hour _FairValuelPerMour | Hours Cont
Auditorum _ $18.00 N “§0.00

Caietens Vo Kichen Lise) $15.00 bi7o0

Classroom each room} 3500 3’ 00

Softhali Basebat Fells $8.00 $10.00

EoothaiSoccer Fiekd $10.00 T $1200 .40 2,408
Resimom T $10.00 | $15.00

{lssning Fee As Needad/Necessary _As NeediNecassary

N ¢ e

Joint Paciliy Use Agresmant, Noo-Proft Organizntions, Clubs/Associations that Promots Youth and School Activities

District Cogt Fess
Religious Seivices, Charitable Fund Raisers, Public Agencies, Events Sponscred by Religious or Community Groups {sxcent  those which aualify
fox Fres usel

Sz Vake
Sroups using grounds for enferiainment, meetings, or activities where admission is charged or contributions ara solicited and the net raceipts areg not
expendss for charteble purpesss o7 for the wellare of the district's students.

. Name of indhvidus! Assuming Liabiity for Rental, Bodily Injury & Property Damage or Additional Expenses Resulting from or During Usage

T Today's Dat
- Fonzaler | % accumonto e Y )z

_\?;{'}9&\'& ";mjrbai ? (s idf,vbl-' tome Om e lek F?m“lmg
20739 Food 744 (indseq, pa 93247

Telenhone Number {Organization): | Telephone Number {Home/Cell): / | Signalure: P
E5F-289-2134"

Serurmy wi b2 reguued for events that are open (o the general public. Se umy is reglonetiiity of individual Listed.abdve. Proof of Securty s

requred 7 days prioe io evenl. Security is Required s [ 1No !
Adgdhong! charpss may apply # addilional clean-up or repairs are reqmred due to misuse o damage fo facilty s delermined by Suparnindenlor
desionge

Restriztnng

1, Ay use by an mdhwdual of group for the commission of any came or any act prohibited by law.

2, Any use whieh is sossstent with he uee of the school facillty for school purposas or which interferes with i regular condacl of schoal & schood veork.

4, Ay oss which nvolves the possession, consumplion for sals of alcoholic bavarages or any restricted sulislances, mchiling biaecs use,

Damage and Lagity -

1. Snall be jable dor avey progerty damages resulling From e nagligence diing the use of Ve faciilies or grounds. The gioop shisl fiear e cosiolnesaing againgt
thie risk and delending dsel! agains! claims asting from s sk (Educabion Cote 38134), o

2 Shall provide the disticl with evidenca of ;n&uranw against staims arising oul of the group's negligence. Sroups or argasizaduns shal aisa s reguired 1o include
fhe disirict 45 an adusionally ingured on theis hataby polivies Fy dalng ansing oot of the nagligunie 0f e grovg.

3 As permited, fhie Distct may sie 8 old rannivas agremon and indemodicaton whan vanrantad by ihe typa of actily o B spaciic Taclly baing ised,

For Qlﬁne Use Only

I}tstm:! Approved Signature: o ‘}pm faf Instruciians

Data:




Board Policy Manual
CSBA Sample Manual Site

Policy 1330: Use Of School Facilities Status: ADOPTED
Original Adopted Date: 04/01/2013 [ Last Revised Date; 07/01/2018

CSBA NOTE: Education Code 38133 mandates that the Governing Board develop rules and regulations related to

the management, direction, and control of school facilities. Pursuant to Education Code 38130-38138 (the Civic
Center Act), school facilities are civic centers and, under certain circumstances, members of the school community
must be allowed to use them for specified purposes. In granting access for use of school facilities to district
residents and community groups, the Board must be careful to avoid discriminating against certain individuals,
groups, or viewpoints and thereby violating constitutional requirements, including free speech rights. in Good News
Club v. Milford Central Schoal, the U.S. Supreme Court held that the school district violated the club's free speech
rights when it denied the club use of school facilities for after-school meetings because of the religious nature of
the meetings.

The Governing Board believes that school facilities and grounds are a vital community resource which should be used
to foster community involvement and development. Therefore, the Board authorizes the use of school facilities by
district residents and community groups for purposes specified in the Civic Center Act, to the extent that such use
does not interfere with school activities or other school-reiated uses.

The Superintendent ar designee shall give priority to school-related activities in the use of school facilities and
grounds. Other uses authorized under the Civic Center Act shall be on a first-come, first-served basis.

'CSBA NOTE: Pursuant to Education Code 38133, the Board is mandated to develop rules and regulations which
‘must include the items specified below for the management, direction, and control of school facilities. 5
For the effective management and control of school facilities and grounds, the Superintendent or designee shall
maintain procedures and regulations that: (Education Code 38133) |

1. Aid, encourage, and assist groups desiring to use school facilities for approved activities

2. Preserve order in school facilities and on school grounds and protect school facilities, designating a person to
supervise this task, if necessary

3. Ensure that the use of school facilities or grounds is not inconsistent with their use for school purposes and
does not interfere with the regular conduct of school work

{CSBA NOTE: The following paragraph is optional and may be modified to reflect district practice. |

Subject to prior approval by the Board, the Superintendent or designee may grant the use of school facilities or
grounds on those days on which district schools are closed. (Education Code 37220) '

There shall be no advertising on school facilities and grounds except as allowed by district policy specified in BP |
1325 - Advertising and Promotion. [

ICSBA NOTE: The foliowing optional paragraph may be modified to reflect district practice. A district may enter into
'an agreement with another entity for the joint use of school facilities or grounds. For considerations to guide the
‘development of such an agreement, see BP 1330.1 - Jaint Use Agreements.

As necessary to ensure efficient use of school facilities, the Superintendent or designee may, with the Board's
approval, enter into an agreement for the joint use of any school facilities or grounds. The Board shall approve any
such agreement only if it determines that it is in the best interest of the district and the community.

Fees

CSBA NOTE: Education Code 38134 authorizes districts to charge an amount "not exceeding” direct costs for the
use of schooi facilities or grounds by community groups and entities. 5 CCR 14037-14041 contain specific rules
adopted by the State Board of Education for determining "direct costs" to be charged for use of school facilities and
grounds. See the section "Calculating Direct Costs" below. If the district chooses to charge fees, 5 CCR 14041
requires the Board {o adopt a fee schedule that specifies the hourly fee to be charged by the district either for
specific school facilities and grounds or for types or categories of school facilities or grounds (e.g., all gymnasiums or
playgrounds).

The Board shall adopt a comprehensive schedule of fees to be charged for community use of school facilities and
grounds, including, but. not limited to, the multipurpose room(s), playing or athletic field{s), track and field venue(s),




tennis court(s), and outdoor basketball court(s). The schedule of fees shall be prepared in accordance with 5 CCR
14037-14041. (5 CCR 14041)

CSBA NOTE: Education Code 38134 mandates each district that chooses to charge the community a fee for the use
of school facilities to adopt a policy specifying the activities and organizations that shall be subjected to the fees.

The options below provide suggestions on how districts that choose to charge fees may categorize activities and
organizations for that purpose. Option 1 is for use by districts that choose to charge an amount "not exceeding”
direct costs to all community groups. Option 2 is for use by districts that choose to grant free use to nonprofit
organizations and to groups organized to promote youth and school activities but charge other groups an amount
"not exceeding" direct costs. Option 3 is for use by districts that grant free use to school-related organizations only.

Regardless of the option chosen, there is an exception for the use of school facilities and grounds for religious
serwces as noted below

The Board believes that the use of school facilities or grounds should not result in an expense to the district. The
Superintendent or designee shall charge all groups granted the use of school facilities or grounds under the Civic
Center Act an amount not exceeding direct costs determined in accordance with 5 CCR 14037-14041. (Education
Code 38134)

OPTION 1 ENDS HERE

CSBA NOTE: This option reflects the common practice among districts to allow free use of schoal facilities by
nonprofit organizations and clubs and associations that promote youth and school activities pursuant to Education
Code 38134. Districts that wish to allow free use by some groups but charge other groups should proceed
cautiously and ensure that such free use or discount is granted on a reasonable and nondiscriminatory basis. It is
strongly recommended that districts consult legal counsel before deciding which groups will or will not be charged
and, based upon legal counsel's advice, decide whether it would be appropriate to specifically name in the district's

policy the community groups that witl or will not be charged.

The Board authorizes the use of school facilities or grounds, without charge, by nonprofit organizations and by clubs
or associations organized to promote youth and school activities, including, but not limited to, Girl Scouts, Boy
Scouts, Camp Fire USA, YMCA, parent-teacher associations, school-community advisory councils, and recreational
youth sports leagues that charge participants no more than an average of $60 per month. Other groups that request
the use of school facilities under the Civic Center Act shall be charged an amount not exceeding direct costs
determined in accordance with 5 CCR 14037-14041. {Education Code 38134)

OPTION 2 ENDS HERE

OPTION 3:'(No chiarge to'school-related organizations)

The Board authorizes the use of school facilities or grounds without charge to school-related organizations whose
activities are directly related to or for the benefit of district schoals. All other groups requesting the use of school
facilities under the Civic Center Act shall be charged an amount not exceeding direct costs determined in accordance
with 5 CCR 14037-14041.

OPTIGN 3 ENDS HERE

1
i
éCSBA NOTE: The remainder of this section is for use by all districts regardless of the option chosen above. i

Pursuant to Education Code 38134, any group authorized to use school facilities for religious services must be
.charged "at least” direct costs.

Additionally, when any use of school facilities or grounds is for religious services, the district shall charge an amount
at least equal to the district's direct costs. {Education Code 38134)

{CSBA NOTE: Education Code 38134 requires the district to charge fair rental value when facilities are used for [
fundraising activities which are not beneficial to youth, public school activities, or charitable purposes, under the |
‘conditions specified below. "Fair rental value" is defined as direct costs plus the amortized costs of the school i
facilities or grounds used for the duration of the activity. |
Groups shall be charged fair rental value when using school facilities or grounds for entertainment or meetmgs where

admlssmn is charged or contributions sclicited and net recemts are not to be expended for charitable purposes ar for
B . S SEEN ST Mavin Iy




the welfare of the district's students. (Education Code 38134)
Calculating Direct Costs

Direct costs to be charged for community use of each, or each type of, school facility or grounds shall be calculated
in accordance with 5 CCR 14038 and may reflect the community's proportionate share of the following costs:
{Education Code 38134; 5 CCR 14038-14041)}

1. Capital direct costs calculated in accordance with 5 CCR 14039, including the estimated costs of maintenance,
repair, restoration, and refurbishment of non-classroom space school facilities or grounds

2. Operational direct costs calculated in accordance with 5 CCR 14040, including estimated costs of supplies,
utilities, janitorial services, other services performed by district employees and/or contracted workers, and
salaries and benefits paid to district employees directly associated with the administration of the Civic Center
Act to operate and maintain school facilities and grounds

CSBA NOTE: The following optional paragraph appiies to districts that choose to discount direct cost fees based an
the type or category of the applicant, such as to groups with tax-exempt status as authorized pursuant to 5 CCR
14041.

Direct cost fees shall not be discounted to any group or organization except when the discount is specifically
authorized in the adopted fee schedule. (5 CCR 14041)

Expending Funds Collected as Capital Direct Costs

Any funds collected as capital direct costs shall be deposited into a special fund to be used only for capital
maintenance, repair, restoration, and refurbishment of schoal facilities and grounds. {5 CCR 14042)

Use of School Facility as Polling Place

CSBA NOTE: Pursuant to Elections Code 12283, an elections official requesting the use of a school building as a
polling place must include in his/her request a list of the schools needed. Such requests must be made within
sufficient time before the start of the school year so that the Board can determine and notify parents/guardians
whether (1} the school will remain in session on those days, (2) the school day will be designated for staff training
and development, or (3) the school will be closed to students and nonclassified empioyees. See BP 6111 - School
Calendar.

The Board may authorize the use of school buildings as polling ptaces on any election day, and may also authorize the
use of school buildings, without cast, for the storage of voting machines and other vote-tabulating devices. However,
if a city or county elections official specifically requests the use of a school building as a polling place, the Board shall
allow its use for such purpose. If school will be in session, the Superintendent or designee shall identify to elections
officials the specific areas of the school buildings not occupied by school activities that will be allowed for use as
polling places. (Elections Code 12283)

When a school is used as a polling place, the Superintendent or designee shall provide the elections official a site
with an adequate amount of space that will allow the precinct board to perform its duties in a manner that will not
impede, interfere, or interrupt the normal process of voting and shall make a telephone line for Internet access
available for use by local elections officials if so requested. He/she shall make a reasonable effort to ensure that the
site is accessible to persons with disabilities. {Elections Code 12283)

The Superintendent or designee shall establish procedures to ensure student safety and minimize disruptions
whenever school is in session while the facilities are being used as a poiling place.

Policy Reference Disclaimer:These references are not intended to be part of the policy itself, nor do they indicate the basis or authority
for the board to enact this policy. Instead, they are provided as additional resaurces for those interested in the subject matter of the
palicy.

State References Description

5 CCR 14037-14042 Proportionate direct costs for use of school facilities and grounds
Alcohol on school property; use in connection with instruction -

Bus. Code 25608 https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/ENTmwChiSwapMSIUIRgAkwe==




Ed. Code 10900-10914.5
Ed. Code 32282

Ed. Code 37220

Ed. Code 38130-38138
Elec. Code 12283

Gov. Code 54950-54963
MEYV Code 1800

Federal References
20 USC 7905
40 CFR 141.1-141.723

Management Resources References
Attorney General Qpinion

Attorney General Opinion

Court Decision

Court Decision

Court Decision
Court Decision
Court Decision
Court Decision

CSBA Publication

CSBA Publication

Community recreation programs -
https://simbii.eboardsolutions, com/SU/2plusoOINPIplusBkZ kxekeluvFws==

School safety plans

School holidays

Civic Center Act, use of school property for public purposes
Polling places: schools

The Ralph M. Brown Act

Definitions

Description
Equal access to publiic school facilities
Drinking water standards

Description

82 Ops.Cal Atty.Gen. 80 (1998)

79 Ops.Cal Atty.Gen. 248 (1996)

Ellis v. Board of Education, {1945) 27 Cal.2d 322

Good News Club v. Milford Central School, (2001) 533 U.S. 98

Lamb's Chapel v. Center Moriches Union Free School District, (1993) 508

Cofe v. RichddBeRBf1972) 405 U.S. 676
Connell v. Higgenbotham, {1971) 403 U.5. 207
ACLU v. Board of Education of Los Angeles, (1961) 55 Cal .2d 167

Maximizing Opportunities for Physical Activity Through Joint Use of Facilities, Policy

Brief, February 2010

Building Healthy Communities: A School Leader's Guide to Coflaboration and

Community Engagement, 2009
CSBA -

Website https://simbli eboardsolutions.com/SU/W3QxkK2FPsDsQBn MIENXGg==
Calfifornia Department of Education -

Website https:/fsimbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/os2ja5DcA2RawmY2VZ5FZ0==

Cross References Description
Nondiscrimination In District Programs And Activities -

0410 https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/XTNS[zPFErwidgEuuswAlWw==
Comprehensive Safety Plan -

0450 https://simbli. eboardsolutions.com/SU/rdvTsisho Yt VuiplusGaGRffa0mA==
Comprehensive Safety Plan -

0450 https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/H57x CasishHOeexsIshGirvQ4i5Q==
COVID-13 Mitigation Plan -

0470 https://simbli. eboardsolutions.com/SU/gx6210E0WF1n2Desl 7d7[A==
Concepts And Roles -

1000 htips://simbli. eboardsolutions.com/SU/pymKwKHOvbInMoDtDiV5sg==
Political Processes -

1160 hittps://simbli.ebogrdsolutions.com/SU/NQzFzi3xE3rOeiplusrpASpuw==

School-Connected Organizations -
1230 hitps://simbii.ehoardsolutions.com/SU/V2IQRzgcfOGKIIRWHSEXIw==




School-Connected Organizations -

1230 hitps://simbii. eboardsolutions.com/SU/BIHIWKkUSE17H 1sishwRuQOA==
Advertising And Promotion -

1325 hitps://simbii.eboardsolutions.com/SU/M ge0U4adYnwllaMkPWVUg==
Joint Use Agreements -

1330.1 bttps:/fsimbll.eboerdsolutions.com/SU/bmOGY9SSCzbBPZBICYDS sw==
Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies And The Schools -

1400 hteps.//simbii.eboardsolutions.com/SU/2sishOddASNpRgaSFRbxqwipQ==
Sale Or Lease Of District-Owned Real Property -

3780 https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/iAOgvw3/4B53FOfvedraZg==
Sale Or Lease Of District-Owned Real Property -

3280 https.//simbli. eboardsolutions.com/SU/cxdNpUNI0plusupZsGUBLxXQ==
Tobacco-Free Schools -

3513.3 httns://simbli.eboardselutions.com/SU/SfEaXhkTaOaxWQUBI30Kzq==
Tobacco-Free Schools -

3513.3 https://simbli.eboardsaiutions.com/SU/UNND331Qa13F4UYGfrvew==
Drug And Alcohol Free Schools -

3513.4 https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/NiNas6YsishViDoemvU2inQpA==
Disruptions -

3515.2 https://simbii. eboardsolutions.com/SU/stshsK2YsishuvBNyZVNO TRiruiQz==
Disruptions -

3515.2 https://simbli.eboardsolutions. com/SU/GkkiXAonsishYHxYm2tMziANg==
Unmanned Aircraft Systems (Drones) -

3515.21 https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/NCplus] MtASfadmi2 Ry WolusyRSA==
Emergencies And Disaster Preparedness Plan -

3515 hitps://simbli. eboardsolutions.com/SU/Uba3RGUCNKkirbzwplusxd fow==
Emergencies And Disaster Preparedness Plan -

3516 https://simbii.eboordsolutions.com/SU/Ir7Z13R8a3fMmtqcdh6BLA==
Risk Manogement/insurance -

3530 https.//simbli.eboardsolutions,.com/SU/iUsishDYKQy5slzYHLA74W8Q==
Risk Management/insurance -

3530 https:/fsimbll.ebogrdsolutions.com/SU/qBRGHFIBCZY TaxyF vOqxAz=
Political Activities Of Employees -

4119.25 https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/ipUWTGnsiGogKM55vYisisheg==
Poiitical Activities Of Employees -

4119.25 https./fsimbii.eboardsolutions.com/SU/fGZoWAkp3mMAxwCymalUQ==
Political Activities Of Employees -

4219.25 https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/C89rhPASZImBI6moffm VKA==
Political Activities Of Employees -

4219.75 https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/FMRplusV9aMiwwSevrd 7LpGhw==
Political Activities Of Employees -

4319.25 https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/chvRBRIHZWEplusUgQ12VhSkQ==
Paolitical Activities Of Employees -

4319.75 https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/AYngSsUCraGutaYiLiWsishQg==
Child Care And Development -

5148 https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/St/sishn TYzI8CING5F3 pGBHEIDQ==
Child Care And Development -

5148 https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/UP5TLr{6UCTsIshbyplusdGERVEQ==

Before/After School Programs -
5148.7 https://simbli. eboardsolutions.com/SU/iZyTOc44PIVGEWFIO6fNA==




5148.2

5148.3
51483
6111
6115
6115
6141.2
6141.2
6145
6145
6145.5
6145.5
7160
7160

9320-B

Before/After School Programs -
https.//simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/OBQR7 4bazFNt W VISELX 2 g==
Preschool/Early Childhood Education -
htips://simbli.eboordsolutions.com/SU/YuaOlwHIBIwm 7dAZcr8Tew==
Preschool/Early Childhood Educetion -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/1hcpPYQOIrkh60UipBarSA==
School Calendar -

https://simbli.ebogrdsolutions. com/SU/BmAWuh15bzgW8rMcdmBmEg==
Ceremonies And Observances -

hitps://simbii.eboardsolutions.com/SU/nslshFeRBalmSi3/9¢c1 2L plususQ==

Ceremonies And Observances -

https://simbli.eboardsoiutions.com/SU/ghFT3nm81zW3slshxafHejdiw==

Recognition Of Religious Beliefs And Customs -

https.//simbii.eboardsolutions.com/SU/Z7TAZwGslshPMatiVyNQSITs A=

Recognition Of Religious Beliefs And Customs -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/TFee6XyRmKzEXU 7sIshRXSFplusQ==

Extracurricutar And Cocurricular Activities -
https://simbii.eboardsolutions.com/SU/3th4n07VSaiCvZp5X56PLg==
Extracurricular And Cocurricular Activities -
https.//simbii.eboardsolutions.com/SU/SGXr?8GONdIvhCqPhuss4Q==
Student Organizations And Equal Access -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/Edn 768xZNUVIkGgThLHY 5q==
Student Organizations And Equal Access -
https://simbli.ebogrdsoiutions.com/SU/NEm5mU9LIGOS0IXKY 3rktCw==
Charter School Facilities -

https://simbli eboardsolutions.com/SU/BDMOBdpA10pkZPSaDVWIQ==
Charter School Facilities -

https://simbli. eboardsolutions.com/SU/WXwalyg TrfPolusZpDOkhmMQ ==
Meetings And Notices -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/aalicDVSmdi1gEOBTVSS




Board Policy Manual
CSBA Sample Manual Site

Regulation 1330: Use Of School Facilities Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date: 07/01/2018

:CSBA NOTE: The following administrative regulation is mandated for the management, direction, and control of
school facilities, pursuant to Education Code 38133.
Application for Use of Facilities

Any person applying for the use of any school facilities or grounds on behalf of any society, group, or organization
shall present written authorization from the group or organization to make the application.

CSBA NOTE: The California Supreme Court has determined that the requirements of Education Code 38135 and
38136 are unconstitutional (ACLU v. Board of Education of City of Los Angeles). Although these provisions have
not been repealed, districts are advised not to require any oath affirming that the group does not intend to take
actions leading to the overthrow of the government.

Other types of oaths have been held constitutionally acceptable. The California Supreme Court upheld the use of an
oath that the individual or group does not intend to use school premises to commit unlawful acts (ACLU v. Board of
Education), and the U.S. Supreme Court has upheld affirmative loyalty oaths for public employees, expressing a
promise to support the federal and state constitutions (Connell v. Higgenbotham; Cale v, Richardson). The
accompanying exhibit provides a sample facilities use statement. The following paragraph is optional.

Persons or organizations applying for the use of schoal facilities or grounds shall submit a facilities use statement
indicating that they uphold the state and federal constitutions and do not intend to use school premises or facilities
to commit unlawful acts.

Civic Center Use

Subject to district policies and regulations, school facilities and grounds shall be available to citizens and community
groups as a civic center for the following purposes: (Education Code 32282, 38131)

1. Public, literary, scientific, recreational, educational, or public agency meetings

2. The discussion of matters of general or public interest

CSBA NOTE: An Attorney General Opinion (79 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 248 (1996)} found unconstitutional the
section of Education Code 38131 which provides that a board may grant the use of school facilities to a
religious group to conduct services only when the religious group has no other suitable meeting place.
Although Attorney General opinions do not carry the force of law, they are given deference by the courts in
the case of legal challenge. Therefore, a district should consult legal counsel before requiring a religious
organization to establish that it lacks another suitable meeting place for the conduct of its services in order fo
rent school facilities. in that same opinion, the Attorney General also determined that Education Code 38131
does not limit the renewability of the temporary use permit for school facilities by a religious organization.
Thus, legai counsel should also be consulted before a district refuses to renew a temporary permit. ltem #3
below is consistent with the Attorney General's interpretation of Education Code 38131.

3. The conduct of religious services for temporary periods, on a one-time or renewable basis, by any church or
religious organization

4. Child care programs to provide supervision and activities for children of preschool and elementary school age

5. The administration of examinations for the selection of personnel or the instruction of precinct board members
by public agencies

6. Supervised recreational activities, including, but not limited to, sports league activities that are arranged for
and supervised by entities, including religious organizations or churches, and in which youth may participate
regardless of religious belief or denomination

7. A community youth center

|CSBA NOTE: Pursuant to Education Code 32282, procedures to aliow school facilities to be used by public |
1agencies, such as the Red Cross, for mass care and welfare shelters during an emergency must be included in ‘f
!




ithe comprehensive school safety plan. See AR 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan.

8. Mass care and welfare shelters during disasters or other emergencies affecting the public health and welfare
9. Aceremony, patriotic celebration, or related educational assembly conducted by a veterans’ organization

A veterans' organization means the American Legion, Veterans of Foreign Wars, Disabled American Veterans,
United Spanish War Veterans, Grand Army of the Republic, or other duly recognized organization of honorably
discharged soldiers, sailors, or marines of the United States, or any of their territories. {Military and Veterans
Code 1800}

CSBA NOTE: Education Code 38131 allows the district to grant use of school facilities for other purposes as
deemed appropriate. The district may add any other purposes approved by the Governing Board.

10. Other purposes deemed appropriate by the Governing Board

Restrictions

CSBA NOTE: In adopting rules for the management and control of school facilities, districts must be careful to
ensure that they do not impose restrictions that may violate constitutionally protected rights. Generally, court
decisions have held that districts may not discriminate on the basis of a group's viewpoint, and thus the use of
facilities should be granted on a neutral basis. In Good News Club v. Milford Central School, the U.S. Supreme Court
held that a district which prohibited a religious club from using school facilities after school hours for activities for
which it allowed other community groups to use the school facilities discriminated against the club on the basis of
the club's religious viewpoint in violation of the First Amendment to the United States Constitution.

Because federal and state constitutional free speech issues may be involved when a district denies the use of school
facilities to certain groups, it is strongly recommended that a district consult with legal counse! before doing so.

School facilities or grounds shall not be used for any of the following activities:

1. Any use by an individual or group for the commission of any crime or any act prohibited by law

2. Any use which is inconsistent with the use of school facilities for school purposes or which interferes with the
regular conduct of school or school work

3. Any use which involves the possession, consumption, or sale of drugs or any restricted substances, including
tobacco

CSBA NOTE: Pursuant to Business and Professions Code 25608, itis a misdemeanor to possess, consume,
sell, give, or deliver any alcoholic beverage to any person in a school building or on school grounds unless a
specified exception applies. One such exception is serving alcohol during a special event, pursuant to a license
or permit obtained under the Alcoho! Beverage Control Act, at district-owned facilities at a time when
students are not present. For this purpose, "facilities" include, but are not limited to, office complexes,
conference centers, or retreat facilities. Although Business and Professions Code 25608 aliows this
exception, the district should consult legal counsel and/or risk management personnel when determining
whether to allow alcohol on district property pursuant to this exception. When a district allows the use of its
facilities or grounds for events that may involve the serving or consumption of alcoholic beverages, it is
recommended that rules and/or limitations be established to minimize risks to the district and attendees at
such events {e.g., requiring security guards and/or additional insurance, limiting the presence of alcoholic
beverages to designated areas, limiting the types of beverages and/or how many drinks can be served at a
time, specifying the time period during which alcoholic beverages may be served). Item #4 is optional and may
be deleted or revised to reflect any limitations imposed on the facility user.

4. Any use which involves the possession, consumption, or sale of alcoholic beverages, except for special events
approved by the Superintendent or designee pursuant to Business and Professions Code 25608 which are
covered by a special events permit pursuant to Division 9 of the Business and Professions Cade and which will
occur at a time when students are not on the grounds. Any such use of school facilities shall be subject to any
limitations that may be necessary to reduce risks to the district and ensure the safety of participants, as
determined by the Superintendent or designee. Applicable limitations shall be clearly stated in the facitity use
agreement to be signed by the user's representative.

.CSBA NOTE: Districts may exclude certain facilities from community use for safety or security reasons. Such

facilities might include (1) offices or computer rooms containing records and confidential information and (2) science

|
|
!
i




‘rooms and other rooms containing hazardous chemicals or equipment that cannot be used safely without special
‘knowledge or skills. The following paragraph is optional and may be revised to specify excluded facilities.

]

The district may exclude certain school facilities from nonschool use for safety or security reasons.

Damage and Liability

{CSBA NOTE: Pursuant to Education Code 38134, a district is authorized to take the actions specified in the
‘following optional paragraph when damage to school facilities or grounds occurs from use by a nonprofit group,
‘organization, club, or association that promotes youth and school activities.

Groups, organizations, or persons using school facilities or grounds shall be liable for any property damage caused by
the activity. The district may charge the amount necessary to repair the damages and may deny the group further
use of school facilities or grounds. {Education Code 38134)

|CSBA NOTE: Education Code 38134 distinguishes the liability and insurance obligations of nonprofit groups, clubs,
‘and associations that promote youth and school activities from those of the district. The district is liable for any
[injuries resulting from its negligence in the ownership and maintenance of its facilities and grounds and must bear
ithe cost of insuring against these risks and defending itself from related claims.

Any group or organization using school facilities or grounds shall be liable for any injuries resuiting from its
negligence during the use of district facilities or grounds. The group shall bear the cost of insuring against this risk
and defending itself against claims arising from this risk. {Education Code 38134)

Groups or organizations shall provide the district with evidence of insurance against claims arising out of the group's
own negligence when using school facilities. (Education Code 38134)

CSBA NOTE: Pursuant to Education Code 38134, groups that promote youth and school activities cannot be
required to sign hold harmless and indemnification agreements agreeing to defend and indemnify the district against
liability arising during the group's use of school facilities to the extent that the agreement requires the group to
assume fiability for the district's negligence. The statute is unclear as to whether the district can require non-youth-
refated groups to indemnify the district from any and all injuries resulting from the use of the facilities. Districts
wishing to create such an agreement.should consult legal counsel.

Because hold harmless agreements are only as strong as the groups' credit, districts should generally require proof
of insurance in addition to such agreements. When a hold harmless and indemnification agreement appears
necessary for any specific school facilities or a specific event, the district's risk manager, insurance carrier, or legal
counsel should tailor it to the situation.

As permitted, the Superintendent or designee may require a hold harmless agreement and indemnification when
warranted by the type of activity or the specific facilities being used.

Policy Reference Disclaimer:These references are not intended to be part of the policy itself, nor do they indicate the basis ar authority
for the board to enact this policy. Instead, they are provided as additional resources for those interested in the subject matier of the
policy.

State References Description

5 CCR 14037-14042 Proportionate direct costs for use of school facilities and grounds
Alcohol on school property; use in connection with instruction -

Bus. Code 25608 https.//simbli.eboardseluticns.com/SU/ENTmwChiswapMSIUJRgAkw==

) Community recreation programs -

Ed. Code 10900-10914.5 https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/2plusoQINPIplussk2kxekeluyFw==

Ed. Code 32282 School safety plans

Ed. Code 37220 School holidays

Ed. Code 38130-38138 Civic Center Act, use of school property for public purposes

Elec. Code 12283 Polling places: schools

Gov. Code 54950-54963 The Ralph M. Brown Act

M&V Code 1800 Definitions




Federal References
20 USC 7905

40 CFR 141.1-141.723

Management Resources References
Attarney General Opinion

Attorney General Opinion

Court Decision

Court Decision
Court Decision

Court Decision
Court Decision

Court Decision

CSBA Publication

CSBA Publication

Wehsite

Website

Cross References

0410

0450

0450

0470

1000

1160

1230

1230

1325

1330.1

1400

3280

Description
Equal access to public school facilities

Drinking water standards

Description

82 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 90 (1939)

79 Ops.Cal Atty.Gen. 248 (1996)

Ellis v. Board of Education, {1945) 27 Cal.2d 322

Good News Club v. Milford Central School, (2001) 533 U.5. 98

Lamb's Chapel v. Center Mariches Union Free School District, (1993) 508
U.Ss.384

Cole v. Richardson, {1972) 405 U.S. 676
Connell v. Higgenbotham, (1971) 403 U.S. 207
ACLU v. Board of Education of Los Angeles, {1961} 55 Cal .2d 167

Maximizing Opportunities for Physical Activity Through Joint Use of
Facilities, Policy Brief, February 2010

Building Healthy Communities: A School Leader's Guide to Collaboration
and Community Engagement, 2009

CSBA -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/W3QxkK2FPsDsQBRnMIENXGg==

California Department of Education -
https://simbli.eboardsclutions.com/SU/0s2ja5DcA2RawmY2V7Z5FZ(==

Description

Nondiscrimination In District Programs And Activities -
https://simbii.eboardsoiutions.com/SU/XTNSIZPEErwldgE uuswAWw==

Comprehensive Safety Plan -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/r4vIslshoYLVujpiusGaGRfalmA==

Comprehensive Safety Plan -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/H5Zx0aslshHOeexsIshGirvQ4)5Q==

COVID-19 Mitigation Plan -
https://simbii.eboardsolutions.com/SU/gx6z10EOWF1n2Des17d7IA==

Concepts And Roles -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/pymXwKHOvbInMoDt0jV5sg==

Political Processes -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/NOzFzi3xE3rQelplusrpAlpuws=

School-Connected Organizations -

https://simbli.eboardsoiutions.com/SU/V21QRzqcfOgK L IHWHEXIw==

School-Connected Organizations -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions,com/SU/BRIWKKUSE 1 zH EslshwRuQOA==

Advertising And Promation -
htips://simbli.eboardsolutions. com/SU/ILquU4a9anC!aMkPWVU

Joint Use Agreements -

https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/bmOGV9SSCzbBPZBICYOSsw==

Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies And The Schools -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/2slshOddASNpRgaSFRhxgwipQ==

Sale Or Lease Of District-Owned Real Property -
https://simbl.eboardsolutions,com/SU/iAOgvw3i4B53FOfvedraZe==




3280

35133

3513.3

35134

3515.2

3515.2

3515.21

3516

3516

3530

3530

4119.25

4119.25

4219.25

4219.25

4319.25

4319.25

5148

5148

5148.2

5148.2

5148.3

5148.3

6111

6115

Sale Or Lease Of District-Owned Real Property -
hittps://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/cx4NpUN30olusupZsGUBtxx

Tobacco-Free Schools -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/SfFaXhkTa0axWQUBI30Kzg==

Tobacco-Free Schools -
https://simbli.eboardsoiutions.com/SU/UNNp33J1Qq13F4UYDfrvew==

Drug And Alcohol Free Schools -

Disruptions -
https:/fsimbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/sishsK2YsishuvBNyZVNoTRjruiQ==

Disruptions -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/GkkjXAonsishVHxVm2tMziANg==

Unmanned Aircraft Systems (Drones) -

hitps://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/NCplusiMtASfadmi? RyWplusyRSA==

Emergencies And Disaster Preparedness Plan -
htips://simbit.ebcardsolutions.com/SU/UBg3REUCNKklrbzwplusx1f6w==

Emergencies And Disaster Preparedness Plan -
htips://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/ArZZ13R8a3fMmtgcdhEBLA==

Risk Management/Insurance -
https://simbli.eboardsoiutions.com/SU/iUslshDYKQySslzYHL2|74W8 Q==

Risk Management/Insurance -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/aBRGHFIRCZYTaxyFzvOgrA==

Political Activities Of Employees -

https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/lpUWTGnsiGogKM55vY1slsheg==

Palitical Activities Of Employees -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/fGZoWAltp3mMAxwCymaMUQ==

Political Activities Of Employees -
hitps://simbli.eboardsclutions.com/SU/C89rhPASZIMB26moffmVKA==

Political Activities Of Employees -
https://simbii.eboardsolutions.com/SU/EMRplusVSaiiwwBevrd7LoGbw==

Political Activities Of Employees -
https://simbti.eboardsolutions.com/SU/chyRBRIHZWEnlustig017VhSkQ==

Political Activities Of Empioyees -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/AYngSsUCraGutaYILWslshQg==

Child Care And Development -
https://simbli.eboardsoiutions.com/SU/sIshnTYzIBCINDSFSpGBHEY

Child Care And Development -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions. corm/SU/UPSTLI6UDrsishby plusd6ERVEQ==

Before/After School Programs -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/iZyTOc44P3VGEWFIO6afNA==

Before/After School Programs -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/O8QR74bazFNtWIVdSFLXZg==

Preschool/Early Childhood Education -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/YuaOiwHIBiwm7dAZcr8Tew==

Preschool/Early Childhood Education -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/1hepPVODIrxh&0UipBzrsA==

School Calendar -
https://simbli.eboardsclutions.com/SU/BmAWuUh15bzeWarMcdmBmEg==

Ceremonies And Observances -
https://simbii.eboardselutions.com/SU/nslshFeRBalmSi3i9c12LolusuSG==




6115

6141.2

6141.2

6145

6145

6145.5

6145.5

7160

7180

9320-B

Ceremonies And Observances -
https://simbli.eboardselutions,com/SuU/ghFT3nm81zW3sIshxafHejdlw==

Recognition Of Religious Beliefs And Custom:s -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/Z7TAZwGsIshPMatlVvNQS9TsA==

Recognition Of Religious Beliefs And Customs -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/TFeabXyRmKzFXU7sIshRX5FplusQ==

Extracurricular And Cocurricular Activities -
htips.//simbli.eboardsofutions.com/SU/31h4n07VSgiCvZp5X5dPLa==

Extracurricular And Cocurricular Activities -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/SGXr78GONdIvhCaPhuss4Qz=

Student Organizations And Equal Access -
https://simbii.eboardsolutions.con/SU/Edn768xZNUVIKGgThLHYSg==

Student Organizations And Equal Access -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/V4mS mUSUOOSOIXKY 3kt Cuee

Charter School Facilities -
https://simbli.eboardsoiutions.com/SU/BDMOBdpA10pkZ PSaDiVWaQ==

Charter School Facilities -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/WXwgjyeTriPplusZp DOlkhmMQ==

Meetings And Notices -
hitps://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/aglLicDVSmdiisFOBITYSSQ==




Board Policy Manual
CSBA Sample Manual Site

Policy 3513.3; Tobacco-Free Schools Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date: 03!01/2011 | Last Revised Date: 07/01/2016 | Last Reviewed Date: 07/01/2016

CSBA NOTE: Health and Safety Code 104420 mandates districts receiving Tobacco-Use Prevention Education
(TUPE} funds to adopt a tobacco-free schools policy that prohibits the use of tobacco and nicotine products
anytime, anywhere in district-owned or leased buildings, on school or district property, and in district vehicles. The
same prohibition is applicable to districts that do not receive TUPE funds pursuant to Health and Safety Code
104559, as added by ABX2 9 {Ch. 5, Statutes of 2016).

Districts receiving TUPE funds must certify compliance with this requirement by submitting a Califarnia
Department of Education (CDE) certification form and supporting documentation to the county office of
education's TUPE coordinator by July 1 in order to apply for TUPE funding for that fiscal year. The certification
process also requires submission of the district's written policy and enforcement procedures; see the accompanying
administrative regulation for enforcement procedures.

The Governing Board recognizes that smoking and other uses of tobacco and nicotine products constitute a serious
public health hazard and are inconsistent with district goais to provide a healthy environment for students and staff.

The Board prohibits smoking and/or the use of tobacco products at any time in district-owned or leased buildings, on
district property, and in district vehicles. (Health and Safety Code 104420, 104559)

These prohibitions apply to all employees, students, and visitors at any school-sponsored instructional program,
activity, or athletic event held on or off district property. Any written joint use agreement governing community use
of district facilities or grounds shall include notice of the district's tobacco-free schools policy and consequences for
violations of the policy.

{CSBA NOTE: Health and Safety Code 104420 and 104559, as added by ABX2 9 (Ch. 5, Statutes of 2016), define
iproducts containing tobacco and nicotine as including smokeless tobacco, snuff, chew, clove cigarettes, and
‘electronic cigarettes that can deliver nicotine and non-nicotine vaporized solutions. Education Code 48901, which
‘prohibits smoking or tobacco use by students on campus, applies the definition of smoking and tobacco products
specified in Business and Professions Code 22950.5, as amended by SBX2 5 (Ch. 7, Statutes of 2016). The following
‘paragraphs reflect the more comprehensive definitions in Business and Professions Code 22950.5,

Smoking means inhaling, exhaling, burning, or carrying of any fighted or heated cigar, cigarette, pipe, tobacco, or plant
product intended for inhalation, whether natural or synthetic, in any manner or form, and includes the use of an
electronic smoking device that creates aerosol or vapor or of any oral smoking device for the purpose of
circumventing the prohibition of smoking. (Business and Professions Code 22950.5; Education Code 48901)

Tobacco products include: (Business and Professions Code 22950.5; Education Code 48901)

1. Any product containing, made, or derived from tobacco or nicotine that is intended for human consumption,
whether smoked, heated, chewed, absorbed, dissoived, inhaled, snorted, sniffed, or ingested by any other
means, including, but not limited to, cigarettes, cigars, little cigars, chewing tobacco, pipe tobacco, or snuff

2. An electronic device that delivers nicotine or other vaporized liquids to the person inhaling from the device,
including, but not limited to, an electronic cigarette, cigar, pipe, or hockah

3. Any component, part; or accessory of a tobacco product, whether or not sold separately

This policy does riot prohibit the use or possession of prescription products and other cessation aids that have been
approved by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Food and Drug Administration, such as nicotine

patch or gum. i
A

Smoking or use oﬂany tobacco-related product or disposal of any tobacco-related waste is prohibited wrthm 25 feet
of any playground,“except on a public sidewalk located within 25 feet of the playground. In addition, any form of
intimidation, threat, or retaliation against a person for attempting to enforce this policy is prohlblted (Health and
Safety Code 104495)

Policy Reference Disclaimer:These references are nat intended to be part of the policy itself, nor do they indicate the basis.or authority
for the board to enact this policy. Instead thay are provided as additional resources for those interested in the subject matter of the

policy.




State References

Bus. Code 22950.5

Ed. Code 48500
Ed. Code 48901

H&S Code 104350-104495

H&S Code 104495
H&S Code 104559
H&S Code 119405
H&S Code 39002
Lab. Code 3300
Lab. Code 6304
Lab. Code 6404.5

PERB Ruling

PERB Ruling

Federal References
20 USC 6083
20 USC7111-7122

21 CFR 1140.1-1140.34

Management Resources References

Website

Website

Website

Website

Website

Cross References

0450
0450
1113
1113

1113-E(1)

Description

Stop Tobacco Access to Kids Enforcement Act - Definitions -
attps://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/o9D5LIFX AxmQisdgi Q2 uslshw==

Grounds for suspension and expulsion

Smoking or use of tobacco prohibited

Tobacco-use prevention education

Prohibition of smoking and tobacco waste on playgrounds
Tobacco use prohibition

Unlawful to sell or furnish electronic cigarettes to minors
Control of air pollution from nonvehicufar sources
Definitions

Safe and healthful workplace

Occupational safety and health; use of tobacco products

Eureka Teachers Assn, v. Eureka City School District {1892) PERB Order
#955 (16 PERC 23168)

CSEA #506 and Associated Teachers of Metropolitan Riverside v. Riverside

Unified School District {1983) PERB Order #750 (13 PERC 20147)

Description
Nonsmoking policy for children’s services
Student Suppert and Academic Enrichment Grants

Unlawful sale of cigarettes and smokeless tobacco to minors

Description

California Department of Education, Tobacco-Free School District
Certification -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/AeT43yWmHBbnHrmDefug3A==

Occupational Safety and Health Standards Board -
qttps://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/qUONKIWUZfkodUZsMamBlg==

California Department of Public Health, Tobacco Control -
nttps://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/0bHNLcAAMIJIDEQThyLeTQ==

California Department of Education, Alcohol, Tobacco and Other Drug
Prevention -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/gZewZAEGouABXApSMzc3Lw==

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency -
https://simbli.eboardsotutions.com/SU/xtGoeFQECIplusOWkSxfkTVsw==

Description

Comprehensive Safety Plan -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/rdvTslshoYLVujplusGaGRfadmA==

Comprehensive Safety Plan -
https://simbli.eboardsotutions.com/SU/H57x0aslshHOeexsishGirvQ4I5Q ==

District And School Web Sites -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/MOdrTuniMtZ)z3Fbtg5EpA==

~ District And School Web Sites -

https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/nVsRWzieS8CmEQaHafeezg==

District And School Web Sites -
https.//simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/KavBCRKWAjeacZcHpl TtKwe




1250

1250
1330
1330
1330-E(1)
1330.1
3513.4
3514
3514
3515.2
3515.2
3516
3516
4112.9
4112.9-E(1)
4118
4118
4119.21
4119.21-E(1)
4159
4212.9
4212.9-E(1)
4218
4218

4219.21

Visitors/Outsiders -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/S0pXWawVWTOIXLhdkModhQ==

Visitors/Outsiders -
hitps://simbii.eboardsolutions.com/SU/rBITaMNzZLefplus3I8§APIRA==

Use Of School Facilities -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/3plus3wfMrzyBaXai?V1Zdplushw==

Use Of School Facilities -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/ebYrNBzD3ZmQRr7h2fMLNA==

Use Of School Facilities -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/plusalx5h7mYUpUkwBiz7u8ng==

Joint Use Agreements -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/bmOGVISSCzbBPZRICYDSsw==

Drug And Alcohol Free Schools -
https://simbii.eboardsolutions.com/SU/NiNas6YslshvVrDSemvU2inQpA==

Environmental Safety -
https://simbii.eboardsolutions.com/SU/OFPuSkcU3rixvosdYytu2 A==

Environmental Safety -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/St/8B0mIoSixY988ehCNHSQC A==

Disruptions -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/sIshsK2Yslshuv8NyZYNoTR]ruiQ==

Disruptions -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/GkkjXAonslshvHxVm2tMziANg==

Emergencies And Disaster Preparedness Plan -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/Ua3R6UCNKkIrbzwplusxi few==

Emergencies And Disaster Preparedness Plan -
https://simbli.eboardselutions.com/SU/IrZZ213R8a3fVMmtqcdhbBLA==

Employee Notifications -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/RE9sIshplusARbmMSivWSE YxKnOxtws==

Employee Notifications -
https://simbii.eboardsolutions.com/SU/okKfuS39XNsD6iSrd5pKEA==

Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/yDCIeRpwlOFIrK2 At 7 Ufw Qe

Pismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/1YrgGuTkMbplusOUaxAvWCplusiw==

Professional Standards -
https.//simbli.eboardsoiutions.com/SU/ZeWK7thMakbZUuFaaDBDWw==

Professional Standards -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/iG6AYBF4BgdzHyzFiuvhbws=

Employee Assistance Programs -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions. com/SU/txrNM9gF 1boz8Nf20s/shI09A==

Employee Notifications -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/SLaMdz70MweslshiNGImLHeEw==

Employee Notifications -
https://simbli. eboardsolutions. com/SU/gMTJZfEVJIuBQZgAmwpghw

Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/fkQ8KXXimL8nSZKIn3ujA==

Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/czG8fDWRfOBAKBrmx9)poA==

Professional Standards -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/St/m8U4Ad031aCHGQYPOANBg==




4219.21-E(1)
4259
4312.9
4312.9-E(1)
4319.21
4319.21-E(1)
4359

5030
5131.62
5131.62
5141.23
5141.23
5144

5144
5144.1
5144.1
5145.6
5145.6-E(1)

6142.8

6142.8

6143

6143

Professional Standards -
https://simbli.eboardselutions.com/SU/dgLFSgfWnPonZplusdiNgiZ Dw==

Employee Assistance Programs -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/5U/ul¥rbuswoDlpUSdoZfiQsg==

Employee Notifications -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/ac3VkleleC7iYHrUOCOfIQ==

Employee Notifications -
https://simbii.eboardsolutions.com/SU/AVBOTEplusDzdioppBPAUSUSE==

Professional Standards -
hitps://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/1156DfPPhZS8TeMIiDkzzQ==

Professional Standards -

Employee Assistance Programs -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/rryTol12awNJz12TTPGI1LA==

Student Wellness -
https://simbli.eboardsoiutions.com/SU/EzplusOxXTGDB5Ci ngEawpleA==

Tobacco -
hitps://simbii.eboardsclutions.com/SU/2vF029vq0UvSYBeMplusFEpsA==

Tobacco -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/LISeEslshit6MNE4f LuKjlwew==

Asthma Management -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/nmhQPBINXLZZnPbhPukX3A==

Asthma Management -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/IY10Rbajc?U1s413QROWkA==

Discipline -
hitps://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/NelGsSBfK38zfvEdNCIZQa==

Discipline -
https://simbli.eboardsclutions.com/SU/BMDWGUMN3YISsIshwRlad7akA==

Suspension And Expulsion/Due Process -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/nPOBOSHWRVeUUiBlaKyzyw==

Suspension And Expulsion/Due Process -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/nRIv7aowQ 11| DycRIXplfA==

Parental Notifications -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/St/4cHxLdgdslshoGlsnHthCslshbfQ==

Parental Notifications -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/1jjU8DgBkt xH11wh8e) DWw==

Comprehensive Health Education -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/Frzfr7ncsUmivi Bp3FM3KA==

Comprehensive Heaith Education -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/MI295bVYUYZ0280y5KVIWQ==

Courses Of Study -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/KadplGwviD425tQA9528 lw==

Courses Of Study - d
hitps://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU{GkRe0t2P2sIshnUogylERGo3A==




Board Policy Manual
CSBA Sample Manual Site

Regulation 3513.3: Tobacco-Free Schools Status: ADOPTED

Notifications

CSBA NOTE: Districts receiving Tobacco-Use Prevention Education {TUPE) funds are required by Health and Safety
Code 104420 to communicate information about the district's tobacco-free schools policy. Districts that do not
receive TUPE funds may delete or revise the following paragraph at their discretion.

Information about the district’s tobacco-free schools policy and enforcement procedures shail be communicated
clearly to employees, parents/guardians, students, and the community. (Health and Safety Code 104420)

'CSBA NOTE: The following optional paragraph may be revised to reflect district practice. |

The Superintendent or designee may disseminate this information through annual written notifications, district and
school web sites, student and parent handbooks, and/or other appropriate methods of communication.

|CSBA NOTE: Health and Safety Code 104559, as added by ABX2 9 (Ch. 5, Statutes of 2016), requires all districts to
\display signs prohibiting tobacco use, as provided below.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that signs stating "Tobacco use is prohibited" are prominently displayed
at all entrances to school property. (Health and Safety Code 104420, 104559)

Enforcement/Discipline

CSBA NOTE: Pursuant to Labor Code 6404.5, no employer shall knowingly or intentionally permit the smoking of
tobacco. products in an enclosed space at a place of employment. The effects of the district's tobacco policy,
including any disciplinary action taken against employees resulting from the enforcement of the palicy, may be
subjects of negotiation between the Governing Board and employee organizations. Pursuant to Education Code
48900(h), a student may be subject to disciplinary action when it is determined that he/she possessed or used
tobacco or nicotine products; see AR 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process.

Any employee or student who violates the district's tobacco-free schools policy shali be asked to refrain from
smoking and shall be subject to disciplinary action as appropriate.

CSBA NOTE: Labor Code 6404.5 requires the district to take "reasonable steps” to prevent smoking by
nonemployees. These reasonable steps include posting clear and prominent signs as specified in the "Notifications'
section above and requesting that the honemployee refrain from smoking on schoel premises. The following
optional paragraph may be revised to reflect district practice.

Any other person who violates the district's policy on tobacco-free schools shall be informed of the district's policy
and asked to refrain from smoking. If the person fails to comply with this request, the Superintendent or designee
may:

1. Direct the person to leave school property
2. Request local law enforcement assistance in removing the person from school premises

3. If the person repeatedly violates the tobacco-free schools policy, prohibit him/her from entering district
property for a specified period of time

The Superintendent or designee shall not be required to physically eject a nonemployee who is smoking or to
request that the nonemployee refrain from smoking under circumstances invelving a risk of physical harm to the
district or any employee. (Labor Code 6404.5)

Pelicy Reference Disclaimer:These references are not intended to be part of the policy itself, nor do they indicate the basis or authority
for the board to enact this policy. Instead, they are provided as additional resources for those interested in the subject matter of the

policy.
State References Description

Stop Tobacco Access to Kids Enforcement Act - Definitions -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/o9DSLIEXAxmUisdeiQ2 usishw==

Ed. Code 48300 Grounds for suspension and expulsion

Bus. Code 22950.5




Ed. Code 48901

H&S Code 104350-104495

H&S Code 104495
H&S Code 104559
H&S Code 119405
H&S Code 39002
Lab. Code 3300
lab. Code 6304
lab. Code 6404.5

PERB Ruling

PERB Ruling

Faderal References
20USC 6083
20UsC7111-7122

21 CFR 1140.1-1140.34

Management Resources References

Website

Website

Website

Website

Website

Cross References
0450

0450

1113

1113

1113-E(1)

1250

1250

Smoking or use of tobacco prohibited

Tobacco-use prevention education

Prohibition of smoking and tobacco waste on playgrounds
Tobacco use prohibition

Unlawful to sefl or furnish electronic cigarettes to minors
Control of air pollution from nonvehicular sources
Definitions

Safe and healthful workplace

Occupational safety and health; use of tobacco products

Eureka Teachers Assn. v. Eureka City School District (1992) PERB Order
#955 (16 PERC 23168}

CSEA #506 and Associated Teachers of Metropolitan Riverside v. Riverside
Unified School District {1989) PERB Order #750 (13 PERC 20147)

Description

Nansmaoking policy for children's services

Student Support and Academic Enrichment Grants

Unlawful sale of cigarettes and smokeless tobacco to minors

Description

California Department of Education, Tobacco-Free School District
Certification -
hitps://simbii.eboardsolutions.com/SU/AeT43yWmHBbnHrmDefug3A==

Occupational Safety and Health Standards Board -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/qUANKIWUZfkod UZsMamBig==

California Department of Public Health, Tobacco Control -
hitos://simbli.eboardsotutions.com/SU/0bHnLcAAMIIDEQThyLeTQ==

California Department of Education, Alcohol, Tobacco and Other Drug
Prevention -
httos://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/aZewZAEGouABxApSMzc3 L w==

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/xtGaeFQECIplusOWkSx Tk TV sw==

Description

Comprehensive Safety Plan -
htips://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/rdvTsishoYLVujplusGaGRfadmA==

Comprehensive Safety Plan -
htips://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SuU/H57x0aslshHOeexsishGirvQ4J5Q==

District And School Web Sites -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/MOdrTunlMtZiz3Ebte5EpA==

District And School Web Sites -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/nVsRWzieS8CmEQoHafeezg==
(

District And School Web Sites -
https://simbli.eboardsol utions.com/SU/KavBCRKWAjeacZcHpl 7tkw==

Visitors/Outsiders -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/90pXWowVWTOXLhdkMpdhQ==

Visitors/Outsiders -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/rBITaVINzZ Lefplus3IBfAPIRA==




1330
1330
1330-E(1)
1330.1
3513.4
3514
3514
3515.2
3515.2
3516
3516
4112.9
4112.9-E(1)
4118
4118
4119.21
4119.21-E(1)
4159
4212.9
4212.9-E(1)
4218
4218
4219.21
4219.21-E(1)

4255

Use Of School Facilities -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/3plus3wfMrzyBaXai7ViZdplushw==

Use Of School Facilities -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/eb¥rNBzD37mQRr 7h 2fMLNA==

Use Of School Facilities -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/plusalx5h7mYUpUkwBiz7ulng=

loint Use Agreements -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/bmOGVISSCzbBPZRACYD Ssws=

Drug And Alcohol Free Schools -

Enviranmental Safety -
https://simbii.eboardsolutions,com/SU/QFPuSkel3elxvos9Yytu2 A==

Environmental Safety -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/8B0m905ixY988ehCNHIQCA==

Disruptions -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/sIshsK2YslshuvBNyZVNaTRiruiQ==

Disruptions -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/GlkiXAonsIshV HxVm2tMziANg==

Emergencies And Disaster Preparedness Plan -
htips://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/UGg3R6UCNKkIrbzwplusxifow== .

Emergencies And Disaster Preparedness Plan -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/Ir7Z13R803fMmtacdh6BiA==

Employee Notifications -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/R69sIshplusARbMS VWS YxKnOxtw==

Employee Notifications -
https: //simbii.eboardsolutions.com/SU/okKfu939XNsD6ISrd5SpKEA==

Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action -
https://simbii.eboardsolutions.com/SU/yDCieRpwiOFirk2At7 UfwQ==

Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action -

https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/1YreGuTkMbplusOUaxAvWCpluslw==

Professional Standards -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/ZeWK7tnMakbZUuFaaDBDWw==

Professional Standards -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/iGEAVBF4BgdzHyzFjuvhbw==

Employee Assistance Programs -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/txrNM9gF150z8Nf2oslshi09A==

Employee Notifications -
htips://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/SLaMdz70MweslshiNGImEHeEw==

Employee Notifications -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/eMTIZIEVHURQZeAmwoghw==

Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action -
https://simbli.eboardselutions.com/SU/fkO8KXXImMLnSZKIn3ujA==

Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action -
https://simbli.eboardso!utions.cgm/SU/chSwaRfOﬁéKBrmx%poA::

Professional $tandards - .
https://simbli.eboardsclutions.com/SU/m8U4AdO31aCHGQ]YPO4NBg==

Professional Standards -
https: //simbii.eboardsolutions.com/SU/dqlF5afWnPonZplusdINglZDw==

Employee Assistance Pragrams -
https://simbii.eboardsolutions.com/SU/ulYrbuswoDlpUSdoZfjQsg==




4312.9
4312.9-E(1)
4319.21
4319.21-E(1)
4359
5030

5131.62
5131.62
5141.23
5141.23
5144
5144
5144.1
5144.1
5145.6
5145.6-E(1)
6142.8
6142.8
6143

6143

Employee Notifications -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/ac3Vkle 1¢C7IYHrUQCOH Q==

Employee Notifications -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/AVBOTEplusDzgioppBPAUSUSg==

Professional Standards -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/115gDfPPbZS8TcMIJiDkzzQ==

Professional Standards -
htips://simbii.eboardsclutions.com/SU/iibjz3ryKlwpluscd DiXaV78w==

Employee Assistance Programs -
https://simbli.eboardsolutigns.com/SU/rryTol2awNJz 12T TPGF 1L A==

Student Wellness -
https://simbli.eboardsalutions.comy/SU/EzplusOxXTGDB5CLngEawpieA==

Tobaceo -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/2vF029va0UyS YBeMplusFEpsA==

Tobacco -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/LI5eEsishite MNG6AfL uKiiwgw==

Asthma Management -
https://simbili.eboardsolutions.com/SU/nmhQPDINXLZZnPbhPukX3A==

Asthma Management -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/IY10RbajcZU1g413QROWkA==
Discipline -
httos://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/NelGsSBIK 3%zfyEdNCIZQg==

Discipline -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/SMDBWGUMN3IYISsIshWRlad 7akA==

Suspension And Expulsion/Due Process -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/nPOBO6SHWRVe UU|BlgKyzyw==

Suspension And Expulsion/Due Process -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/nR9v7aowO UIDycRIXplfA==

Parental Notifications -
https://simbii.eboardsolutions.com/SU/4cHxl dg4slshoGisnHthCslshbfQe=

Parental Notifications -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/1jjU8DgBklLxH11wh8el DWw==

Comprehensive Health Education -
httos://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/Fxzfr7ncsUmly1Bp3FM3KA==

Comprehensive Health Education -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/MI295bVYUYZO2a0y5SKVIWG==

Courses Of Study -
https://simbli.eboardsoliutions.com/SU/Kadpl Gwvi042510A95281w==
Courses Of Study -

hitps://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/GkRedt2P2slshnUoqylERGo3A==




= DES FLOORING

1747 N, Gateway Bhed, Suits 106
Fresne, TA 93727

Phoes: (330) E3%-8400

Fax (95D} 4E5-8700
Cantractors bensad 995046
IR # 1000008505

i)

Aim: LUKE SMITH
Frone BILL JOMNSON
Estimator: MATT FERDON

Admin: CINDY WARD
Revision

Dare: | A4/21/2021
Plani Pate:

Proposal

Bid Due Date: 4672021
Adderdum :

Project

STRATHMORE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Phone: (553) 636-0330-

SUNNYSIDE ELEM. BID #1

ROOMS #6,7,9,10,2 REST ROOMS AND HALL
21644 AVE. 186

STRATHMORE, CA 93287

. Mannfacturer Cotor Name
‘ . Sepke Lolor Number 3_
1 EF-{ LINDLEUM TILE SUPPLIED & INSTALLED
SHAW HARD SURFACKH THD
TERRAIN 11 20 MIL (0454V) 6" X 48" TBD
2 RB-1 WALLBASE SUPPLIED AND INSTALLED
JOUNSONITES THD
4" COVE BASE .
3 SV-1SHEET VINYL SUPPLIED AND INSTALLED
ARMSTRONG WORLD INDUSTRIES, INC. TRD

CONNECTION CORLON 6° VINYL

ROOMS #12,13,COMP TECH, 16,17, LIBRARY

TOTAL (APPLICABLE TAX INCLUDED)

$29,464.00.

4" COVE BASE

et e et Munyfucturer Colar Namg
o Syle Cator Nismber
{ LT.1LINOLEUM TILE SUPPLIED & INSTALLED
SHAW TBD
TERRAIN U o
2 RBULWALL BASE SUPPLIED AND INSTALLED
IGHNSONITES TRD

TOTAL (APPLICABLE TAX INCLUDED)  S30.245.00

RODMS #20,21,12,23,2526,AND 27

Manufucturer - T cotorName
Style Colar Nupther

P LT3 LINOLEUM TILE SUPPLIED & INSTALLED

4" COVE BASE

SHAW HARD SURFACE TR

TERRAIN 20 ML (D564V) 8¢ 28" TR
2 RE-I WALL BASE SUPPLIED AND INSTALLED

JOUNSONITER TRD

47142021 04:35 PM

Bid #: 206360

TOTAL (APPLICABLE TAX INCLUDED)  $46271.00 -

Pagel of 2



SUNNYSIDE ELEM, BID &8 STRATHMORE SCHOOL DISTRICT FPage 2 af 2
ADD ALTERNATE FOR ROOM #15

_____ Manfacturer e Colar Name
_ Stple I Calar Nunibar S
LT LANOLEUM TILE SUPPLIED & INSTALLED
SHAW HARD SURPACE THD
TERRAIN 1120 MIL (0454V}6" % 48° THD
2 RB-1 WALL BASESUPPLIED AND INSTALLED
IOHNSONITES TRD
4* COVE BASE
TOTAL (APPLICABLE TAX INCLUDED) $6,700.06
EXCLUSIONS:
NO DUMPSTER FOR QLD DEMO MATERIAL AND MISC DEBRRIS.
NO-R/R OF TOILETS,
NO MOVING FURNITURE.

NO CLEAN, WAX, POLISH OR BUFFING.

NO PROTECTION OF WORK AFTER INSTALLATION,

NO MOISTURE TESTING,

NO MOISTURE MITIGATION.

NO CONCRETE GRINDING.

ONLY MINIMAL FL.OOR PREP. IS INCLUDED. (ONE LAYOR OF SKIM
COATING ONLYY)

This proposal is valid for forty-five {45) days with approved credit.
Paymuent is due within ten (10} days of Invoice.

LFE Floodng wilt furnish all matenale andfor lahor as desaribed hereln and as par altached diawing {whare applicable). Price Inchudes alt
spplicabie freight and taxes. Quslomar sgrees o provide adequate lighting, power, verticsl access and temperature confrol. Custormer s
subject to payment for stored malerials, DFS floaring will pet accapt back-charges for frade darmage without the optionfo inspect and carrect
claims. DFB Floaring js nol responsible for any claims or iquidated damagaes srising from dilays chused by materisl manufaciurers. Searn
placement of rofl goods 18 subject to manufacturer rofl lengths. In any action or procseding, including an atbitration, batween the parlies
relating te this: agresmant or o thiwork, labor and materials furnished (o the prolset or fo the prajedd, ihe prevailing party v any such action.or
proceediny shall be entitled to recover all altemeys' fees, costs, and expenses incurted theredn,

Exglusions: Uniesg specifically included, this propasal excludes the following Bems: (1} Major floor preparation cunsisiing of any work
bayond tyhical swasping, fillihg of srrisll Hales, daw culs, and shiinkage or expansin cracis in the siab, Examplas of major fibor preparation’
inchids but arénot imitad to thé ramoval of chamicals, gynsum compound or cihier foralgn sabstandes from tha subsirate; Any corrective work.
required to achisve a smonth trowed finlsh (skime-coating); Any work requirad to-bring the sub-floor to-a degras of flalhess requite& by the awner
such as foating, leveling, or grinding Naﬂing and filling ar sanding of iregularities at wood substrates. (%) Moisture testing/ remadiation (Per
CRI-104:96, 8.3 site conditiors: “The owner or general contractor mist submit to the footing confrecior 5 writien report on moisture: ang’
surface aikalinity of the slab to daterming its sultabilty as o substrale for the material 1o be Histalied.” BFS Flooting's instaligtion Warranty
does nob inciude any moisture related floor failures. (%) Asbesios contro¥sbatement. {4) Exire material stonk beyond foor coverage. (5)
Premium: labor hows Holiceys, weekends, and weekdays from 4PM:BAN). (8) Phasing. {7} Pumiturelenuipmsnt rooving, &) Premium o
customn oot selections on uRspedifisd drodudts.. (9) Postinstaliation mainiepance inclwling vaciliming; buffing, waxing, sealing, cleaning,
and grofection. (10} insurance refated 1o Pollution Lighilty

Nevada Gontract Limit $1.500,000

Caiiforsia GARE FEE is surréntly .35 per vard and will be biled for all pbs with carpst

FRESNO P& STRATHMORE SCHOOL BISTRICT

Signed: ff/%f o Skined:
BILL JORKSON '

Proposed Istutigtion Sturl Dare:

A0 0455 P - Bid ¥ 706360 Puge 2of 2




TUIaI' e Caunty TCOE CONTRACT #:
] . Dob0wY
Officeof Education —

Tim A. Hire, County Superintendent of Schools

AGENCY AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into between the TULARE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS referred to as
SUPERINTENDENT and SUNNYSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT, referred to as DISTRICT.

ACCORDINGLY, IT IS AGREED:

1.

TERM: This Agreement shall become effective as of Angust 1, 2021 and shall expire on June 30, 2022.

SERVICES: SUPERINTENDENT shall provide DISTRICT with 2 days of Mental Weliness Services per week for 37
weeks during the 2021-2022 school year. See attached Exhibit A for Scope of Services.

COST OF SERVICES: The estimated costs of these services will be approximately $30.000.00. These costs include
salary, benefits, mileage, supplies, support and indirect. DISTRICT shall pay SUPERINTENDENT the actual cost of such
services to the extent they are allowable which will be calculated at the end of the school year, not to exceed $30,000.00.

METHOD OF PAYMENT: SUPERINTENDENT shall transfer this sum from the funds of the DISTRICT to the County
School Service Fund no sooner than January 1. 2022.

INDEMNIFICATION: SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT shall hold each other harmless, defend and indemnify their
respective agents, officers and employees from and against any liability, claims, actions, costs, damages or losses of any kind,
including death or injury to any person and/or damage to property, arising out of the activities of SUPERINTENDENT or
DISTRICT or their agents, officers and employees under this Agreement. This indemnification shall be provided by each
party to the other party regarding its own activities undertaken pursuant to this Agreement, or as a result of the relationship
thereby created, including any claims that may be made against either party by any taxing authority asserting that an
employer-employee relationship exists by reason of this Agreement, or any claims made against either party alleging civil
rights violations by such party under Government Code section 12920 et seq. (California Fair Employment and Housing
Act). This indemnification obligation shall continue beyond the term of this Agreement as to any acts or omissions occurring
under this Agreement or any extension of this Agreement.

TERMINATION: Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause by giving thirty (30) calendar days advance
written notice to the other party.

THE PARTIES, having read and considered the above provisions, indicate their agreement by their authorized signatures below.

DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT
Steve Tsuboi Tim A. Hire
Superintendent/Principal Superintendent of Schools
Sunnyside Union School District Tulare County Office of Education
21644 Avenue 196 P.O. Box 5091
Strathmore, CA 93267 ' Visalia CA 93278-5091

By:

Date:

TCOE Program Information

Contact Person and Phone No: Jennifer Newell, Psy.D., Director, Behavioral Health Services (559) 730-2969 ext. 6938
Budget Number: (10-20373-0-500100-000000-86890-000-00-0000

Please return an original copy to:  Tulare County Office of Education

Internal Business Secretary
PO. Box 5091
Visalia, Ca 93278-5091




‘r
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES 'I_‘ulare C.unty
MENTAL WELLNESS SERVICES Office of Education

Tim A. Hire, County Superintendent of Schools

Exhibit A
MENTAL WELLNESS SERVICES
SCOPE OF SERVICES

1. RESPONSIBILITIES OF CONTRACTOR:

Site Administration is committed to the integration of Mental Wellness Services for academic year 2021-2022
at Sunnyside Elementary School.

¢  Mental Health Professional will have district internet/server access

*  Mental Health Professional will participate in School District Professional Learning Communities

¢  District school psychologist, administrators, school counselors will collaborate with Mental Health Professional

*  Initial administrators meeting (e.g., DOSE, Principal, Clinical Supervisor, Mental Health Professional)

*  Provide pertinent data for identified students (e.g. attendance, suspensions, academics)

2. RESPONSIBILITIES OF SUPERINTENDENT PROVIDED BY COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION:

*  On-site school and district trainings regarding student mental wellness (i.e. mental health, suicide prevention,
etc.)
Quarterly reports regarding the delivery of services and trainings available upon request
Annual data report on progress and annual outcomes of the service will be provided, which can be delivered to
the school board and site administrators

s Licensed Mental Health Professional will oversee clinical practices of Mental Health Professionai

s  Administrative and clinical support

e Data collection and analysis

3. TCOE BHS CONTRACTED MENTAL HEALTH PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INCLUDE:

e  Staff and Parent Trainings

+  Brief Mental Health Support

s  Interim Mental Health Support (pending referral to outside provider)

»  Crisis Support

» SARB Support

®  Admin/School Staff/Classroom Consultation and Support

s  Family Outreach & Support ‘

* Community Linkage

»  Student Groups (e.g., Social Skills, Anger Management, Friendship/Anti-bullying, Social Emotional Learning,

Girls Circle, Mindfulness)

*Mental Wellness Services is not intended to replace local children’s mental health providers

P




SUNNYSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD NOTES AND REPORT FOR MAY 11, 2021

: Tha pf opf}sai f()r serwce‘: i at the hearf’ of an mdependent com‘; actor’s sa{e-*s !oof sm i csmbmes‘ key compan Y

mfermatf::}n yﬁur fquue qeﬂmg propt}smon ancyoor km}wledge r;)f a ci;eﬁrs mﬁeds‘ ancf wanfs mto a smg!e e _:' B

E 'dacumeni fhat can a!so sewe asa bases for com‘racf negcttanons

ltems:
Committee on Assignmenis approves assignments that do not all direclly under the certificated teacher's credential.
Paperwork is then sent to county credentialing for approval.

Approve the 2021-2022 contract with Renaissance Learning — this is 3-4 fime per year assessment program that we
reinstituied this year. We will use assessment results to drive instruction and for reporting on LCAP growth.

Old Business

a item B - Local Confrol Accountability Plan ~ we will review what we have so far. This will be done electronically
at the Board Meeting due to the lengthy plan

» Hem C — AB 86 Extended Learning Plan ~ State grant money that requires a plan of action. | have reached out to
Leadership Services ai TCOE to review the plan and provide feedback. This is about $230,000 that nseds to he
expended by the Fall of 2022, ENCLOSURE

ftern D — ESSER Spending Plan. This is the federal funds that has come in three rounds. We spent Round #1,
are currently allowed to spend on Round #2 and are awaiting arrival of Round #3 funding (most likely in the
summer). Round 2 and Round 3 funds amount to approximately $2,925,000 dollars. ENCLOSURE

= llem E ~ An update will provided an the current "Eligible” students who are in line lo participate. Ironically as you
eased the reguirements for participation, the number eligible has been SIGNIFICANTLY reduced, barsly
scratching double figures as of Parent Conferénce time.

@




Discussion Hems

Thess are zfems thaf reqw;e ssgnfﬂcant dzscuss:on E}y board but due e‘he natwe amf comp!ex;ty of fu"ze ffe-m and/o; -
ey not‘ had s:gmfreaf?t prfar descuss:arz L o8 : Lol i

s [tem #1: Review of new job descriptions. Thase are descriptions for positions we anticipate offering for the
upcorning 2021-2022 school vear. Descriptions were derived from cther districts and online searching. They will
eventually need to be approved by you and their respective unions. See ENCLOSURES.

» ltern #2: Senate Bill 545 Pupil Retention This kill would require school districts, upon receiving a request from
a pupil's parent to retain the pupil for the 202122 school year, to offer to the pupil specified interventions and
supports, offer to the pupil access to prior semester courses in which the pupil received a D or F ietier grade or
offer some other ... THINK ABOUT THE POTENTIAL IMPACT OF THIS TC CUR DISTRICT.

s ftem #3 RFQ — We received No submitials for architectural services after advertising the RFQ. You usually wani
to put this out there every 5-6 years to open things back up. | contacted Shawn VanWagsen at Lozano Smith
and he said that we can know choose our own since we went through the process and there were no formal
submittals. Luke Smith and | reached out to SIM {our prior architect), Doug Janzen (a local one person
organization) and Mangini (who does a lot of work throughout the county). My suggestion is for you 10 review
each of the groups and then take formal action at our next hoard meeting. An Email from Janzen is enclosed. |
will bring a 30 page electronic brochure from Mangini and SIM-PBK is also sending an electronic brochure.

» ltem #4 - Summer Learning: We are looking at running a Thrively Summer Camp Summer Scheol and a
Summer Learning Series program. We will bring to the meeting more details on both programs. | will bring you
samples and ‘curriculum.”

= ltem #5 - Sunnyside 8" graders are doing a Friday morning Newscast that goes out to all classrooms and
distance learners. This is covered live on Zoom. Let me know if you wouid be interested in having your address
added to the list.

Board Re;}@ﬁ:

' -Here arg’ smm of fhe thmgs that have hagmened smce e ia&t met and afems mswng f@mfazti

+ (CSEA Negotiations on Monday, May 3

= CTA/Sunnyside Union Negotiations, May 3

s Tulare County Hispanic Leadership Network Meeting, May 3

+ Small School Districts Meeting — May §

« Thrively Meeting ~ May &

= Family Life Classes (5" and 6" Grade) - upcoming

= Annual Flower Show — May 12

« Eighth Grade Sex Education Class — upcoming

« Warking on Extended Learning Grant

» Working on LCAP

« Worked with Planning Professional Development with County Instructionat Coaches
= Driving Student to Lindsay for Classes — Tuesday and Thursday (chk Up and Drop OF)
= Working on Job Descriptions

» Ordered Stage and Coordinating Demolition and Replacement

« OTHER: Any new announcements will be made at the Board Mesting




Vice-Principal/Categorical Program Director Report
5M11/2021

CAASPP Preparation (Schedules/parent letters/directions)-May 17-May 28, 2021
(Remote and in-person)

Preschool Self Evaluation-will bring to the school board on May 25, 2021
Student Study Teams and IEP’s

8th Grade Graduation-Parent phone calls of students needing assistance to
graduate

Fresno Chaffee Zoo Assembly-May 3 and May 10

Attendance Contracts




